Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
AGENDA
February 19, 2025

Location: 9080 Mason Street, Holly M148442

CALLTO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

¢ Brad Stilwell, Supervisor
« William Jobes, Treasurer
¢ Debbie Miller, Clerk
+ Debra Bourdeau, Trustee
¢ Mike Maher, Trustee

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
¢  Minutes of January 8, 2025
* Receipt of Monthly Reports
¢ Building Report

* N.O.CFA |
e HAYA |
* Financial Reports |
s Treasurers Report ‘

CDBG Report
® Code Enforcement Officer Report

3. PRESENTATIONS — None
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Rental of Old Town Hall and Parks

5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approval of Amendments to Rose Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article Il North
Qakland County Fire Authority — Resolution 2025-02 |

b. Hiring a staff position - Director of Zoning and Building Compliance, Maintenance, and Code
Enforcement — Resolution 2025-03

c. Amendments to the Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Article Il to update cemetery fees for
services — Resolution 2025-04






d. Phase-Out of Maintenance-Only Special Assessment Districts (with the exception of those
that have expiration dates) Effective December 31, 2025 and Discontinue Accepting
Application for Maintenance-Only Special Assessment Districts — Resolution 2025-05

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS

* No-Haz Days
o Saturday, April 12, 8 am — 1 pm, Pine Knob Music Theatre
o Saturday, June 7, 8 am — 1 pm, Oxford Middle School
o Saturday, luly 19, 8 am —1 pm, Kensington Church
o Saturday, September 13, 8 am — 1 pm, Oakland County Service Center Campus
* NOCFA meeting —February 25, 2025
* Zoning Board of Appeals - March 4, 2025
e Planning Commission -March 6, 2025
e Board of Trustees - March 12, 2025

7. Public Comments - Comments only; limit to 3 minutes

8. Reports
a. Clerk
b. Cemetery
c. N.O.CFA.
d. Planning Commission
e. HAYA
f. Trustee
g. Treasurer
h. Zoning Board of Appeals
i. Parks and Recreation
j. Heritage Committee
k. Supervisor

9. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)(3), and the Americans with
Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Rose Townshlp Board of Trustees by contacting
the Rose Township Clerk’s Office, 9080 Masan Street, Holly, M| 48442, Phone: (248) 634-8701. Email: clerk@rosetownship.com







Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
Location: ROSE TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 9080 Mason Street, Holly M1 48442

MINUTES
January 8, 2025

CALL TO ORDER — Supervisor Stilwell called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL .
Present: Brad Stilwell, Debbie Miller, William lobes, Debra Bourdeau, Mike Maher

Absent: None

Others Present: Diane Hill, Deputy Clerk/Recording Secretary; Atty. William Delzer

Ruth Davis, Brayden Lennon, Kim Sparks, Brian Eels, Dan Johnson, Eric Visser, Linda Watson Call, Tim
Claus, Scott and Autumn Woodcox, Gisela Lendle King, Marilee Carstens

1. Approval of Agenda

Supervisor Stilwell made a request to add Item c} under Unfinished Business: NoHaz Agreement

» Motion by Trustee Bourdeau to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Treasurer
jobes. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

2. Approval of Consent Agenda
s Minutes of December 11, 2024
¢ Receipt of Monthly Reports
¢ Building Report
= Building Report
= NOCFA
»  Financial Reports

» Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, Supported by
Trustee Bourdeau. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 5/0.
Yes Votes: Treasurer lobes, Clerk Miller, Trustee Bourdeau, Trustee Maher,
Supervisor Stilwell
No Votes: None
Ahbsent: None

3. Unfinished Business
a) Special Assessment District (SAD}

Atty. Delzer sent the board the opinion from Atty. Lattie in preparation for this meeting. The
board will review the opinion and develop a plan to work with SADs and how to disperse the

monies.

No action taken.

Rose Township Board Meeting 01.08.2025 page 1|5







e

b} Rental of township Buildings and Parks

»

Atty. Delzer put together a draft agreement for rental of the Old Township Hall. Once it’s
agreed upon, we can implement something similar for the parks. There is an existing policy
for rules and regulations, and he will update it and include it as an addendum to the rental
agreement. He will have both documents available to review and approval in February.

Public comment participant: Visser
Synopsis of Comment: grateful for open door policy and ability to use the facility

The board suggested changes to the usage policy and Atty. Delzer will include them in his
draft documents.

No action taken.
NoHaz agreement — Proposed Resolution 2025-01

Participation in the NoHaz program includes providing a fee-free service to residents for
household waste disposal. There was also a recommendation to designate Trustee Maher as
the representative for Rose Township.

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to approve Rose Township’s participation in the Nerth
Dakland Household Waste Consortium (NOHAZ) providing fee-free service to residents, to
designate Mike Maher as the official representative for Rose Township, and to adopt
Resolution 2025-01 formalizing this decision and authorizing the Township Supervisor and
Clerk to take necessary actions to implement this resolution. Supported by Trustee

‘Bourdeau. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 5/0.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2025-01

APPROVE PARTICIPATION IN THE NORTH OAKLAND HOUSEHOLD WASTE CONSORTIUM (NOHAZ)

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PARTICIPATION IN THE NORTH OAKLAND HOUSEHOLD WASTE CONSORTIUM
(NOHAZ) AND PROVIDE FEE-FREE SERVICE TO ROSE TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS

WHEREAS, the North Oakland Household Waste Consortiurﬁ (NOI-'IAZ)- offers a regional service that enables
residents to safely and responsibly dispose of household waste; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Rose seeks to provide its residents with access to NOHAZ services at no cost to

them; and

WHEREAS, Mike Maher has been nominated to serve as the official representative of Rose Township in the
NOHAZ consortium meetings and activities;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Rose Township that:

1. The Township of Rose shall officially participate in the North Oakland Household Waste Consortium
(NOHAZ).

2. Rose Township residents shall be granted access to NOHAZ setvices free of charge.

3. Mike Maher is hereby designated as the official representative of Rose Township in all NOHAZ-
related meetings and activities. -

Rose Township Board Meeting 01.08.2025 Page 2|5







4. The Township Supervisor and Clerk are hereby authorized to take all necessary actions to implement
this resolution, including completing any required documentation for participation in NOHAZ.
™ 5. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage.

Ad_opted b_y the Township Board of Rose Township
on this 8th day of January, 2025.

Yes Votes: Treasurer Jobes, Clerk Miller, Trustee Bourdeau, Trustee Maher, Supervisor Stilwell
No Votes: None
Absent: None

4. New Business

1. Consideration of Hiring a Specialist for Township Employment Manual and
Process/Procedures

The last administration engaged McGraw Morris, PC to update the Township Employment
Manual. The draft copy of that manual was not finalized and approved by the last
administration. The board proposes hiring a specialist to move forward to review and finalize the
draft Employment Manual, to create a Policies and Procedures manual, and approve $3,500 for
this project.

Public comment pariicipant: Johnson, Eels
Synopsis of Comment: would like them published on the Rose Township Website; concern that it
may take more time and more funding than anticipated '

) > Motion by Trustee Maher that the Township move forward with hiring a specialist to
complete and implement an employment manual and to provide guidance on refining the
Township’s employment processes and procedures with the goal of ensuring compliance
and clarity of Township Employment management for a cost not to exceed $3,500.
Supported by Trustee Bourdeau. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 5/0.
Yes Votes: Treasurer Jobes, Clerk Miller, Trustee Bourdeau, Trustee Maher,
Supervisor Stilwell
No Votes: None
Absent: None

5. Special Announcements
s 7BA meeting —February 4, 2025
s Planning Commission — February 6, 2025
¢ Board of Trustees — February 12, 2025
e NOCFA—January 28, 2025

5. Brief Public Comments - Comments limited to 3 minutes

e Marilee Carstens, 8880 Hickory Ridge Road, addressed the board concerning citizen
participation in local and county government processes

6. Miscellaneous Reports

a. Clerk —Debbie Miller

‘\a—_ﬂ/

Rose Township Board Meeting 01.08.2025 Page 3|5







— Y

R

N _

o Clerk Miller stated that former Supervisor and long-time Township resident, Glenn
Noble, passed away. She gave a glowing overview of his Township involvement and
accomplishments. He was an important man to her and the Township.

b. Cemetery Committee — Clerk Miller
o The committee has not met. Member Linda Dagenais passed away, and the
committee is awaiting information about her arrangements

c. N.O.C.F.A. —Supervisor Stilwell .

o The yearly audit was completed, and NOCFA is in good financial condition

o Bylaws have been revised and are awaiting approval by the board and then by both
Townships

o The board is looking for an individual to fill the role of Citizen at Large; resumes can
be sent to clerk@rosetownship.com

o Union negotiations are underway. Supervisor Stilweli, Supervisor Kullis (Holly), and
Atty. Rita Lauer are conducting the negotiations and have several dates lined up for
negotiations.

o NOCFA had 107 runs in December, evenly split between Rose and Holly Townships

d. Planning Commission — no meeting; no report
e. HAYA-noreport
f. Trustees:

o Trustee Bourdeau
= Still working to organize the offices
= Will be conducting new program, Neighbor to Neighbor, on the last Wed of
each month at the Old Township Hall. This is an opportunity for citizens to
discuss their concerns and provide input on all Township matters

o Trustee Maher
»  He is happy to attend Neighbor to Neighbor with Trustee Bourdeau
= NoHaz will be announcing dates for an event in February
= Board training in Frankenmuth was beneficial

g. Treasurer — William Jobes
o Still working on getting access to all systems
o Checks for all tax payments are caught up
o Attended board training in Frankenmuth

h. Zoning Board of Appeals
o Meton Jan 7 to elect officers

i. Parks and Recreation - no report

j Heritage Committee

o Supervisor Stitwell stated that he’s been talking with an individual who is interested
in taking leadership for this committee

k. Supervisor Stilwell

Rose Township Board Meeiing 01.08.2025 Page 4|5







p-

o The Township is looking for people to serve on boards; anyone who is interested

should send an email to supervisor@rosetownship.com

o There were a series of accidents at Joel and Rosell roads during the recent bad
weather; he and the Fire Chief contacted the Road Commission regarding possible
actions to mitigate the danger of icy roads in that area; He encouraged residents to
contact the Road Commission with issues — their number is 248-858-4804

o  Will continue to work on processes and procedures.

Diane Hill, Recotding Secretary

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

Rose Township Board Meeting 01.08.2025 Page 5|5







YTER2SIA HIEWINON yggoLa0 HIABNWEALAIS lenany Atinr ELN A Ty H2HuW -AdviNaad AN
.__mz \andqm\_/ ._Nz‘r.._:.wzuﬂ LEN-ATHINOW 13N ATHINGH 13N ATHINQW. LINATHLNOW LN LTHANOW A3N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOMK JINKTHINOM 13N ATHANON .ﬁ?.}.,.E.EDE 13N-ATHINOH
Sz 05 008 000 000 000 000 080 ao'n 000 000 oo 080 GZ0GH- 13N
GZ0EL'L 000 00’0 00 0o 000 60’0 Q00 0go 000 000 oo GZ0gL's 1NG Odd w101
000LE L Qo0 000 000 0600 000 000 000 0009 000 00'0 00°0. 000/2'2 ‘0034 8334 TWLOL
0070422 00'0 000 oo 000 000 poe 00°0: 00°0 000 0070 00 0070L2'L Qo3 vLOL
000 oUe (FSN) ANaNNS
000e 000g T HOLOVHINGD.
0062L'L Q062 L S334 TWOINVHOIAW
0020 00'goe §334 ONIFINN 14
a0 LL¥'e ooLuy'e §334 TYaRILOT13
00°299'2 00209'g £334 ONITTING
00081 000EL AIINTY NV1d 4T3
‘UFARPOAY §33d4
ST02LL 00'0 (1141 Q00 00'0 Q0’0 (211 01] 000 000 000 000 00’ 5Z0ZL'2 divd 1101
0Ll Qo'LLL reiues 1od JSiHn
ooroez'l : op'enz'E HINILT
0L188') ' 04" LBE'L TeOINVHOTN
§/'260'l G'E60°) SNIBWATd
08°Z8L") 0828’} © WORILOTTE
00°g¥L'e o0p'srL'e ONigINg
Lno arvd
il 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i} Py WLOL
EL Gl TYOINYHIIWN #
B 6 DNIENNTG #
0z 0z TSI #
29 £e SNIaINg #
SNOILDIISNI
_n.N 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 3] 0 1] 0 £¢ Wi0OL
B 8 TYOINYHOIN
b L oNIEWNTY
Zl zL THORILOT TS
0 0. Sd4v3Sn oy
(4 z BNI@INg
-GANSSE SN
CSIVILOL 24d AON 190 d3S onv mne NNr AV ydv YN |34 Nvr

r B

"LdIa ONIQTINE QLA §202 JIHSNMOL 3S0Y

1
\Jﬂm I/ m_IU},...w._,_CF = e 0







annr AV W dy HRMYW "AdTnyEsy AUvnNg? H3IANIADAT HISNIAON HIE0LDO Highaldas Lsnanv Alnr
.._-mz N’I_.m<m > LAN ATHINOW 13N ATHANG W 13N AHLINOW JI3N ATHLNOW ._.mz‘s..._z._.zni JIN-ATHINGIN 13N >.=._._.z.m2 LN XN BE ] ATHINOW um.z,.ﬂ_:._.zo_z 13N ATHLNON 13N ATHLNON

SP0ZL'91 000 000 000 000 000 GZO5F-  GZGER'E- 08°90F G0 ¥58'2- 06 £50 9 08°G68°0L OFE0SY 13N
5528108 000 000 000 Qo0 go'a SZOTL'l ST'e8S'. O0Z'ELLl 60'6S2'LL OL'8EZ'S OL'¥9Z'6 (O'pER'S 1N0 @vd TWLOL
00°€S8'GL 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0/Z'. QU'BkL'€ 000ZS'. 00°G0S'S 00Z6Z'PL O0°0BL'CZ .Q0BEE'SL QOIMSIadWLOL
00°£68'9, 06'0 000 000 000 000 00'0iZ'L 0O'SKL'S O0°02S'L 0U'SOS'S 00'c6Z'VL 0O0'0BL0Z 00HEE'SL G034 TV¥LOL
000 000 709 0070 00°0 000 ‘000 gog {4SN) AMONNS
Q0BG 00'0g 0o'0g. Q0LL 000s 0oes 00’951 go°sol F39 OLIVHLINOD
oo’ l8s'vL 006224 0OP6L'L 0029V DO'LPS'T 00Z6L'Z 0060'Z 0068’ S334 TVIINVHOIW
00'L0Z'6 Q0€0E 0026y 0OPSL  00QSL  OO0SPS'E  DOTES'Z  0O'gec'Z $334 ONIENATd
B0 .m..,‘_‘.m.,.t, QOLI¥'E 0020V'L 006G 00'0L%'Z 00'980'C  O00/ZLL'Y  00¥KY'C S$I34 WIAYLDTTH
00709528 00'298'Z - 00’695 00'¢LL'e QUBL6'T 00L26'S 00068V'0L 00°0/L'S $334 ONIGING
00°S0¥F'2. 00 og 00'ce 00082 00'%ge ojogeicy 00°SEL oo'sshy MIIAIY NY1d ONE
GaIAE0TY §33

_wm.mn.v.om e00 0070 00’0 00 0 000 8Z'0zL°2 S2'¢8S°L OTELL'L S0'6SLLL O 3628 01P9T'6  09veR®e alvd TvioL
0gval'z 00°ZLL 053G 00°vee 05°¢6¢ 0g60b 05°€¥9 0SBt Pequod.sed a0
06°00F'8 00'602'} 00°00Z'L 007002V 00°00Z°L 000021 00'002'L  00'00Z'| HINV.LIH
GL 89201 0L LBE')L GE'RLB'L Gl '80Z'L SEZ00Z  §900Z'L 0Z'964L SL¥02'L TOIRYH23IW
GLeLL'L _ SLEB0'L 46066 S0BL0'L S2T68L°L S//88 08'€5LL 05968 ONIgWNId
17480 %) 08°E82'L G¥'G6.°) O0°2E0'Z G6'¥69'C 00'GBL'C  08'90€'C G BSE'L TONHLII2
000249l VO'SYL'Z 00098V 0008F'l 0008EC goeore  00'68l'e 00699z ONIaTINg
1no afed

%19 0 ) 0 0 0 F¥ LL 9 9Z1 % B8 £6 w0l
6Ll gl ze Sl £2 Gl 6 0z TeDINVHOIN &
9L ] LE B 8l S ¥l al ONIGNNT #
29l 0T 02 8l ze 4 9z A WORILAT]I #
j2lerd ge ¥z rad P AN &% I¥ SONIQUNE #
SNOLLDRJSN]

444 0 [+ 0 0 0 £2 i cc og 14 05 1944 TWLOL
0L 8 g L ¥l TA LL £l TYOINVHOSIN
62, 3 L £ 0 8 g 8 SNIZNINT
a8 Zi 9 g Pl gl ] 1 WOILOTTT
€ 0 L 0 0 0 L } Sd4v 38N OV
g z 8 2 z i zl ) ONIaNg
Q3Nssi SLIAME

STWICL Nnr AVIN ddy  HYIN 834 NV o3d AON 100 d3S 2NV anr
"1d3d ONIATING A.LA TVISId SZIVZ0Z dIHSNMOL 380N







7

STV10L

{(400M) 1INV ¥vVI0S

{NNOXSD) $TaNVd HvI0s

AONIY TVILNIAISTY

M3N VI LNIaiSTY

NOLLIQOY TYLLNZAaIS3y

Hi¥d3d

HIHOS

S700d

SNEVE F10d

JSIN

AACH TIF0W

TVIMLSAANT

ERATED)]

WIvd=y 3614

INSW3SVE HIINI|

ow=aa

AD3Q

LTNW-0aNCD

QOWIY WIDWINNGD

AN WIDHIAWCD

NOLLIJQY TYIoHINNGD

=

S.44Y IMNLONHLES 380 DY

STVAOL O30 AON 150 d3S ©NV Inr NAr AW ddv  OviN  §33 Nur

diysumo] asoy / NMOAYVYIHE LINY3d ONIGTING S202

Paal






NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday January 28, 2024, 6:30 PM
Location; Station 1 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, MI 48442

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [] Kullis ] Mitler []B. stilwelt

2. CALL TO ORDER/ROLIL CALL D Winchester D TBD D Clief

3, AGENDA APPROVAL

4. CONSENT AGENDA - Al jtems lisied under “"Consent Agenda” are considered to be routing and non-confroversial, do

not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motlon, There will be no separaie discussion. If
discussion is desived on an item, that irem will be removed fiom the consent agenda and will antomatically be moved fo the last

ifenr under New Business.
a. Approval of meeting niinutes from December 17, 2024.

b. Financial Reports: General Fund Revenus & Expense Year to Date.

Checking Account as of 12/31/2024 $54,952.16

Statement Savings Account as of: 12/31/2024 $235,356.26

Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of 12/31/2024 $290,308.42

Accounts Receivable: MEDICAL as of 12/31/2024 $77,267.78

Accounts Receivable: FIRE as of 12/31/2024 $921,00

Accounts Receivable: Training as of 12/31/2024

Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of $140,704.90

12/31/2024

Cost of Payroll: 12/18/2024 through 01/28/25 $111,257.94
) Bills For Payment Total: 12/18/2024 through 01/28/25 $13,078.78

5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public inay address the board once
recognized by the chair, Comments are limited to 3 minutes, Prict lo addressing the board, members of the public wlll state thelr
name and address for the record. A second public commen is available prior o rdjournment of the meeting for all ollier cosnments.

Thank you for your cooperation.

6, PRESENTATIONS —~None,

7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
A. Approval of Amendments to NOCFA Atticles of Incorporation for Adoption by Holly and Rose

Township.
B. Citizen at Large.

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Auditor Proposal for FY 2025, 2026 and 2027.

9. REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: December 2024.
[[] Chiefs Report [ |Firefighters Assac. [_| Holly Twp. [l Rose Twp. [_Citizen at Large

10. PUBLIC COMMENT

) 11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Tuesday February 25, 2025 at 6:30 pm at
- Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442.







e

N

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of December 17, 2024

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL: Chalrperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Qakland
County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:30 p.m. at Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason St., Holly, MI

48442
Members Present: Kullis, Miller, Stilweli, Winchester

Members Absent: None

Others Preéent: Chief Weil; Diane Hill, Recording Secretary; Ken Palka, Pfeffer, Haniford and Palka,
CPA's PC

3. AGENDA APPROVAL:

Motion by Stilwell to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Winchester. A voice
vote was taken, All present voted yes. The motion was carried 4/0.

4, CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 10/22/2024
b. Financlal Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date

Checking Account as of 11/30/2024 $159,595.89
Statement Savings Account as of 11/30/2024 $13,955,98
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of 11/30/2024 $484,529.83
Accounts Recelvable - MEDICAL as of 11/30/2024 $96,970.61
Accounts Recelvable - FIRE as of 11/30/2024 $921.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 11/30/2024 $109,133.62
Cost of Payroll 10/23/2024 through 12/17/2024 $230,538.69
Bills for Payment Total 10/23/2024 through 12/17/2024 $322,419.38

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, Supported by Mitler, A

roll call vote was taken. The motion was carrled 4/0,
Yes votes: Kullls, Miller, Stilwell, Winchester

No votes: None

5. PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: None

NOCFA Board Meeting 12/17/2024 Page 1]3







-

6. PRESENTATIONS - FY2024 Audited Financlal Statement
Ken Palka, Pfeffer, Hanlford and Palka, CPA's PC

Staff agreeably assisted in the audit, and the process went smoothly. Revenues axceeded
expenses; $3.6M in revenue and $3.4 in expenses, Approximately $170k in surplus and capital
reserve . The net change was $590,480. The ending fund balance is $650K. Would like to see the
fund halance closer to 80% of one-year budget.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a) Approval of Amendmenis to NOCEA Articles of tncorporation for Adoption by Holly and Rose
Townships

The board has been working on this item for two years. The following ltems were discussed:
e Clarification of the term “Fire Protection Sarvices” and whether it needed to be more
specific and Inclusive of all the services the department provided
e Discussion about the Chief's role of ex-offlcio
e Compensation for the Cltizen-at-Large position
¢ Should the Townshlps cut checks to NOCFA once or twlce per year

No actlon was taken on this item.
‘b) Citlzen-at-Large
No action was taken because the toplc of stipends is unresolved.
8. NEW BUSINESS:
a) Approval of FY2024 Audited Financlal Statements
Mation by Winchester to approve the FY2024 audited financial statements., Supported by
Miller. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was cartled 4/0.

Yes votes: Kullls, Miller, Stilwell, Winchester
No votes: None

b) 2024-2025 Budget Amendments — Proposed Resolutlon 2024-01

Motion by Winchester to approve the 2024-2025 budget amendments, Proposed
Resolution 2024-01, Supported by Milter. A roll call vote was taken, The motion was

carried 4/0.
ves votes: Kullis, Milter, Stliwell, Winchester
No votes: None

¢} Unlon Negotiation Committee Appelntments
Motion by Winchester have Holly Township Supetvisor and Rose Township Supervisor

serve as the union negotiation committee. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was taken.
All present voted yes. The motion was carrled 4/0.

NOCFA Board Meeting 12/17/2024 Page 23







N

9. REPORTS ~ including monthly incldent data for October and November 2024

O

0

a

10, PUBLIC COMMENT - None

Chiet’s Report ~ Chief Well
o The new squad truck had to be modifled; panels fit differently In the cold weather

o ARRPA fund balance of 349k will be spent for continuation of projects; there Is no

spend-down deadline
o Spade, Parken, Seal, and Finkbeiner participated In train-the-trainer and can

conduct new trainlngs for the department
o The new auditing contract Is for 58,820 (previously §7k); will get bids and bring to

the board for action next month

o Met with the I-75 authority to recap and offer input on the recent construction
project; anticipate the next canstruction project to begin as early as March

o Assistant Chief Seal reported two more on-going trainings in January - Fire 1 and
Fire2; he Is working with the Chief on SOP's

Firefighter's Association — Finkbeiner on behalf of Campbell
o Boot drive in December recelved $6k that will be shared as follows: $4k to HAYA for

toys and $2.5k to Kiwanis for Christmas baskets
o WIIl help Klwanis deliver the baskets on Dec 21
o Banguet—time and place TBD

Holly Twp — Supervisor Kullls
o Attended MTA new board tralning in Frankenmuth with all Townshlp board
members

Rose Twp ~ Clerk miller

Citizen at large ~ vacant position; no report

11. ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:58 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

NOCEA Board Meeling 12/17/2024

Page 3|3







North Qakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Gurrent Assats
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash-Checking 54,952.16
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 0.00
1002 Maney Market 235,366,26
Tota! Bank Accotints '§290,308.42
Acocounts Recelvable
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 921.00
1070 A/R-Medlcal ~ACCGUMED 77.267.78
1070.8 A/R MEDICAL AACB 0.00
1070:6 A/R AACB - ALL HUNS 140,704.90
1072 Educalion Co-Pay 0.00
1073 Tralning Recelvables 1,989,00
1075 A/R-General 1,108,701.89
“Telal Accounts Reodivable $1,324,584.57
Other Current Assels
Y 1050 Due From Equipment Raplacement 0.00
{052 DUE FROM STATEMENT SAVINGS 0.00
1070.7 ALLOWANGE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,118.62
1071 A/R ARANTS 54,113.00
1499 Undeposited Funds 0.00
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 32,142.64
1610 Prepaid Revenue Q'D_O
~ Total Other Current Asssts $-22,857.88
Tatal Cument Asaels $1,682,035.01
Olher Agssls
2170 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS ' -50,359.00
Total Other Assets §-50,268.00
TOTAL ASSETS $1,541,876.01
b
v
172

Accrual Basls Wednesday, January 8, 2025 09:55 AM GMT-05:00







North Oakland County Fire Authority

t
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2024
TOTAL
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY '
Llabtins
Gurrant Liabllilies
Accouints Payable
_ 2000 Accounts Payable 3,716.93
Total Accounis Payakle 8371603
Cradil Cards
2002 VISA Credlt Card 0100 3,258.78
Total Gredit Cards $3,263.78
Other Current Llabilitles
2001 A/P - AUDITORS 3,269.28
2040 Due to Others 0.00
2041 Due To Others-Unlon Duss 0.00
2042 MUIA WAGE REIMBURSE 0.00
2046 DUE TO MERS/ALERUS - 401k Loan Paymenls 0,00
2047 Due to AFLAC 0.00
2050 Due to Equipment Replacemant 0.00
) 2060 DUE TO PUBLIC CHEGKING AGGOUNT £.00
2100 Faderal Tax Liabilitles 0.00
2150 ACCRUED WAGES 56,387.23
2160 Accrued Vacation Wages 0.21
2190 FSA P/R DEDUGTIONS 0.00
2185 457-EE CONTRIBUTION 0.00
2196 Health Care Saving Plan EE Coni 0.00
2200 REFUND OVERPAYMENTS -1,165.00
2339 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00
Total Other Current Liakliitles $50,491.30
"~ Tetal Current Liztfites $65,462.01
Total Linkilities $65462.01
Equily
3000 Opening Bal Eqully -316,090.29
3100 Opening Equlty Equipment 0.60
3900 Fund Balancs 453,320.10
4950 Fund Balance-Equlp Replacement 410,434.61
Net Income 928,549.68
Total Equty $1.476,214.90
$1,541,678.01

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Accrual Basls Wednesday, January 8, 2025 09:55 AM GMT-05:00

2/2







o

v 00:G0-LIND INY 08160 20T '8 uep ‘ARpssupap, SISed jeniosy
000 000 000 LNO AV¥d NOLLYOVA AWLL TN 8°00L
% ZLM % 8885 " 161'61 ot 161'61" Qo"0o0'ey +9'808'9% sabep swneag aun] 02 £O0L
% 89'L¥ % 1£728 217899'92¢ £1°£99'92¢ 007000689 £9'98E'85¢ safep safoidwiz swl] (N §°00Z
% 8F'9E % 2589 86907 Fe'690've- 00'g62°ee 91'828'68 aun) ynd jeD ‘sebep 0oL
jeuuosiad 0002,
000 00a 000 sepuedaos(l VoRBIDUCcIaY $0699
% l2'%se % £4'09 oos'ool'sh o0'00[ ‘g o0'n0g’eel 00°001'#+L eaueinsu| Usuiefedepy ssid 0009 (Eicl
% L1728 % ETLE 00'Zen'er 00'220'8h- 00700594 00'8LY'E3 RISy UoRESUSdWIc:) SISO 259
% 10 % £E°66 008L 00'84- 00'000'st Q0226 SY souRInsyj AIiger 059
souRINSU| juAuseieuey HSny 0009
sasustxg
% G8'6 % 9.'06 le'sel'oged I6'e8l 083" & a0'no8' /20'es 60’119 LT JI30Hd SSOHD
% g2'e % 9’06 ie'esi’on {s'aeti‘osz" & oo'ooR'/Zo'es  e0'liotinles stoat] jetoi
e viv'se- EL Y IH'SE ELVIY'SE saowmeg
% 600l % le'se +9'809'G08 $9'209'G084 o0'o0g’/20'e oe'e6i'd2.2 seriueAeH 090 {Eiol
<% 00°001 00°00%’L 00005 [~ 00005°L ’ wewesmaquisy ofem 161
% 60°0- % 60°001 ovig ov'48 00700020t 0¥ £80°201 suogeuoq ol
%5182 %S LL vE7LIES v LIS 0000021 90°229'8 pauIe 1salaiu] v i
% L£'g % BYES vL'020'S yL'080'e- 00°000°2e 98'6/6'62 seolies uoRoedsu| pue Maiked Siy
% 0000k 00'000'E2 00°000"¢z- 00°000'e2 sway eude-sekS glb
% 000G % 00051 00'05- 0070s 00700% 00°0S1 SWE) [[EUIS-SOES 0Ly
%19 % £8°8¢ 02'910'e92 0g910°ege- 00"000"0EY 0£'€96°9%1 fisAcoey 1500 [EVPe S0V
%BOL L % vg8e QoYL Lt 0GZ9L L 1- 00°000'001 00882'68 sgdienoay Wels) Ya4y's 5507
% S0°'L % G6'86 Or'650°1 0Y'650°1- 00'002' 104 0501001 sidiesey 1RID Sop
% 00700} 0070002 00°000'2- 0o oo0's Asono0aY 1507 2l +OF
% 80°L1- %80 LLL 9 ¥66" 1 +ove6'| 00'000'81 YO¥E6'61 senuaa) UomeInpI/BuuEI1 £0
% 00'0 % 00°001 gl 00’0 00000'€0 L1 00°000'€04'1 uognaIuo) disumal IS0 Z0v
% 000 % 00°00L Q670 00°0 00°000°S01" L 00°000°€0L L uogngLuog diysumal Ao 10¥
SDNUIAIY 0S0P
- 2oL
ONINIVINEY % 1Z2ang 40 % DNINIVINTY 1390and 43A0 1asadnd WNLOY
TWLIOL

G20e oung - g0 Anr
18d G2ALd - 5202 ve0d A iSfenoy "sA labpng

Auoyiny a1 AJunod puepieQ YHON







i—

00:S0-LWD MY 0£:60 SZ0T 8. . .uep “AepSsupsy Siseq BNI0sY

te
% 00"001 00°005°L 00°005" |- 00°005': sfeoisAug eakoldun 52
% 86°L6 %202 BL6I6'S gL6L6'e 00°000% 2808 sisep Bumtes] €5/,
% 00°00L 00005t 00°005" 1~ 00"005°L sefieg) Jolonnsu] 16/
STUFLLIANT A INVYHD HIYS 0052

% lo'ge % 60°'l. go'ope'el go'ote el 00°008'gH 95°'659'2E seliddng 02/ feiol.
% 9512 % Y EL G/ 096V §£098%- acroao'el SZEE0'EL sayddng feoipoiy 922
% L6°6T % S070L N Bl a6y - 0O'000'GH 1gv0S°01 suucun 2.
%Gt % S2°86 ae'gl 688k 007008'2 L1622 uonUBARL 8li EZL
% SE4LE % 5929 gesel'e o5l e- 00°000°0L 8.¥92'9 soyddng Gugesado 22/

000 £0'0 000 sagddng 0022
% oy %95Eg so'gogtes | e0'soeeer igede'allt = ewillise . feuuosiad 000/ ol
% 00'SH % 00°SS £0'SE9F £0°5ES- oUo0E'0k L6veg's 1 souzinsul AESIGRN 612
%elL % 88°96 §9°2p- 89" 00°008'¢- 26 /8L seure)o] - JuBlemsY Lok L.
% T2 s % 84°GY 60652 6065~ 000001 1576009 . F990d - SNOLLOSHINOD MY EL1L
% 0°9% % 02'ES SS6ES09 SEREE09- 00"000°0E1L SHO9L'69 dws | 4 - uognqQIIuos 10¥ L1.L
% YE6Y % 99°05 6E 19801 g Leg'nL 00'000' 12 LS gE0°0L aiguop sbuneg eded yIesH 91LL
% Q00 % 0000 000 000 £0"000'Y 007000 pusdEs el uieeH g'olL
% 2805 % 896t PEERE'es $9°£88°86- 00°005's61 I 9Llz6 W INYSIUEINSU BesiEaH 91L
% 00°00) 00"008' 1 00°005'1- 00°C08'L seakopdws g [2omep S
% 1o'et % ¥ ¥S 90°9ge'sy 809885t~ 15°88L'66 Syorebe YOI4/938 121008 1L
% 19 % 65°8E 19e0L 08 197202'08- 00'000'05 686261 sefiepm aiid DOd/Aed urd uepiou] ZLL
% 10°65 % 66°9Y SO'¥iY'SE SO PP 00°000'sk $6°685'22 sobep, Bumrel, 11
% B5LT % ev'el 521l €T 1e'L- 00°005" S/ BST'E fed =180 YoM 01L
% ¥E'CE 2 89'99 PELO0Y £ 10D 00°000°2L S9BE6"L fed eumpan( sul| Yed 60/
% [EEY % £0°95 sresL vl EL96/ 1 00°000°04 L Prg s A oiseg Yus Ang 7807
% 990 % PE'6s 2o9Le' Ly 25926 00°000°SL 1 8Y°620'0L apein Yius Ang $0.
% 88°S %2196 0Z88E 92988 00'000°0L v£119'6 Red wend EPaA] L0L
% 0000} % 00°0 00°000's 00'000°6~ 00°000' 000 sabepy lonusul 502
% YEoy % 91°€5 yLoor'z 1 00¥ - 00°008'a1 9g'eES's sebep J2oUIG +0L
% Ly b % 6555 86'CLE' 12 85°8LE" 13- 000008y Z07LBO'0Z UORISOd SAIELSIIUDY SWIL [N 6°004
DNINIVINAY % 1390N9 30 % DNINIVINEY 139an8 H3A0 1=ng WLOY

TWIOL

§Z0Z aunr - 520z Ainp

d G2Ad - G202 208 Ad 'S[EMmoY “sA jsbpng
Auoymny ali4 Ajunod puepieQ YUON







- o -\

we - 00°50-LIND NV 060 5602 '8 ep ‘Aepssupapy SiSed [enooy

% LV0L % £8'62 SE'6E8'S 97'658'e 00°005's vIOvG L ases uawdinby 65
% L66 % €0°0F 67982'88 6v"98."82- 00°000" 8P [SE12'6) - SOmI(HN 898
% 0g°VE % Qv°69 00€98 00°598- 00°005'3 00°sEe'l jswdmby / senddng Bururely gog
% 00°001 00008 00008 00008 Buysyand pue Bunuig $58
% §SHY % BH'SE 285188 BESIE'S- 00700002 ZL$801L [end gs8
% 2Ll % 89°98 Pratesy 12199 00°000'GE £L°BEE0E sesuadxg feuonessdQ 1 158
% £E'CS % LV ZI'EEET cleee'e- 007000 8599} SUONEALMWILGY) 058
sasuadx] Buielado 0058
9% 0’2 % 26/ os'see'ss og'ecg’sge 00’0243kl ol'los'ds sealAieg pefoaiiod pgos i=ol
% 00°001 0000%'e 00°008'2- 00°008'2 SE0IMSS I0GET/UORINNSUCD 0Z8
% 1985 % 6591 00°cE8'y ooses - 00°000'6 00SLL'Y SENISS SAERSILILDY 918
% vEse % 999 0249471 052911~ 00°000'S 08CECE SAONLG flohed §18
% vTg % QS YE 52| SrasliL- 00°00022 S% 2802 suogduosangs ‘sea4 ‘senq 18
%025 % O0E' LY 29'cee's 28'5ee'e- 000001 81929's voneonpy eafoduil 219
% L998 % EEEL 007009t 0o 008* L~ 00000 00°00F% sabep Jopnasu; eafoduig HoN 018
% 607001 00°005 00°00S- 60008 funpg AivA038Y 3500 a1 J08
% 99°E5 % ¥EOY L1801 6L LEL0L- 00°000°02 188926 Buyg -fianooey 500 [eolpaly 908
% 80708 % L6690 6EE0LE 6EE0L'E- 00°000°6 1972629 fe6a yoR
% 600 % 00001 000 00°0 ooozee 0070288 Bunipmy o8
% 1£°8G % 69" 1% S2'95L' iz 829’ e CO'009' LY S/ EVREE Buyoredsig 008
SeoMIag PARRILOD 0008
a0 % 59°88 09'see'tl 09'6e8' L= 60'000'001 0#'089'88 sAHNLgNEGXE INvED HIHYS 609/ Bl
% 007001 00"000'8 vinolang: 3 Q0°000'8 wewesmquuey sebeps 1507 892
0E'S6E- 0ES68 0£'s6e asusdxg jeart) £9/
%Eliv % £88% P I90'E V8291 e 000000 a1°Ze5e seseyong wewdmby 197
% 00°00L 00:000°L 00'000°L- 00'gon't Bunasen oL
gissg'e- SI'elE's S1eL2's uoneonps 657
00'0 000 000 soefoldius 14 ANgesiaQ/ey 852
% L4 % LL710) 16788 1- L6°8L8'L 00'000'8. 1681861 sjyeuag abuud 76/
000 000 000 SoURINSU) LHEeH S6L
ENINIYINTH % 1390Ng 40 % DNINIYINETH 135an8 YaA0 13vana WNLOVY
WLOL

§20g aun( - 7gog Anp
18d S2AL - §202 $202 A ‘S[ENoY sA tebpng

Auoyiny a4 AUnoD pUepeQ YHON







<

By 00:SO-LINID NIV 0€°60 G20z & wep ‘Aepsaupspy Siseg jeniody
9% e/ % sieae’s 9g'ese'goe ' 99'epe'gasd 108 L% Eipal'vosd ANOONI L3N
% Shegd'i- % orege’l oB'eeE'20e & og'eeeZest Jgosl'lig er'vel'voss _ FNOONI ONILVHTHO0 L3N
% gg'e o}, Girde Ildegdells  if%edelir¢  eveon'olo’es  99'oRieeeis sesuedi jelof
“%al’t % 82’96 0°FLLY 90'{.L1' 4 00°002'Si4 $6'830'90% sesayaird 00/6 ol
ooo oo 00’0 siejsueg usweedal BUGED 666
% 00601 000002 00°000°2- 00°000'2 YOI WIS /6
% €070 % L5 66 062 YU'6z- 00'002° LOL 86'0L11L0L sastiodxg WERIL) £/6
% b8 % $87301 99°£88- 99°'ge8 00'000'01 S9°E8g'0L soseljoing wewdnb3 z/6
% 66°L % 1086 89'596°S 89G96's 007000008 ZEYE0'YEE 000'Q L+ SosEyomA e 0/6
seseyaIng 0.6
% 00'0 o4 00'col on'o oo'o 6'698'eg Ze'con'ed ealdleg ided 0046 feiol
% 00'0 % 00°00} oo oon 6c'8/8 55'9/8 102(] UG 1583801} 256
% 000 % 00°00% 000 000 1£°196°25 187868 aoes 18 056
SIS 1980 0056
% 'on % 6562 e'q@i'eal sf'adlgsl- oo'oos’dae Py JAR T sesuedd Bujieledo goge feiol
oo 000 000 JBUI0 /40 A 1980 698
% 026 % 02°05 00°066 00°966- 00°000'2 0000 L anHI0-SUM 398C 8IS
% 8009 % 26°6E 89°102°} 89°102' - 00'000°2 2586L Xel prE3psiN YYD 57298
% 95°6Y % P05 Lo Phe'rL R 7 00°000'05) 6E8S9'SL [ESipaiN-H0-21uM 1990 198
% £8'0L % 162 G5UB6'EE S5'965'sE- Q0000'8Y S E00'1 SOUBUSILTEN SI0IUBA 998
% &L9l % L8'E8 68 /v0'Y B8 P0'Y- Q000052 LL'256'028 soteusjurepy dnb3 2og
% 6961 % 08 86'L16'C 86°LL6'E- . 0000002 20'280'9L urepaedey spuws ¢ bpig 098
DNINIVINSH % 1390NE 40 % DNINIYINEY 13Dand 43N0 130n8 TOLOY
TIiOL

GZ0g aunp - $goz ANy
T8d GZAd - G202 ¥202 Ad 'SEEMoy s 1ebpng

Auoyiny 14 AUNod puepieO YUoN







North Qakland County Fire Authority

.
¥ Payroll Cost
December 23, 2024 - January 6, 2026
TOTAL
Income
TJotat Inceme
GROSS PROFIT _ $0.00
Expenses
7000 Persannel
700 Wagaes, Chlef Full Time 6,923.08
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 55,900.53
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 4,318.37
704 Ofllcer Wages 1,199.98
705 instructor Wagaes 0.00
707 Speclal Event Pay 0.00
708 Duty Shlit Medie 9,775.49
708.5 Duly Shift Basio 14,139,11
709 Part Time Overtime Pay 1,348.50
710 Wark Detall Pay 364.83
711 Training Wages 2,111.25
712 Incldent run pay/POC Fire Wages 3,033.13
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -382.38
% 716.5 Health Care Savings Conlrib 1,558.95
/717 401 Conlrlbutlon - FT Emp 10,133.20
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 813.90
Total 7906 Pareennel 111,257.84
Total Expansas $111,257.94
"NET OPERATING INCOME $-111,257.84
NET INCOME $-111,257.94
)
A
1A

Accrual Basls Wednesday, January 8, 2025 09:36 AM QMT-05:00







North Oakiand County Fire Authority

Blll Payment List
Dacember 18, 2024 - January 28, 2025
DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT
1000 Cash-Checking
12/18/2024 12335 GAIL STEVENS -200.00
12118/2024 12336 SEAN CALDWELL «1,000.00
12/18/2024 12334 MAZICH, PAMELA -625.00
12/23/2024 12337 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC -3,692.16
12/23/2024 12338  ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS -212,00
12/23/2024 12339 QREAT LAKES ACE -203.56
12/23/2024 12340 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -239.81
12/23/2024 12341 CS| EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LLC -1,470.98
12/23/2024 12342 GALLS, LLC -544.33
12/23/2024 12343 LESSORS WELDING SUPPLY -110.70
12/23/2024 12344 PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING «215.00
12/23/2024 12345 DAVISON OVERHEAD DOOR -768.50
01/06/2025 12346 MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY -120,00
01/06/2025 12347 COMCAST (Station 3 TV} -12.98
01/06/2025 12348 GALLS, LLC -93.66
01/06/2026 12349 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY -2,218.80
-, 01/08/2025 12350 SLOANS SALES & SERVICE -1,611.40
rotal far 1696 Cash-Checking $-13,078.78

N

Wadnesday, Januaty 8, 2025 00:17 AM GMT-05:00

i







N

HOLLY TOWNSHIP AND ROSE TOWNSHIP
AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
DATED JANUARY 28, 2025 OF THE
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

THESE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE HEREBY AMENDED AND ADOFTED
by the Township of Holly and the Township of Rose, each a municipal corporation located in the
County of Oakland, State of Michigan, for the purpose of creating, establishing and incorporating
an Authority under and pursuant to the provisions of Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as
amended (MCL 124.601 et seq.) as of December 1, 2023,

ARTICLE I - NAME AND OFFICE

The name of this Authority shall be and is the “Notth Oakland County Fire Authority” hereinafter
sometimes referred to as the “Authority.”

ARTICLE 11- DEFINITIONS

The terms “Authority,” “Incorporating Municipality,” “Municipal Emergency Services,” and
“Municipality,” as used in these Articles of Incorporation shall be as now or hereafter defined in
Section 1 of Act 57,

“Agreement” means these Articles of Incorporation.

For the purposes of these Articles, the term “Emergency Services” means fire protection services
and emergency medical services.

“Authority Board” means and refets to the board formed to manage and oversee the Authority
under Article VIII hereunder.

“Municipal Board” means and refers to the legislative bodies of each Incorporating Municipality,
as described in Article I1L.

Other terms shall have such meaning as may be specified in the various provisions of these Articles
of Incorporation,

“Direct relative” is defined as: the Authority Board member’s spouse, their children and
stepchildren (including adopted) and their spouses, , grandchildren and their spouses, parents and
stepparents, siblings and their spouses, grandpatents, parents in-law, grandparents in-law, or any
person residing in the Authority member’s household.

ARTICLE III - INCORPORATING MUNICIPALITIES

The incorporating and creating municipalities of this Authority are the Township of Holly and the
Township of Rose in the County of Oakland, State of Michigan. Additional incorporating
municipalities may be contracted with in accordance with Article XV1I of these Articles.

ARTICLE 1V - PURPOSE

The purpose of this Authority shall be and is to provide emergency services in accordance with
the authotization contained in Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as amended (“Act 57”). The
Authority may provide such services within or beyond its jurisdiction described in Article V hereof
as may be authorized pursuant to contract with the Authority by any municipality in accordance
with Act 57. Further, the putpose of this Authority is to ensure the Fire Authority runs smoothly,
provides adequate emergency services and is supported through a mutually agreeable and uniform

04059551 v2






e

Notth Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Atticles of Incorporation
M

funding mechanism to provide services to Rose Township and Holly Township; and any further
municipalities who may later elect to contractually join pursuant to Article 11T hetein above.

These Amended Atticles will only be applied prospectively. No terms herein will be applied
retroactively.

ARTICLE V - POWERS

This Authority shall be a body corporate with power to sue or to be sued in any court in the State
of Michigan. Ifs jurisdiction shall inciude all of the territory embraced within the cotporate
boundaries of its incorporating municipelities and any other municipalities who contractually join,
excluding the territory embraced within the corporate boundaries of the Village of Holly, as now
constituted or as hereafter expanded through annexation, consolidation or change of municipal
identity. If any one of the incorporating municipalities ceases to exist, all assets controlled or
owned by the Authority shall temain with the Authority. The Authority shall possess all of the
powers now or hereafter granted by Act 57, or by any other applicable statute of the State of
Michigan and by these Articles, and those incidents thereto. In addition, it shall possess all powers
necessary to carry out its purposes and those incidents thereio. The enumeration of any powers
herein shall not be construed as a limitation upon its general powers unless the context shall cleatly
indicate otherwise. The Authority may adopt a corporate seal, and may alter the seal, and use it
by causing it or a facsimile thereof to be affixed, impressed, or reproduced in any other manner.

ARTICLE Vi1 - TERM

This Authority shail continue in existence perpetually or until dissolved pursuant to Article XX
hereof.

ARTICLE VII - FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Authority shall commence on the first day of July in each year and shall end
on the 30™ day of June of the next year.

ARTICLE VIII - GOVERNING BOARD

The Authority shall be managed by the Board of Directors, hereinafter catled the “Authority
Board”, which shall be responsible for the planning and operation of the Authority within the
boundaries of Holly Township and Rose Township. The Authority Board shall consist of five (5)
members; Two (2) members shall be members of the Board of Trustees of each of the respective
incorporating municipalities (“Municipal Board”) and shall be appointed by that governing body,
and the four (4) members so chosen shall select the fifth (citizen-at-large) member from lists of
registered voters residing within the municipal boundaries of the incorporating municipalities.
None of the Authority Board Members nor the citizen-at-latge shall be a current or past employee
of N.O.C.F.A. or a direct telative of a current o past employee of N.O.CF.A.. Each patticipating
governmental unit shall select its representatives in accordance with state law and these Articles

of Incotporation.

Each member after the first Authority Board shall serve for a full texm of four years, beginning
with the first regular meeting of the Authority Board next following his or her respective

04059551 v2 Page 2






North Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Articles of Incorporation
M

appointment. The citizen-at-large shall serve a two-year term, each term alternating between a
registered voter-of Holly Township and a registered voter of Rose Township. The Authority Board
reserves the riglit to reappoint the citizen-at-large for additional terms, A member of the Authority
Board shall be deemed to have vacated his/her seat on the Authority Board in the event of four (4)
consecutive unexcused absences or if a pattern develops showing the inability of said member to
participate in assigned committee projects or regular/special meetings that causes the appointing
Municipal Board to believe it is not being sufficiently represented.

Each member of the Authority Board shall qualify by taking the constitutional oath of office and
filing it with the clerk of his or her respective incorporation municipality or, in the case of the at-
large member, with the clerk of the Township in which the at-large member resides. The members
of the first Authority Board shall be selected within twenty (20) days after the effective date of the
incorporation of this Authority and the texrms thereof shall continue until the next General Election
at which members of the Boards of Trustees of the incorporating municipalities are elected. A
member of the Authority Board shall not be an employee of an emergency services entity of any

incorporating municipality.

Within (30) days and after taking the constitutional oath of office, the members of the first
Authority Board shall meet for the purpose of organization. At such organizational meeting, the
Board shall select a Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson a Secretary and may select a Treasuret, each
of whom shall be a member of the Board, The Authority Board may also select an Assistant
Secretaty and an Assistant Treasurer, each of whom shall not be a member of the Board. Authority
Board officers shall serve until the first regular public meeting of the following year, after term of
offices change which shall be held annually at the January meeting datc as set by Board Resalution,
as amended time to time, or until their respective successors shall be selected and qualify. No
selection to the Authority Board and no selection of an officer of the Authority Board shall be
deemed to be invalid because it was not made within or at the time specified in these Articles. An
Authority Board member may be removed at any time with or without cause by the Municipal
Board which appointed him or her, the at-large member may be removed for cause by a majority
vole of the remaining members of the Authority Board (

A Municipal appointed Authority Board member and/or the Citizen At Large may be suspended,
censured or terminated by the Authority Board for, among other things, the following actions:

Violation of N.O.C.F.A. bylaws of rules and regulations.

Engagement in misfeasance, malfeasance, or nonfeasance,

Failure to attend 4 or more meetings consecutively whether excused or unexcused,
Refusal to engage in or willful neglect of duties as an Authority Board membet,
Engaging in any theft or embezzlement of funds or assets from N.O.C.F.A. orcither
respective Municipality,

e Failing to disclose or abstaining if the Authority Board member has a conflict of
interest as a Authority Board member as that is defined under state law, including
Standards of Conduct for Public Officers and Employees, 1973 PA 196 (Act 196)
and Contracts of Public Servants with Public Entities, 1968 PA 317 (Act 317).

An affirmative vote of a majority of the Authority Board members present at any board meeting
is required to censure or to suspend a member,

¢ & & & @

04059551 v2 Page 3







North Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Articles of Incarporation
M

Foutteen Day (14) day notice must be given to any accused member of the intention of the
Authority Board’s decision to consider and determine whether an Authority Board member will
be terminated. Notice to the member must specifically state the provision or provisions of the
bylaws ot rules and regulations that are alleged to have been violated or the improper conduet as
set forth above. The accused member may appear at the Authority Board meeting and present
evidence or make arguments, as he or she may deem necessary in defense of himself/herself, Only
an affirmative vote of 2/3 of the entire Authority Board membership can authorize termination of
an Authority Board member. Upon any Authority Board termination of a member, said termination
needs to be affirmed by the Municipal Board that appointed said member. In the event of a
termination of an Authority Board member that creates a vacancy, Article XI, herein shall be
followed to fill the vacancy.

ARTICLE IX — AUTHORITY

FelAY F A7 I T R S

In addition to other authority provided in the within Agreement, the Authority shall have full
responsibility for the management and operation of the Emergency Setvices including, without
limitation, the following:

1. Establishing the qualifications, job requirements and performance expectations for the
Fire Chief and the hiring of a Fire Chief;

2. Establishing a process for annually evaluating the Fire Chief’s performance;

3. Establishing the qualifications, job requitements and performance expectations for fire

department officers and Fire Department personnel; anually teviewing the Fire Chiefs
individual evaluations of the Fire Department’s personnel;

4. Aid the department in setting the job descriptions, duties and responsibilities of all Fire
Depattment personnel;
5. Hstablishing policies for review of personnel performance, procedures for

improvement and discipline, procedures for dismissal from employment, and
procedures for appeal of personnel management decisions;

6. Establishing procedures for working with the Fire Chief, the officers and the

department petsonnel, and/or their representatives, to determine compensation

packages and conditions of employment;

Provide feedback to aid the Fire Chief in the preparation of a budget;

Approving the delegation of duties and responsibilities to the Fire Chief]

The securing and maintaining of liability insurance covering all capital assets owned

or operated by the Fire Department and covering all Fire Department personnel, as well

as general ligbility for damages and injury to persons and property resulting from
operations of the Department. '

10.  Set standards for the Fire Chief concerning maintenance and repair of all Fire
Department equipment and assets owned or utilized by the Fire Department;

{1.  The negotiation and execution of any mutual aid fire protection agreements with
adjoining municipalities that are not part of the above-named participating
Municipalities;

12.  The acquisition of all Fire Department equipment, buildings, property and assets within
the limits of the annual budgets approved by the participating Municipal Boards or
which might otherwise specifically be authorized by said Municipal Boards. Such
acquisition can include construction, purchasing or leasing such assets;

13,  Accept gifts, grants, or bequests to the Fire Department,

04059551 v2 Page 4

e







Notth Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Articles of Incorporation
P s

ARTICLE X - COMPENSATION

The members of the Authority Board shall not be compensated for performing the duties required
of Authority Board Members.

ARTICLE XI — VACANCY AND OPEN SEAT

In the event of a vacancy on the Authority Board other than the at-large member, the affected
Municipal Board who appointed the representative of the vacated seat shall fill the vacancy for
the unexpired term as expeditiously as possible and in no event to exceed ninety (90) days from
the date such vacancy occurs. In the event of a vacaney in the office of the at-large member, a
majority of the Authority Board membership shall fill the vacancy for the unexpired term as
expeditiously as possible and in no event to exceed ninety (90) days from the date such vacancy

OCCIH'S

Tn the event of an open seat for an officer position of the Authority Boatd, such open seat shall be
filled by the Authority Board for the unexpired term within 60 days of the notice of the opening.

ARTICLE XII - MEETINGS

The Authority Board shall meet no less than once a quarter. At the beginning of each fiscal year,
the time and place of meetings shall be determined by the Board by resolution, as amended from
tme fo time. Notification of the times and places of all meetings shall be published in accordance
with the requirements of the Open Meetings Act, Special meetings may be called by the
Chairperson to conduct such business as may be necessary for the efficient operations of the
Authority. A special meeting may be called for the putpose of addressing Authority business by
the submission, to the Board Secretary, of a written request. Upon receipt of a written request for
a special meeting, the Chaitperson shall schedule and notice the meeting consistent with the date,
time and place specified in the request, provided it complies with the provisions of the Open

Meetings Act.
Each member of the Board shall have one vote,

The presence of three (3) voting members at a mecting of the Authoritly Board shall constitute a
quorum, The Authority Board shall act by motion, resolution or ordinance. A vote of the majority
of the members of the Authority Board who are present at any meeting at which a quorum is
present and who are authorized to vote on such matter shall be sufficient for passage.

The Authority Board shall have the right to adopt rules and policies governing its procedure, which
rules and policies shall not conflict with the terms of any statute of the State of Michigan or of
these Articles of Incorporation. All meetings shall be conducted in conformity of the Open
Meetings Act, to the extent practicable, in accordance with generally accepted parliamentary
procedure, as governed by “Robert’s Rules of Orders.” However, application of “Robert’s Rules”
shall not be utilized in order to stifle discussion or debate and may be implemented only to the
extent required to maintain the orderliness of the meeting. Only members of the Authority Board
in attendance at a meeting shall have the right to cast a vote. All votes shall be cast in accordance
with Roberts Rules and polices as set forth herein, the Authority Board shall keep minutes of its

04059551 v2 Page S







North Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Artictes of [ncorporation
W

ptoceedings, which minutes shall be signed by the Chairperson and the recording secretary and
open to the public. The Chief is the custodian of the minutes.

ARTICLE XIII - BOARD AND OFFICER DUTIES

The Chairperson of the Authority Board shall be the presiding officer thereof, Except as herein
otherwise provided, the Chairperson shall have no executive or administrative functions other than
as a member of the Authority Board, In the absence or disability of the Chairperson, the Vice
Chairperson shall perform the duties of the Chairperson. The Secretary shall be the recording
officet of the Authority Board. The Chief shall be custodian of the funds of the Authority and
shall give to it a bond conditioned upon the faithful performance of the duties of his of his ot her
office. All moneys shall be deposited in a bank or banks, to be designated by the Authority Board,
and all checks or other forms of withdrawal therefrom shall be signed by two persons, which
persons shalt be the Secretary or the Treasurer and the Fire Chief employee of the Authority, or
their respective written designees. All authorized signatories shall give a minimum of $25,000
bond conditioned upon the faithful performance of the preseribed duties. The cost of such bonds
shall be paid by the Authority. The officers of the Authority Board shall have such other powers
and duties as may be conferred upon them by the Board and Act 57.

Tt shall be the duty of the Authotity Board to secure an annual audit of the Authority and 1o present
the annual audit to the Authority Board at its regular meeting by the end_of each calendar year in
accordance with the provisions of Article XXIII of these Axticles.

The Authority’s fiscal year shall be July 1 to June 30. It shall be the duty of the Authority Board
to prepare an annual budget for submission to the Municipal Boards on or before May 1 each year.
Each Municipal Board shall approve or reject a proposed budget on or before the 30" of June
preceding the commencement of the Authority’s fiscal year. In the event a Municipal Board does
not approve any budget by June 30, it shail be deemed to have given notice of its intent to withdraw
from the Authority. In this instance, the Authority shall continue operating by extending the most
recently adopted budget until completion of the dissolution process.

Upon adoption by all Municipal Boards, the budget shall become the budget of the Authority for
the ensuing fiscal year. The Authority may from time fo time amend the adopted budget without
review or action of the Municipal Boards provided said amendments do not increase a participating
community’s contribution over that specified in the budget as originally adopted. Amendments
that result in or have the potential to result in an increase of a community’s annual contribution
shall not take effect until approved by both governmental units.

The accounting and budgeting practices of the Authority shall conform to standard accounting
practices, the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act, Act 2. Public Acts of Michigan, 1968, as
amended and all other applicable provisions of law. Not later than January I of each year,
commencing January 1, 2009, the Authority shall prepare a five-year capital improvement plan for
the five-year period commencing with the July 1 immediately succeeding each such January

04059551 v2 Page 6







=

a4

North Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Articles of Incorporation

W

ARTICLE X1V - PROPERTY

The Authority shall possess all the powers necessary to carry out the purposes thereof and those
incidents thereto, It may acquire propetty by purchase, lease, gift, devise or condemnation, wither
within or without its corporate limits, and may hold, manage, control, sell, exchange or lgase such
property. For the purpose of condemnation, it may proceed under the provisions of Act 149, Public
Acts of Michigan, 1911, as now or hereafter amended, Act 87, Public Acts of Michigan 1980, as
now or hereafter amended, or any other appropriate statute,

ARTICLE XV - CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES

The Authority may enter into contracts with any incorporating municipality for the provision of
emergency services in the Municipality as authorized and provided in Act 57, The Authority may
also enter into contracts with a city, village or township or Municipal Corporation that is not an
incorporating municipality for the provision of emergency services, as authorized and provided in
Act 57. No contracts shall be for a period exceeding thirty (30) years.

ARTICLE XVI - FINANCING THE AUTHORITY

Financial Contribution From Fach Muuicipal Board
Each Municipal Board agrees to appropriate and pay over to the Authority funds equal to the

amount caleulated by dividing the total Authority budget, minus other revenue paid directly to the
Authority, by the number of Municipal Boards. The amount so derived shall be paid over to the
Authority in two (2) equal installments, with the fitst installment due July 1, and payable July 10,
and the second instaliment due January 1, payable by January 10 of each fiscal year. In the event
a Municipal Board does not approve a budget by June 30, it shall be deemed to have given notice
of its intent to withdraw from the Authority, The formula for financing the Authority set forth in
this Article may be changed if approved by resolution of the Municipal Boards and the Authority

Board.

Property Tax Levy by Authority

Subject to the terms and conditions provided in Section 12 of Act 57, the Authority may levy a tax
on all of the taxable property within the limits of the Authority for the purposes provided in Act
57. Such tax, however, shall not be levied without the authorization of each Municipal Board and
the approval of a majority of the registered electors residing within the limits of the Authority who
are qualified to vote and who vote on such tax at an election conducted in accordance with the

provisions of Act 57.

Other Sources of Revenue
The sources of revenue for financing the Authority specified herein are non-exclusive. The
Authority and each Municipal Board may provide for their respective financial contributions to

the Authority from all other sources or types of revenues authorized by law.

04059351 v2 Page 7







North-Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Articles of Incorporation
%

ARTICLE XVII - COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS

The Authotity may enter into other agreements with any Municipal Board, incorporated or non-
incorporated pursnant to the Urban Cooperation Act, Act 7, Public Acts of Michigan, 1967, as
amended, and Act 33, Public Act of Michigan 1951, as amended, for purposes of, among other
things, providing emergency services to such Municipal Boards, both incorporated and non-
incorporated and their residents,

ARTICLE XVIII - FINANCING IMPROYEMENTS

The Authority shall create and maintain a Capital Putchase Account that shall be used for the
acquisition of capital equipment and apparatus, land, buildings and improvements thereio. All
interest earned by this account shall be retained in the fund. Upon a 4/5 affirmative vote of the
entite Authority Board, the monies from this fund may be used for purposes other than that
specified herein.

The Authority may acquire, consfruct, purchase, improve, enlarge or extend buildings for the
provision of emergency services, and the necessary sites therefore, together with appurtenant
properties and facilities necessary or convenient for the effective use thereof, and furnish and equip
the satne.

The Authority may take whatever action is legally necessary for the purpose of obtaining funds to
finance the cost of acquiring, constructing, purchasing, improving, enlarging or extending
buildings for the provision of emergency setvices, and the necessary sites therefore, together with
appurtenant propesties and facilities necessary or convenient for the effective use thereof, or
furnishing or equipping the same in accordance with lease provisions.

ARTICLE XiX - WITHDRAWAL FROM AUTHORITY

A Municipal Board may withdraw from the Authority of which it is a patt by resolution of that
Municipal Board’s legislative body approving the withdrawal,

A Municipal Board that withdraws from an Authority shall continue to be subject to any tax levied
in its jurisdiction under section 12 of MCLA. 124.612 for the duration of the period of that tax as
determined pursuant fo section 12(3) of MCLA 124.612.

Employees of an Authority who perform emergency services in the jurisdiction of a municipality
that withdraws from an Authority shall be protected in relation to the municipality to the same
extent as employees of an incorporating municipality are protected under Section 10 of MCLA
124.610.

A Municipal Board that withdraws from an authority shall remain liable for a proportion of the
debts and liabilities of the authority incurred while that Municipal Board was a part of the
Authority. The proportion of the Authoity’s debts for which a municipality is liable under this
subsection shall be determined by dividing the state equalized value of the real property in the
municipality by the state equalized value of all real property in the authority at the time of the
withdrawal.

04059551 v2 Page 8






L

North Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Articles of Incorporation

W

ARTICLE XX - DISSOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authority shall be deemed to be perpetual, unless the participating Municipal Boards elect to
dissolve the Authority. In the event that there is mote than one patticipating Municipal Board,

they shall adhere to the following noticing procedure:

1.

3

Give notice to the Authority Board of its intention to dissolve the Authority on ox
before July 1%t two years prior to the beginning of the fiscal year in which it intends
to effect dissolution.

The Municipal Board seeking to dissolve the Authority must provide a forty five-
day cooling-off period between authorizing its letter of intent and the adoption of a
resolution to dissolve the Authority. An irrevocable resohution to dissolve the
Authority shall be submitted to the Authoyity Board no later than forty-five days
after the conclusion of the cooling-off period. Upon passage of such a dissolution
resolution, the Municipal Board shall tender all sums due to the Authority prior to
the effective date of the dissolution. Upon adoption of a dissolution resolution, the
parties will adhere to the following procedute:

a. All Property, of any nature, from whatever source titled to the
Township(s) will remain the propetty of the respective Incorporating Municipality.
b All real estate, buildings and, improvements thereto, and equipment

purchased by the Authority shall be appraised.

c. The Authority shall appoint an appraiser, the Municipal Board
seeking dissolution shall appoint an appraiser, and in the event of failure to agree
on the value of any particular asset, the two (2) appraisers shall agree upon a third
appraiser whose opinion as to such value shall be binding on the Authority and the
Municipal Boards, The appraiser(s) shall fix a value for any improvements to real
propetty and purchases made by the Authority during the period it had control of
the asset(s), and that amount, less appropriate deduction for depreciation and any
outstanding debt shall be deemed to be the amount required to be paid by the
Municipal Board desiting to acquire property pursuant to subparagraph (4). The
Municipal Board in which the Authority owns real estate or buildings it purchased
after Tuly 1, 2004, shall have the right of first refusal. Costs associated with
dissolution of the Authority shall be borne by the Municipal Board that moves to
dissolve the Authority.

d. The Municipal Boards shall have the option to purchase all acquired
equipment, rolling stock, fixtures and other assets, at the value set by the appraiser.
All equipment, rolling stock, fixtures and assets acquired by the Authority which is
not purchased by either Municipal Board shall be sold to third parties with the
proceeds equally divided among the Municipal Boatds less any amount needed to
satisfy any and all outstanding debts or other encumbrances.

The Authority may be dissolved where the oufstanding indebtedness of the

Authority exceeds the assets of the Authority, only if the net indebtedness is assumed by the
Municipal Boards then participating in the Authority based upon each Incorporating
Municipality’s most recent financing contribution to the Authority, calculated pursuant to the
formula for contributions,

04059551 v2

Page 9






-

North Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Articles of Incorporation
P ————— ——

4. Upon dissolution, the Authority shall no longer be responsible for providing fire
protection and emergency medical services.

ARTICLE XXI — DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In the event of any dispute between the participating Municipal Boards concerning any provisions
of the Bylaws for the Authority, the Authotity’s operation or any Agreement thereto, such dispute
shall be resotved as follows and consistent with the Open Meetings Act,

Step {. Within 60 days of the initial date of the occurrence of such dispute, representatives of
the Municipal Board(s) shall meet and negotiate in good faith in an attempt fo resolve the
dispute with the Authority.

Step 2. If the dispute is not resolved by negotiation as provided in Step 1, above, the parties
shall meet with a neutral third-party mediator in an attempt to resolve the dispute, The
mediator shall be mutually agreed to by the parties and may be selected from the list of civil
mediators maintained by the ADR Cletk of the 6" Circuit Court or from a list of civil mediatots
maintained by the Conflict Resolution Services in Oakland County. If the patties are unable
to agtee on a mediator, the parties agree to permit the Conflict Resolution Setvices to select a
mediator for them, The representatives of each Municipal Board(s) shall meet with the
mediator and participate in good faith in the mediation which, unless otherwise agreed to with
the mediator, is to be conducted wifhin 30 days of the selection of the mediator. Again, any
mediation shall be conducted consistent with the Open Meetings Act.

Any resolution reached shall be approved by both Municipal Boards.

If the Municipal Boards agree, the patties may waive Step 1, above, and proceed directly to
the Step 2 mediation process.

If resolution is not reached, any Member Board may initiate litigation in a court of competent
jurisdiction.

- ARTICLE XXII - EMPLOYEES

Subject to the terms and condition provided in Section 10 of Act 57, the Authority may employ
such personnel as it may consider desirable and may retain from time to time the services of
attorneys, accountants and other consultants as the Authority considers necessary to carry out the

purpose of the Authority.
ARTICLE XXJIJ ~ AUDIT

As required in Article XIII of these Articles, the Authority Board shall cause an annual audit to be
made of the books, records and financial transactions of the Authority by a certified public
accountant. Copies of the audit report prepaved by the cettified public accountant shall be
furnished to each Municipal Board, The books and records of the Authotity shall be open for
inspection by any pariicipating Municipal Board at all reasonable times.

04059551 v2 . Page 10






=

-

North Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Articles of Incorporation

W

ARTICLE XX1V - FEDERAL OR STATE GRANTS

The Authority shall have the power to apply for and accept grants, loans, or contributions from the
United States of America or any agency or instrumentality thereof, the State of Michigan or other
public or private agencies; and to do any and all things necessary or desirable to secure such
financial or other aid or cooperation in cairying out any of the purposes of Act 57.

ARTICLE XXV - EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION

The propeity of the Authority shall be exempt from all taxation and assessment and no writ of
attachment or writ of execution shail be Jevied upon the property of the Authority.

ARTICLE XXVI — PUBLICATION

These Articles shall be published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the incorporating
municipalities. One prinied copy of such Articles of Incorporation, certified as a true copy thereof,
with the dates and places of publication, shail be filed with the Secretary of State within thirty (30)
days after the execution there has been completed.

ARTICLE XXVII - EFFECTIVE DATE

The Authority shall become effective upon the filing of certified copies of these Articles with the
Secretary of State, as provided in the preceding Article.

ARTICLE XXVIII - AMENDMENT

These Articles of Tncorporation may be amended at any time so as to permit any county, city,
village or township to become an Incorporating Municipality of the Authority, if such amendment
to and the Articles of Incorporation are adopted by the legislative body of such county, city, village
or township proposing to become a member, and if such amendment is adopted by each existing

Municipal Member.

Other amendments may be made to these Articles at any time if adopted by each Municipal
Member. Any such amendment shall be endorsed, published, and certified and printed copies
thereof filed in the same manner as the original Articles of Incorporation, except that the filed and
printed copies shall be certified by the recording officer of the Authority.

04059551 ¥2 Page 11






North Oakland County Fire Authority First Amended Artieles of Incorporation
M

ARTICLE XXIX - MISCELLANEOUS

These Atticles of Incorporation may be executed in two or mote counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

The captions in these Articles of Incorporation are for convenience only and shall not be
considered as p art of these Articles of Incorporation or in any way limit or amplifying the tetms
and provisions hereof.

These Articles have been adopted by the Township of Holly and the Township of Rose, Oakland
County, Michigan as set forth in the following endorsements and in witness whereof the Supervisor
and the Clerk of the Township of Holly and the Supervisor and the Clerk of the Township of Rose,
Oakland County, Michigan have endorsed thereon the statement of such adoption.

TOWNSHIP OF HOLLY
By:

Its: Supervisor

And:
Its; Clerk

Clerk’s Certification

The foregoing articles of incorporation were adopted by the Township of Holly, Oakland County,
Michigan, at a meeting duly held on the 7277 day of 7777, 2024. The Articles shall be published in
their entirety in the Tri-County Times, a newspaper of general circulation within the township.
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

By:
Its: Supervisor

And:
Its; Cletk

Clerk's Certification

The foregoing atticles of incorporation wete adopted by the Township of Rose, Oakland County,
Michigan, at a meeting duly held on the 2277 day of 7779, 2024. The Atticles shall be published in
their entirety in the Tri-County Times, a newspaper of general circulation within the Township.

Rose Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

04059551 v2 Page 12






NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
}‘\ FISCAL YEARS 2025, 2026, AND 2027

Ty

PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA, Certifled Public Accountants, registered to practice in the State of Michigan (hereinafter referred
to as CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) and NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY, A municipal corporation, of the State
of Michlgan (hereinafter referred to as {AUTHORITY) contract on this

day of ' 2024, as follows:

1, For the fiscal years ending June 30, 2025, 2026 and 2027, the CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS shall conduct an audit
of the financial statements of the AUTHORITY for each year. The financlal statements are the responsibility of the BOARD. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the financlal statements based on our audits, We will conduct our audits in accordance
with auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test hasis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financlal statements. An audit also Includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by the AUTHORITY as well as evaluating the overall financial statemant presentation.

2, The CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS' audit shalf meet the requirements of Act No. 2, P.A. 1968, or as amended, and
the related Bulletin for Audits of Local Units of Government in Michigan, dated June 1, 1968, or as amended, which is avallable

from the State Treasurer.

3. If the AUTHORITY receives federal financlal assistance, grants, or other contracts, we may be required to, not only
conduct the audit in accordance with auditing standards, but also In accordance with Government Auditing Standards and {or} in
accordance with the Single Audit under Uniform Guidance. The testing of compliance and other fieldwork would be increased
substantially because of the aforementioned. We would issue a separate engagement letter and fee proposal for the additional
work to complete the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and (or) the Single Audit under Uniform Guidance.

N
/\ ) 4. The reports on financlal statements, as required by Act 2 of Public Acts of 1968, or as amended, shail contain an
uiqualified opinion by the CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS or such other opinion as he must render under the circumstances

whien he is unable to express an ungualified opinion.

5. The audit shall begin as soon after the slgning of this contract as shall be convenient to the CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS and shall be completed with the Certified Public Accountant's report's issued not later than six (6) months after
the conclusion of the fiscal year.

6. The AUTHORITY shall have closed and balanced all funds and bank accounts, agencies and operations to be examined
by the CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS,

7 The estimated audit fee for the years ended June 30, 2025, 2026, 2027 will be $11,000, $11,200 and $11,400
respectively. Additional services outslde the scope of the audit wilt be billed at $130 per hour.

8. The AUTHORITY authorizes the CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS to immediately disclose any and alf findings of
suspected fraud, and/or embezzlement to the Deputy State Treasurer in charge of the Local Audit Division of the State Department

of Treasury.

' 9. The CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS shall provide a reasonable number of repotts for each of the funds to the
AUTHORITY officials.

) 10. This contract may be terminated by either party upon a ninety day (90) advance written notice.
%&, ?Zr{mtfwmg do Pa%w 7’90
\

I

N "PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA NORTH CAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Certified Public Accountant ’







.

p—

e

North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

December-24

Total Incidents 88
Incident Summary Total Employees 35
Structure Fires 3 Full Time 13
Vehicle Fires 0 Part time { Pald on Call 22
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 55 Paramedic's 15
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 3 EMT's 18
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 9 MFR's 3
Hazardous Cond. 3
Service Call 2 Employess oul on leave 1
Good Intent 8
False Calls 5 Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last 1
Severe Weather 0 month
Other Employses Hired last 0
Total Calls 88 month
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 9
MUTUAL AID FIRE i
MISC 0
Total 10
Total EMS Related Calls 64
Total NOCFA Transports 47
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 17
minutes [# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 8.2 14
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 78 | RoseTwp. 35
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRIGT RUNS 10 | HolyTwp. 35
Total Runs 88 76 8







00" ¢ 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 3deg TE3IOL
00°9 00°0 00°0 000 000 rarnyTpusdx® TRI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 co°0 IDE00Nd SNOTIY¥AONTY EOIZA0 dMI T00-046-000-T0T
0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 AYILAO THLIGYED 000-0L6-000-T0T

sanatpusdxy :adf] jumoocoy
000 3dec
saInlTpuadxy
A 6L°0907670°T TZ LE6T 696 Q0" 8ES'PTO’T 00'855'FT19°T SEANIATE TELLIOL
20-Gg 6L70%076P0'T TE L6 '59G 00°855°FT9 T 0085975191 000 3d=a T=3OL
00°0 000 0070 000 00°0 ) {UI-SA9FSURIL T230L
0o-0 00°0 000 00°0 000 SHAISNTAEL 000-669-000-T0T
ur-gisgysuer] :adAr junocoy
20 GE 6L°090‘670°T T¢ L% ‘59¢ 00°8SG‘FT9°T 00°86S‘%T19°T ienuAassy {BI0L
§Z°29 T9°LEF 'S €295 ST 007000752 oG 000°se SINTHASYNENIZY NOILDETH Z00-069-000-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 000 (o]oRdlv] SIATADRY NOILDETION IES 100-065=-000~-TOT
000 00" F2ZZ’'6 0o"0 00°%2Z’'s 00°%22'6 F5d XYL TOCOHIS HMIAWNHAS 000~06%=-000-TOT
000 000 000 00°0 000 SUVEL ¥0TdMd HWO¥d HEANIAT 000-985-C00-TOT
000 [fole 00-0 000 000 SLATEOMI AEQNOS 000-589-000-TOT
0c-o 000 000 00°0 0070 FONYIVE ANNA SFd HOMd SNOIIYIEdodddy T00-0892-000-TOT
9% 9 CE"6TE‘EZS L9°089°¢g 0000088 00°000°88 THODNT HIHIO 000-089~000-T0T
000 007297 ‘% 000 00°29F'F 00290 ‘% SHEA NOIIVMISINIWAY a¥$ 000-8L9-000-T0T
9T "T0T (98°62) 98°96G6°2 00°L95'2 00°L95°C SIATADE TOMINOD I$HEd 000-9L9-000-10T
000 000 00°0 000 co'0 SNOILNETEINGD 3 SNOILWYNOQ 000-5.49-000-T0T
8S7EE EF-990°TL LS EE6SE 00000 “L0T 00" G007 LOT SLJIEDM ASYET YEMOL 000-699-000-T0T
0070 00-008’T Go'o 00°006°T 00°00S°T SEILTYACY ANY INTJ 000-899-000-T0T
¥S 6L 8L-8BE'EZS ZZ %92 00"E52 798 00"€59 98 SIJIE0T AL TIYO 000=-L99-000-TO0T
co*g 00°0 co'Q 00°0 co-0 S8Hd00Y¥ JEONYHNE ALNOOD 000-599-000-T0T
66°£C 05-L80‘2Z8 05'216°52 00°000780T 00°000°80T SANTATAIO 2 LETHAINI 000-799-000-TOT
260 00-L8v’e 00°€T 00°00S”2 0CT005°2 AANZATI STILIATLOY IV 000=-£99=-000-10T
000 00°Q0006 0o 0 C0 006 00006 SEINLIEAA0d ANY SHNIA 000-5959-000-TOT
00" 0 000 050 000 000 SATYS-STITALIS YOI HOUVHO 000-ZF#9-000-T0T
000 00°000°% 00°0 00°000°% 00" 000y SHAA NOIL¥DITddY ININOZ 000-019-000~TOT
AR 00" 08%’Z 00" 0S¥ 00006 00°006'2 I9Id NOISTAIQ ONY'T 000-609-000-T0T
000 00-00T’2 000 g0 001’2 007 001’2 SETI SIVIIAY JO THEUOH 000-809-000~-T0T
000 00" 008’¢E 0c o 00°00S°€E 00°006’€ 53T NOTSSTHHOD SNINNYTLA 000-L09-000-T0T
000 0o ¢ 000 0070 00°0 IYIDIdS-$IAIIAYES HANNY'IE 000-209-000-T0CT
([ohale} 00°000°ST 000 00000 ST 007000741 ARODNI LNYHD 000-065-000-TCT
00°0 00°0 0070 00-0 00°0 SINTHAYA/ SINAHASYNEHITY LOEr0dd 000-885-000-TCT
GE" G2 00°9Z8°GET 00" 65L FEY 00° 558G 069 00°585°089 ONIYYHS BONTATH 0T0-FL5-000-T0T
000 00" 819 ‘z0T 0070 00'8T2 ‘201 00°8T92720T FAONIATS NYId EA0SHY NYOIWEHY 000-826-000-T0T
0070 00" 000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T SHSMADIT 904 000~LLT=000-T0T
§Z°9T 00°6L8°T 00" 62¢ 00700072 0" 000‘2 SLINYEd JEHIO 090=9LF=000-T07T
Q0°0 00 o0o0‘e 0070 00000z 00°000°2 SEEA NOILOTETIOD ANY SIILTYNEJ 000-S%¥=-000-T0T
0070 0C 000°T 000 000001 00°000°T XHL AIMEJONd NYHL JEHIO-SHXYL 000-£2¥—-000-T0T
000 00 0 00°0 000 000 KL ALIId0dd TENOSYHEd JI¥dNN 000-0€%-000-TOT
00" 0 00"670°29¢E 000 00" 6%0°29¢ 00" 6F0‘T9E SNOILOETTION XYL INTIUND 000-0T¥-000-TOT
snusAsy :odAl JUNOI2Y
000 3dag
genlaaayd
ONOE TYEINIS - TOT PUnd
aasn (TEHRIOREY} TYINON (IVEONEY)  TYREON IASINY AEANINY IE9dng NOILdTHISHET WEAHON 19
1904 % FONVIVE €z0Z/1E/10 $Z-F202 TYNIDTEC
TTEYTIVAY EONYIVE dIX GT-F2T0T
P 0689 "ﬁmumﬁﬂﬁbb IesL TEOSTH % = dmI 9scd 1€Q
. 5202/1¢/1 NIONE acIddd ) gTgaad . :Iesq
. LZ/T abeg dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d L¥Oddd HFINLIANIAXE ANV EONIAET Hd SS:E0 ST0T/G0/20



0g o J 0070 00°0 Phts) QHR/¥OId ¥EXQTIHA - 000-GTL-602=-101
000 0070 0o o 000 00°0 SHOTAMES TYITJIHTD 0T0-E0L-602=T01
000 000 000 000 0070 SNISSESSY-SHDIAMES TYNOSYEd 000-20L=-602=T01
aniTpuadxy :adfi1 Junoooy
gOSSESSY ~ g0z 3dac
gL°0¢Z BV EFLSTT TG 952 70¢ 00" 000°8%T 00°000°9%T SNOILOETHE - T6T 3dag Tea0]
zZL 02 8V EFLSTT 257952 0¢ 00°000“9%T 00°0009%T rexnaTpusdxy TR0
co'e 007000 ‘ST 0070 00 000°ST 00 000°ST SESYHONOd INIWIINODE TIYRS 000-ZL6-T6T-TOT
600 000 0070 000 0c- 0 AYIIN0 TYILIAYD 000-0L6~T6T~-T0T
000 00°000°G2 000 00" 000°S¢ 00° 000’52 HONYNIINIVA ONY SYIVdTd 000~0£6-T6T-T01
58°LE 00"2TF ‘s 00°880°2 00700874 00°008°L ONTHSTITENd ONY DNIININA 000-006-T6T-T0T
6E"ES S1°286 G8°L90°T 00°000°‘2 00 0G0’z TOVITIN 000-096-T5T-T0T
00°00T  {zg£"¥95) ZE K9S oo 000 SATHSIAINAR ¥ ONINIVIL 000-0£6-T6T-TOT
FS°LE o0 psv‘ze 00"0SS'ET 00°00079¢ 00 000’9t SEASIAYIS ¥OLOHASNI NCILOETH TC0~Z08=T6T~T0T
s ez 05 8TT’9 0S5 T8E°T 000008 00 000’8 SEOLAYHS JEIOTIINOD 000-208-T6T-T0T
0o¢ 00°00G L 00" 0 00 00s6‘L 00 006°L ASNAAKT SNITIVH 000-6ZL-T6T-T0T
FS T ZETBOLTT 89°TEE 00°000°ST 00°0C0°ST SESNHAXHE NOIIOETH ZEISvISungRITd 000-8ZL-T6T~T0T
9£"ET LPTCS6FTT £S5 F0OG‘E 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SEITIANS 000-92L-T6T-T0T
00°00T {¥9-£ES) ¥o-teq co o 000 JHH/¥I1d ¥EIOTIRI-SNOILOETH 000-STL-TST-TOT
£9°5% 0Q"6ST’8 Q0*S¥B ‘9 00 C00’ST 00" 000°ST SEOIANES TYNOSHHd 000~-20L-T6T-TOT
axnytpusdxy :2dil JUNODOY
SNOIIDETE - 16T 3daC
B1°8F LS BF0°ED E¥ 0ES ‘8BS 00°086°12T 00°08S'TZT HOSTIAYEANS - TLT 3dsq 123l
P1"8F LS 6F0°ES €% 0ES’BS 00°0857T2ZT 00 0887121 razn3Tpuadxg TE30]
788 ST 0S°T GB°S%T Q07068971 00°089°T TONEMOTIV AOVETIN C00-098-TLT-TOT
000 00- 002 000 00°00% 00° 002 SHINLANS 000-92L-TLT-TQT
000 00°00¢Z 000 00- 00z 00" 002 SHSNIAXE TESYAGHIT 000-TZL-TLT-TOT
ZI¥S s gee’s 8F"QEG’E 00° €8T L 00*ese’L INIHTIT LA CO0-8TL-TLT-TOT
ZE'6F 08°ETG‘E 0Z'61IV°'E 00"££6 ‘9 00" EE6 ‘9 SEXYL TIOIAYd 000-STL-TLT-TOT
gE- 8¢ G9°LG0‘6 GE'ZF9 'S 00 00L°¥%T Q0" Q0L PT ADNTANSNI HITYEH 000-%0L-TLT-TOT
Z8°EE 06" ZI6‘TT 05 L8079 00 000781 007000781 INYILSISSY MOSIANIINS 000-E0L~TLT~TOT
A4 G6-8zELE G0 GOE'6E 00" FES‘TL 00" FE9'EL SAOYM-MOSIAYIANS 000-20L—-TLT-TOT
sanyTpusdxy :=dAl 3UNODDY
doSIA¥TEANS - TLT adag
9T" LY BB ¥25°9 TT TPE'ET 00°998°6T. 00°998°6T SEILSMML - TOT 343 Te3ol
91" LY 6877259 TL TFE‘ET 00°998°sT 007998761 raIn3TpusdxE TRIOL
TEF9T  (1£°79) TE'H9T 00" 00T 00" 00T TONYMOTTY HOVHTIW 000-098-TOT~TOT
0070 000 00" 0 000 00°0 SFITAJNS 000-92L~T0T-T0T
Q0" 0 00°o 0g-o 00°0 00°0 SHSNIIXE JHSHATHITI 000-T12L-TOT-T0T
L9799 00 09s 00°0ZT'T 00°089°T 00°089°T INIAWEE I 1E 000-8TL-TOT-TOT
£9°99 gz 6ev 08958 00°982°T £0"98Z°T SEXYL TIC¥AYd 000-STL-TOT-T0T
00" 0 000 (oTvRdls] 0070 000 EONTINSNT HITYEH 000-%0L-TOT-T0Y
L9799 00°009°s 00°002°TT 00008781 00°0087ST SETOVM-SHELSOUL 000-20L=TOT-TOT
sanatpuadxy :adAl JuUNoOSY
SHALSAYI - T0T 3da(
s3IN3Tpusdyy
aNOd TYEENED — T0T DU
adgsn (TEIONTY ) TYHEON (TYRNMONTY) TYRION LEDANT QTANTHYE IH900g NOILATED8Aa YAANAN TSI
Ioag % TONYIYL SZ0Z/TE/TO §Z-pZ0T TYNIDIHO
TITVTIVAY HONY'TYE dIX gZ-kz0z
06°89 :po3aTdwopy Ie9x TEOSTd % dmi esoy :dad
SZ0Z2/TE/TQ ONIANA CQOI¥HAA FIEEEa 1 Iesn
L2/2 :obeg dTHSNMQOL IS0Y¥ Y04 Ld904BY TINIIONTAXHT NV INNIATS

Hd SS:E0 S202/50/20



SaNNOY¥D ¥ SNIATINY - 692 3deg

LL*TS 8z G858 ‘9L gL-oze’'ee 00°90878ST 00°908°BST mdasYIarn - £57 3dsd Te30L
LLTTS 8T 498G 9L gL ozz’ze 00°'908785T 00°20878GT ;aaMa1TpURdxE TRICL
96" 1¢ SETQ0E’T 97665 0070061 00°006'T TONYMOTTY IIYHTIN 000-098-£52-T0T
000 00°0 000 0070 400 SHATIEANS 000-92L-EST-T0T
000 0070 000 000 00°0 SESNEAXE QESUNGRITI 000-TEL~ESZ-T0T
£9°L% LG 9EE’S £7°2L9°¢ 00°606‘TT 00606711 INTATII LT 000-8TL-E£6E-T0T
00° 56 L6'660°F E0°TTIC‘S 00°TIT'6 00°TTIT’6 $HXdL TIOUAYd 000=-STL-£52-TOT
oA LL €886 €Z°9TT L 00008787 00" 00891 HONVEASNT HITYEH 000-¥0L-£52-TOT
BL"ZE L9 GE6'TZ EE9TE'¥E 00" 257 ‘9% 00" 2SY ‘9% SEOYM UMTIASYTEL ALNHd CO0-E0L-E52-T0T
TS G6°8ZE’EE 50" G0E ‘68 00" pES ‘2L 00°BE9°'ZL SEOYM HZEASYHIL 000-20L-EGZ-T0T
arnaTpuadxy :adAg 3unoooy
¥FINSYTIL - £62 3dea
9897 G0°GTS ‘T 56°22¢ 00"8E6°1 00°8E6’T MATARY 0 QEWOE - LbZ 3d9Q TR30l
99791 S0°S19'1 C6"ZCE 00°8E6°T 00" 8E6'T 19103 TPUAdXE 1201
000 00°0 0o g 0070 000 FONEMOTTY ESYETIN 000-098-L¥Z-T0T
000 0070 00-0 0070 000 ONINIWYL 000-0E8-LFEZ-TOT
€9°9T G0°STT §6°2Z 00" 8ET 00°8ET SEXYL TTOYXYd 000-STL-LP2-T0T
L9791 00°005°T 00" 0CE 00008t 000081 SEOYM-MATATY J0 d€ 000-20L-LFE-T0T
sxnaTpuadxy :adAL 3UnoDOY
METATI J0 QEW0E - Lyg 3dsa
(44} LY 162 '¥8 £CpST ‘8L 00°50L'291 0079047291 MHATD - 6Tz 3dsQ TEIOL
T 8F Ly TSz've EG TS BL 00°90L729T 00°90L729T ternjTpuadxy TE3O0
A A FETSSE’T 99" 7%9 000002 00-000‘e FONYMOTTE TOVATIN 000-098-5T2-T0T
co e 000 000 0070 00°0 9IOJY SEDIANIES QALOVEINGD 000-Z08-612-T0T
sz 9z 0070662 00°080°T 00" 000F 00°000°% AEYIEEDHS ONITIODSE 000-T0B-GTZ-T10T
00 0 00°00E 00°0 00" 00€ Q0 00g SEIT4dns 000-32L-5T2-TO0T
FI°9T 8BS 1ST Zh 8% 00°00¢ 00°00€ SESNHARE CESYNGHITY 000-TZL~GTZ-10T
26 LY 90°6L99 ¥6°62T’S 00°606°TT 00°606‘TT LNIHTII LTI 000-8TL-GTZ-T0T
S8 2% GE"S6Z°F T9°ST8'F 00°TIT'6 00°TTT6 SEXYL TI09AYd 000-STL-STZ-T0T
£0°E¥ 0F'STIT’6 09°%88°9 00000 ‘9T 00°000°9T FONTHASNI HLTYIH 000-%0L-STE-TOT
00°Q o0 o 00" 0 000 000 SEOYM WYEI0 I$SY THIL IE¥d T00-£0L-S12-T0T
00" %% 9T°%¥10'9¢ P8 LEY'0Z D0TZ2Sh 9% 00°2sv’9F SESYM WFIY AL0dAA 000-£0L-5T2Z-T0T
LTS FS- 062 CE 9% EFE‘EE 00 vES ‘TL 0O PES ‘TL SEOVM-TEITI 000-Z0L-512-10T
sanatpuadxy :adA] junosoy
MEETO - 61z 3daa
(o Rle! 00°00C ‘65 00°0 00°000’6¢ 00700068 YOSSASSY - 602 1dsa TEIOL
0o-o 00700065 00°0 00°000'65 007 000’68 isaniTpuadxd Te3ol
00°0 00°0 000 ao'o o[ ollo} SNOILATYOSENS/HNIIIZN/ STNA 000-0E£8-602~T0T
000 0o o 00°0 0070 0070 SADIAMES SNOANYTITINSIH T00-208-602-T0T
000 00000765 00°0 00" 000‘6¢S 00°000°65 HOSSIESSY- TYNLOWHINOD 000-208-602-10T
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 SATTILANS 000-92L-60Z-10T
seInaTRuadxy
aNnd TYYENTD - T0T Pund
agsn (TONEONEY) THRYEON (THFMEONTY)  TYREON LADANE QACNTHY 1E9ang NOIIdTEISEd YIGHAN TD
1209 % RONTIVE GZ02/TE/TO GZ-%202 TENIDINO
ATETIIYAY HONYTYE JLA Se-¥e0e
e 06785 "ﬁmpm.ﬁn\mﬁub IRIL TEOSTE % af/ﬂza ssoy :ga
! §20Z/TE/T.  IONI QOI¥Ed lgTggma :zesn
: - Lz/& :sbeg JIHSRMOL FSOE HOd IHCAHY HINLTIANIIXE ONY HANZARY W S5 g0 $Z0Z/S0/20



0070 ( 000 000 0 TIILINAOD INNQS SOSNED Q0~ZT8-682-T0T
g6-88 Fu JBE 9€ 6092 00°000°E uUT 000°E NOILYDIAIACD 000-608-682-T0T
0Z'0% PO 066°C 96°600°¢T 00°000s 00°000°s ASNAAXT FONYNEINIVA HILOIN0D 000-808-682-T0T
00°0 co e 000 00°0 000 ONIILNNODOY SEILAYEAS TYNOISSHIOEA 000-L08-682-T0T
0c"0 00" 0 oo 0070 0070 SLOTLIHDYY SEQIAMAS TYNOISSEIONd 000-$08-682-T0T
8T"9TT (05" LTI9'T) 06" LT9 1T 007000°0T 007000701 SHEA AMNJOLIY 000-708-682-T01
€87 2L 05089 °T 06" 69€’F 00°000°% 00700079 SHOIAMES MHLOJKCD 000-£08-682-T01
SH°LO 96° 059 FO6PE’T 0000072 00°000°2 SHDIAYES HLISHEM 000-208-682-T0T
LB FET {82 g2e’L) 8z zze ‘sz 00°000'TZ 00°000°1Z SHOIAYES TYNLOVIINGD 000-T08-68Z-TOT
000 00'000°F 00" 0 00" 000°F 00°000°F SUSNAIXA ONITIVH 000~6ZL-68Z-10T
862 0 BP0 ‘2 0L"GSS'F 00009071 00700901 ASNIEARE NOILDATIOD XYL dIWWAS 000-82L-682-T10T
65°G8 £8°F0E‘2 LT G669 'ET 00°00C ‘9T 0000091 HOILIO~-SEITIANS 000-924L=-68Z-T0T
00°C0T (00°56G57°T) 00°G6¢°T 000 : a0 0 SHXYI INIHAOTIWANG 000=-6TL-682-T0T
000 00°0 00" 0 Qe o 000 SHLI NIWAY/ LNIWEL T L5 TO0-BTL-68Z~T0T
o ¢ 000 0070 oToRllv] 000 INEREE I LT 000-8TL-682-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 oTolls] 000 SEXVIL TTOUAYd 000-5TL-682-T0%
oo 000 0079 oTohdl} 060 SERA NOILYYISINIWNAY VHH T00-F0L-682~TOT
£8°LS GLT2EF L SZ ITZ 01 00" P¥9°LT Q0 F¥9 LT IONWTINSNI HITYIH 000-%0L=-682-T0T
co 0 000 0070 000 000 INOODOY EOUYM JIATASTI T00-20L-682-T0T
co e (a[vRls] Q070 0070 000 SEOIAYES II ESNOH NI 000-20L=-682-TO0T
san3TpuRdxy :odAy 3uncooy
SEOIAYNES TWEENTD - 68z 3dsqg
Q070 0G0 00" 0 00°0 0o'e INTRNETACD/NOIIYONAZE 2I19Nd ~ L8z 3dag T=aol
00°Q 000 00" 0 00°0 000 reanaTpuadxs Teicl
000 00’0 00" 0 00°0 000 ESNEdXE FIYATIW OAd 000-098-£82-T0T
0070 co'o 000 00" 0 600 oHd/EOYLECT 000-62L~L8E-TOT
(1[olls] 000 00" 0 00°0 000 SEITdANS 974 000-92L~L8C-T0T
00°0 oo 0G0 000 000 SEASNAIXT JISHNEHITY 000-TEL-L8Z~TOT
000 007 ¢ 0070 00°Q 000 INEHTE ILI 000-8TL-LBZ-TOT
g 0 000 000 000 00°0 SEAXYL TTONAYd D00-STL-L82-T10T
000 00°0 o0 00’0 00°0 EONVIASNTI HITYEH 000-F0L-LB2-T0T
0c-o 000 000 000 00" 0 HOIYILSININAY SFEd 000-20L-L82-TOT
sanitpuadxyg :=adig juneooy
- INIRNSEAQD/NOIIYONAE 2ITgAd - £8z 3dag
Z21'2§ 59 610 °‘9¢C SE"PSL’8E 00°¥8T’cs 00 %¥8T’GS SANNO¥ED 5 9ONIQTIINE - 692 3deg TE=joq
1" 2§ G9'6TI¥ ‘9% SE°¥9L'8¢ 00 %8T°GS 00" ¥8T°SS reanatpusdxg Teiog
00°0 000 00-0 00" Q¢ oo FDNUNZINIVH ALITIDVI-LOoV-AEATESTT Z00-0E6-592-10T
000 00" 0 0o 00°0 00°0 TONYNIINIVH ALITIOVA-INOODOY UHAYESTS T00~0£6~-692-T0T
21°6G 90" 10876 F6 86T 7T 00°000'%2 00" 000 %2 TONYNAINIVH ONY SYTIYdEd 000-0E6-5%2-T0T
£6°BS 697696 °¢ TE HER’S 00" 008’6 00°008°6 SEILITIIO 000-026-5%¢-T0T
0T 02 09°6TE 0% 08 00°00% 00°00% TONYMOTTY FOVITIN CQ0-098-552-T0T
EP 6LT (917 L6E) 91" .68 007008 00°00§ SHITANS INITTING C00-92L-5%E-T0T
00001  (86°TL) 66" TL 00" 0 00°0 SHSNEAXE qESEOTHIRI 000-T¢L-592-TO0T
06" LE S0°880°T 56" 259 00" TWL'T Q0 THL’T INZHTE T LTI D00-8TL-G2Z~TOT
0G'LE ARAN: 9% ' 66F 00°2EE’T 00" ZEE“‘1 SAXVL TIOGAYd 000-STL-G22-TOT
0o'C 00°0 coo 0c-o 000 HONVIASNTI HITYEH 000-F0L-5922-10T
0s8°LE 98°T88 0T PT"625°9 00 TTR LT QG TIv /LT INIWIOYNYR $EILITICYA 000-E0L=-S92-T0T
0o 0 000 00°0 000 000 SE9YM NYITOLSOD 000-Z0L~592-T0T
sanaTpuadxy :adig juncooy
saxnyTpu=dyy
aNnd TYEENES - T0T Pung
qasn (TYWEONTY) TYREON (TYWEONTY) TYHMON LADANE QIINIWY LI9and NQTIIdTH0SHA SEARON 12
I5ag HONYIVE SC0Z/IE/T0 SZ-¥zZog TYNIOTEQ
ATTTTIIVAY TONYIYE QLA SZ-%20T ’
0685 :peleTdwo) IPex TedSTd % dm1l esoy :gqQ
S¢0Z/TE/T0 DNIGNE J0I¥Hd ATEERA 1980
LE/¥ rabeg dTHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥0d I90d3¥ HINLIANAIXHA ONY AONIATH

Wd SS:€0 Sz0Z/680/20



g€ 8z 29°'5eF ‘T gE£°£94 00°686°T 00°686°T SAXYI TICHLYd 000-8TL-00%-10T
00°0 00'0 00" 0 0o'o 0070 FINVINSNI HLTYHH 000-P0L-00%-TOT
LT 6E TP LEF'TT 65 PSE L 00"z08’8T 00°Z08’8T FOILVILSININGY DNINOZ 000=-£0L-00F-T0T
0070 00-0CZ L 00°0 00 00Z'L 00" 00Z°L STOYM BANOISSIWHOD 000-20L-00F-T0T
sanayTpusdxy :=dil 3UNOSOY
ONINDZ ¥ ONINNYIA - 00F 3ded
(41 TE-0¥F ‘SE 89 8EL’0CT 00°6LT 98 00" 6LT°2G INTWENCINE FOWYNIQO - TOE 3dsa Te3oL
Z6°9¢ Ze0PP SE 89"BEL'0T 00 6LT 95 00°6LT ‘98 - :sznpTpuadxy TRIOL
Qoo 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 IS0d ANYTIACMD SEILITIIO 000-026-T0E-T0T
TE°6C 0L7860°T 0E°T09°T 00T00L72 00" 00L'2 INAHEDEOINT AONYNITIO-TOVETIHR 000-098-T0E-TOT
08" FE 96879761 0" TSE'0T 00" 000 0% 00°000'0E STIIAGES TYNOISSHAQHUA 000-208-T0E-T0T
000 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 SEI'1ddNS 000-%¢L-TO0E-TOT
00°0 00° 08§ (o]oRls] 0008 00°0¢% SESNEAXE AFTSINIWITI 000-TZL-T0E-TOT
IS LE LT B00°T EL"Z09 00°L09°T 00°L09'T LNANEI L LTI 000-8TL-TOE-TOT
26 LE v 896 85°18S 00" 066°T 00°068°T SAXYL TTOYAYd 000-GTL-TOE-TOT
08°LE 00°c2Z9°e 00°GLS'T 00°00Z'¥% 00 00Z’F% FONVTINSNI HITYEH 000-%0L-TOE-TOT
0SS LE LE FF0'0T £0°LT0'9 00" ZLO'9T 00°2L0'9T SAOYM-INANZOHOANT DNINQZ 000-£0L-TOE-TOT
00°0 00°0 000 Qoo 000 SEOYM FTAYISNGD C00-20L-TOE-TOT
sxnatpuadxy :adil JUnOI0Y
INTWEDE0ANE EONUYNICIO - T0f 3ded
00°0 00-000‘8E 00°0 Q0000 ‘8E 00°00078E SaNAd ¥TEIC Ol SYFASNYNL - 06z 3deg Telon
000 00000 ‘g€ 00°0 00°00078€E 00°0C0‘8€E IaNQ-$ISFSURIL TEIOL
000 00" 0 00°0 000 000 aNnNd FINIOANLSTIINL / SNYIL Z0v-666-062-TOT
000 000 0e-0 00 C 00°0 aNnd 994 SYAISNYIL DMILIVEEIO §5Z-666-062-T0T
0c°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 aMnE ESNI - 9g7e/S¥IdSNYIL 60 C-666-06Z-10T
06’0 000 0G0 000 00°Q 5800 05 SUIISNYIL CH2-666=-062-T0T
oo 00" 000‘8E 000 00" 000 ‘8E 00°00078E aNnd AYELERTED/ SHEASNYIL 60Z-666-062—T0T
000 go-¢ 00°0 0cto 00" 0 aNAJ FEIA/HEASNYEE 90Z~666-06Z~T10T
000 oo 000 0070 00°0 DS TH-SUTISNTIL 000-666-062-TOT
. Ing-sIisgsuezl :adAl IUNODOY
SANNA YTHIO Ol SYEASNYMI - (6% 1d3Q
GZ 8% GF"BEY ‘BGT G S0Z /PRI 00 %F8‘86¢E 00" ¥¥8 86T SEDIANES TVIENID - 687 3dsa TEIOL
6z 8% Gy 8E£9'FET CES0Z'PFI 00°¥%8786¢ 00" FPP8 86T 1pIn3TpuadRy TEIOL
(o[oRls] 00° 008 000 00° 009 00° 008 SESVRONNd INEWAINDI TIYHS 000-ZLE-68Z-T0T
BO"¥ T1°6Z8°ET 68" 0LT'T 00-000‘sE 00000752 NOIIWAONTS TIVE dML T00-0L6-682-T0T
D00 00000 ‘0TT 00°0 00°000°0TT 00°0007'0TT AYIING THLILYD 000-0L6-582-TOT
00" 00T  (£Z°GS6) £2°656 00°0 000 FOVETDEVHD ‘XYL 000-956-682~T0T
00°0 00°00CT 00" 0 00°000°T 00°000°T SNCINYITADSIH 000-S56=-68~T0T
000 0070 0C-o0 000 0070 EONYNILNIVH TYIANED/LO0Y QIA¥ISTS TO0-0E6-682-T0T
00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 TONYNIINIVH/MIVAEY LNIHAIN0DT FOIJEC 000-0€6-68Z-TOT
00°0 0070 0G0 0070 0070 INAWESEOTHTIY FTaIT0NIEd YHH 000-626-682-T0T
£6°60T (00°TBL'Z) 00 T8L'0E 0000082 00-000782 EONTINSHT 00C-0T6-68Z-T0T
00- Lz 00"059°¢€ 00'05€’T 00" 000‘S 00°000°S ONTHSITANd INY DNIINI¥A 000-006-682-T07T
297601 (96 %TE} 96°BFT6’S 00°009 'S 00°009°s SINIHAYd ISYET 000-848-682-T07
9Z° €9 66°22T’E TO'LLE'S 0070058 00" Qos’s SANOHATTEL 000-068-68Z-T0T
T8°1T6 0€°8L9°T 0L"T2E78T 00°000702 00°000°02 SHNT dNY DNINIYTHIL 000-0E8—-68Z-T0T
gaInyTPUuadX;
aNOs TYEINTD - TOT PUmns
agsn (TYREONEY) THHRCON {TYEONTY) TYHREON LANAOE CAANTNYE LA9aAng NCIILAIYOs3a HATANN 1=

Io0d % FONTTYE SZ0Z/TE/T0 GZ-%Z0T TENIDINEO

TTIVIIVAY AINYIVE QI GZ-vz02
Pt 06° 89 “ﬁwpw.@mﬁmu IB9L TROSTd % s dnI, 9809 :d9(
LzZ/s :abeg dIHSNMOL dS0Y ¥0d I¥0dEY HUIQLIANHAXE NY HONEAWT

Hd §5:€0 §202/50/2



'

v9° €z 00°06076T 00°0T6°S 00700052 mm.ooo\mm SEDIAGIAS NIZIIID - 099 3deqg Teio]
Fo gz 00°060°6T 00°0T6 ‘S 00°000°ce 00°000'¢Z roxnyTpuadxy Te30]
55 % 0070607671 00°0T§ 00 00002 00000702 SNEZILID YOINAS 000-5F8=099-T0T
00 00T 0070 80T 000°s 00°000°S 00°000°c HONYISISSY HINOA ATIOH 000-%F8-099-T07
sanaTpuadxy :adiy 3unoooy
SHIIAYIES NAZILID - 099 adeq
Z8LY 81°8Z0'FET 28°€18'2Z1 00-zZ¥g8 ‘952 00" 278’952 gIOM DITEAd - £9% 348Q TEIO]
28 LY 8T°8Z0°7ET €8 €T8‘2Z1 00'ZF8’96Z 00" er8 952 19IN3TPUSdNT TRIOL
0070 0e 000°0T 0070 007000701 0oroo0‘0T FONYNHINIYH-LNACIOY aZANESHT 000-SE6-E9F-TCT
00" BT 00 8LE’E oc-zzs 00" 006’2 00"oo06’‘e SHINIIANRAXE TOEINOD IS3d Z00-0E6-E£9F-T10T
ZF 8P CE"B2L 9 0L*€£98'cw 00° 26506 00° 26506 HITIOTHD YO TIAVID TO0-0E6-E9F-T0T
L9 TV 0o 000’0L Q0- 000’08 00°G00°02ZT 000007021 EONYNILNIYW JV¥0d 000-0E6-E9F-T0T
66 0TT (68-LLG'T) 68 LLE'ET 007 00078T 00000 ‘8T A¥d dN-NYATO 0D0-525-E9F-TOT
¥2°09 LB 26E'F ET L0S°F 00" 006’8 00006 °8 ONITOADTA 000-£25-E5F-T0T
E£ET° 19 06°905°2 0T E£%6°¢€ 00°0G¥% ‘9 00" 08k ‘9 SIHOIN LATEIS 000-8%F~E9T-TOT
arnytpuedxy :adAl IUNODSY
SYNOM DI7dnd - £9F 1ded
0521 5070922 56228 00"€8G°Z 00°€86°2 STYAEdY JQ TYY0d ONINOZ - (T% 2ded Telod
0521 S0 09z S6°CCE 00°€B5‘2 00°£8G’2 raznjTpuadyy TRaoL
00" 0 000 Dot 0 000 000 ININIVEL 3 SHANA 000-0£8-0TF#-T0T
0070 00°0 000 0070 000 ¥EZ SYITANHES ZEANHOLIY 000-F08=0TF-T0T
Do-0 ooto 000 000 000 SAI17T3dNS 000-92.-0TF-T0T
0070 000 000 00°0 000 SESNIIXE dESU0gHITT 000=-TZL-0TF-T0T
0070 000 000 0070 000 INTHTI T LT 000-8TL=0T¥-T0T
iRl S0°09T G622 00" €81 00" €8T SAXYL TTONAYd 000=-STL-0T%-10T
05721 00°00T’2 0C " 00€ 00°00% ‘2 00" 00%‘2 YHZ-$EDTANAS TYNOSIHA 000=-20L-0TF-10T
sIngTpuadxy :adAI aunoooy
STYLdd¥ JO EYOE DNINOZ - 0TF 3deq
CT1 k2 65°90Z2'LZ TF ¥9%°§ 00" TLB8'SE 00°TLE'SE ONINOZ 3 OMINNYIA - Q0% 3deq TelOL
ST 've 657908702 15°799°9 00°TLB'CE 00" TLB'SE isInaTpuadxy TEIOL
000 000 00°0 000 0070 SONTLEIW ANY SANd 000-0£8-00F-10T
000 000 00°0 0c*o0 000 LOJY SEDIA¥ES TYNIIVAINOD THAMESTS 000-608-00F—-T0T
0o 0 000 000 00°0 000 LOOY SEQIAYES TYALOYHINGD QIAMHSHY 000-808=-00%-TOT
00°0 0c-o 00°0 000 (o]oRdlo] ONTINOODDY SHIIAWES TYNOISSHIOUJ 0C0-L08-00%-10T
00" 0 000 0070 000 0070 SHUDIAYES TYALOVIINGD-ID0Y qEAMHSTY 000-%08-00%-TO0T
00°0 000 0070 000 000 SIOALIHIEY SEDIANAS TYNOISSTIONd 000-508-00%~-10T
0070 000 00°0 oo 000 SHIIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd HIHIC 000-£08-C0F-TOT
000 o0 0Cc°0 00°0 000 SEDIAYIES ONTIIANIONZ 000-Z08-C00%~TOT
000 00°G00‘s 000 00 000’9 0Q°000°9 SHEOIANAS TYAIDVEINOD 000-T08-C0F-TOT
000 0070 000 0070 0070 SAI'TLANG 000~9ZL-00%-T0T
[oTolle} D00 0o o 00°0 0070 SESNEdXE JESHATHINI 000-T2L-00%-T0T
LI 6E 9 EFT ‘T FE9EL 00°088°T 00°088°T INENTI T LTS 000-8TL=00%-T01
sSeinjTpusdxy
aNnd TYEENTD - T[0T Pung
agsn (TYMEONEY) TYRION (THIREONTY) CLEDJNE CHANTHNY La9and NOILATHDSEd HEEHAN T
1oad % TINYTYL GTO0Z/TE/ 10 SZ-VZ0T TYNIDINC
TIAVIIVAY ADNYTYI TLX §z-%z02

Lz/9 tsbeg

06°8¢

‘peyeTduo) I29x TeOSTI &
§Z02/TE/T0 SNIGNE QOId=Ed
dIHSNMOL ASOY J0d I90d™H TEALIANIZAXH ONY

HONEATL

dmy, 509 'gQg
HIGEHEd :xssn

Hd GG:€0 S20Z/50/20



99°68Z‘L 7S 668°6ST (PG PEL'LGT) 00°59T°2 00°69T°T STYALIANESIYHE ¥ SEONIATY A0 LEN
§8° PP 5z 1977688 GL TECT'ETL 00"€6£7219°1 0O E6E72T9 T STANLIANTIXE TYIOL
FAVE 6L°030°670°T T2 L6598 00" BSS‘FTS’T 00°866/PT9 T SEONTATE TEIOL
IONAE TYEENED - TOT pund

58" ¥ G2 T9T'688 GL TECZ’EZL 00°€6€72T9'T 00°€6£°CT9 T STANLIANIIXE TEIOL
59706 09°0E5'0T 0F"L80‘20T 00"8T9“CTT 00°8T9¢T1 INSWEDUNYH ADNESUENE - 666 3dea Telol
69" 06 09°0£5°0T 0¥~ L80 20T 00 8T8 '2TL 00"8T9°21T isanaTpusdxd TRICL
8566 09" 0ES 0¥ LBC'20T 00°819°20T 00° 819 20T SEMALIANAIXE Yy 000-168-666-T0T
000 00°000°0T 00°0 D0000‘0T 00 00070T dXT LNTWADYNYH ADNIDIZNE 000-068-666-T0T

sanatpuadxy :adAI UNOIIY
INAHADYNYH AONEDEINE - 666 3deg

00001 00°0 00-9LE’eT 00°9LE'ZT 00" 9LE’ZT 06L 3deq Te30L
00°00T 00°0 00*8LE'ET 00°9LE’TT 00°9LE‘ET 1eanyTpusdxg Te3oL
00°00T 000 00°9LE'ZT 0C"9LE’TT 00°9LE’TT SIITAGIS TEALOTIINOD 000-108-06L=T0T
sanitpusdxy :adAl junocoy

06L 3d2a

€0°62 LOTLLL'FE EE"2E22°FT 00°000°6¥ 00°000‘6F NOIIVEEOTY 2 SWuwd - T4 3ded Teiel
£0°6¢ L9 LLLWE g€ 2T v 00" 000°6F 00°000°6¥% reangtpusdxd Tel10k
EG 6T 98 EST ‘8T FT-9€8'2 00°0007GE 00°000'S¢E INTTIACHART EYd 000-5L6-TS5L-T0T
000 co o 00°0 000 00°0 WIVE-FYIINO "THIIAYD 000-0L6-TSL~TOT
69°G 9F " ZLL'E P8 LEE 00 000"F 00" 000'F SATLIIAILIDY ¥ SWYEOCHd 000-956-TSL-TOT
000 000 0070 0070 go'Q ONTYIINTIONT ¥ 000~9F6-TSL-TOT
6S°TL SETTY8'E G9"BST L 00°000°0T 00°000°0T FAONYNALNTIYH ONV SHIVITYE 000-0EG=TSL-TOT

panaTpusdxy :9dAL AUNODTY
NOIIY®aOTd 3 swuvd - TG 3ded

saIngTpuadxy

aNOA TYEENED - 10T Pund

azsn (TOTIONEY)  TYFRMON ("TEIMONSY) TYHHON LEADANG JEANERY LEodng NOTI4I¥084Ud dHFAON 1D
Load % ZONYTVE §Z02/1£/10 SZ-¥20¢ TYNIDIEO
JTINTIVAY FONYTHE dLA EfA FAA

- 06°85 :pels(dem) IesX TEOSTA % ~~ dm] @sod €d

. §z0z/Te/1  IONE QOI¥dd 'gTaama :I9sn
, hN\H "mmmm mHEmZEOEHmOMMOhBMO&M@MMDBHDZM&KMDZ@HDZ&PHM O



P FSE‘C £L°TO90°'T

(€L LLE'T) 00°"v8 00 ¥8 SHANLIANAANE % SEANEATY 40 IEH!
£6°8F aF"€L0E 05°986°T 00°090°% 0070%0°% SMINLIANEAXKE qmaom
T¢'0 €T GET’'¥ Lg8"8 00 FFT % 00 FFI’F SEHANZATY TYILO:

SONOE FONYNILNIVH FATHd XOLIVHOdAY - T0OZ PUllL

E6°8F 07 EL0'Z 09°986°1 00°090°F 00°0807p SHANIIANIINE THLO

£6°8F 0F"EL0’T 097986 'T 00°020°% 00°090°F 000 3dsg Te19]

000 0070 oo-o 000 0070 TANO-SIBTSURIL TEIO]

00'0 00°Q 000 00°0 000 SANAT YEHIO OL SYHISNVIL 000-666-000-T0¢

ANO-8SISIsURLL 9dAL JUNODDY

€6 8¥F 0v°"€L0’2 09°986°T 00" 090°% 00" 090°F (2an3TRUadRE Te3o:

000 000 00°0 000 000 SNOENYITIDSIH 00C~856-000-T07

EG 8% 0v-£L0°Z 09798671 007 090°% 00°090°% EONUYNHMINIVR 3 SHIYdMI Q00~0£6-000-T0¢

aznatpuadxy :=dil UnoHd%

000 3dac

sarnyTpuadxs

TZ°0 ET"GET'F ig88 00" BF1'% 00" PFT1’F SEANTATY TYIOT

1Z°0 ET"GET'F L8°8 00" FFT'V 00" BFET"F 000 3deg Teio

000 00°0 000 000 000 IUI-SI®ISURIL T®IOI

000 000 000 000 000 SHHISNTLL 000-669-000-T0Z

UI-sI9Jsuerl :=adi] JURQIOy

1Z°0 ET GET’'% L2878 00" FET’'Y 00 FPL’% TANUIASY TEIOZ

00°0 00°090°% 00°Q 00°080°% 00°090°% SINFHSSISSY TYIDHEAS 000=-2L9-000-107

9¢°0T £1°SL 18°8 00" %8 o]0} 4} LSHIALNT 000-%99-000~-T0%

anuaady :addl IUNOISH

000 3dac

SENUILDY

ONOd HINYNILNIVA FATHA XOLIVHOJAY — TOZ Pund

aasn (TYHIONTY) TYREON (TYHEONEY) TYREON LE9dNg JHINENY LHDIANE NOILATYEDSHd GHIRON 19
19ag % HONY'TYH SZ0¢/TE/TO SZ-vZ0C TEYNIOTHC
ATEYTIVAY dONYTYd QLA sg-kFcoe

LZ/8 tabeg

dTHSNMOL FS0H ¥04 I¥0d¥d MINLIANEEXE ONY HONTATM

068G :pejeTdwop xesx Tesstd §
$20Z/T£/T0 ONIONT QOT¥3d

dm] =e09 :gd
HIGEHd :X=%F])
Kd §S:€0 S202/60/20



00 00T 2Z°10% ‘ST (ZZ TOV’GT) 00°'0 0c-0 STIALIANEAXE % SEANIATI I0 LIN
FZ EFT  (TE GOL'F) ZETLEGST 00°Z88°0T 00288701 SHANLTANEIXKE TELOL
TL'T 067569 0T 01987 00288701 00288701 SANNEARE TYLOL
TONAT FONYNIINIYW ZATEQ INITIAT - £02 PUNE
FZ EFT (ZE"SOL'F) ZETLBGST 00288701 00-Z88°0T STINLIANIAXE TY¥L0L
FZUEVT (ZE~60L7F) ZETLBGGT 00°288°0T 00°288°0T 000 2desa TEIOL
00" 0 00°0 000 0c°0Q 0o0-¢ IANQ-SASISURIL TEICL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0o"e SUHISHTIL 000-666-000-€£02
Ano-sIaysuexy :3dAL JUNODOY
PECERT (ZESO0L'T) TETLBG ST 00" 283701 00°Z88°0T ;aznyTpuRdxd TeIOL
g6 tEg Q0°TIT'I 00°TLS 00'2Be ‘1 00-2g2’1 SNOANYTTIADSIN 000-556-000-£02
ZTE91 (eg-9187G) ZE'9TOGT 00"00Z°s6 060026 HONYNILNIYH/ S IVdE 000-0€6-000-E0C
sxnatpuadxy :edAy Junososy
000 3ded
saznlTpusdxy
LT 06°569°0T 0T°98T 00°288°0T 00°28870T SHNNIATE TELOL
LT 06756901 0T 98T 007288701 00"Z88°0T 000 1d=g TE3OL
00°0 00°0 0Cc"0 go-o 00°0 UI-SISISUEIL TBICL
00°0 00" 0 00 0 00" 0 00°0 SUTISNTIL Q00-669-000-E0¢
ur-sIagjsuex] :=adAl JuUnoODY
LT 06°669 70T 019871 002887 0T 00°Z88°0T ISnuULAIY TEIOL
Q000 0070026 g0° 0 Q0 00Z°6 00°002‘s SINAHNSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-£0¢
G0°TT 06°G6% T 0T 981 00°289 1 00-eg89 't LSTIIINT Q00-$99-000-E0Z
snusasy adAl IUNOI0Y
000 3dag
ganUaady
annd FINYNAINIVH ZATEd HINITHEAH - £0¢ PUNA
Jasn (THINIONTY) THWION (TYHEONEY) TYREON LADGNY TN LADANE NOILITHISHA HETHON T2
L9 % HONYTEE G2Z0T/TE/TO 8Z-%¥202c TYNISDTE0 :
TTETITIVAY HONYTYE dLX SZ-¥c0e
s 06" 8% "Umumﬂmﬁﬁu Ieak TeOsSTd % -, dmL 8809 dQ
: QZ0e/TE/ JIANE qOT¥Rd COTgEHEg :I9S
) LZ/6 :abeg dIHSNMOL "SOW ¥0d I904dEY HYOLTONHIXH ANE FONIATT

Hd S9:€0 S20Z/50/2C



00° 00T GF 265°¢E (6% 966 ¢) o0 0070 STENIIANTIXT ? SHANZANY A0 Ll

LZ 62 55°685'8 S¥ 966°¢E 00982721 00r98z’et SHUAIIANAIKE TEIO.

00°0 00"982’eT 00°0 00-982°'21 00"982°¢T SANNIATY TELO:

TONOE INIVH TIVEL 219 - F0Z pum,

LZ 62 §5'682°8 SF 965°¢C 00°98Z72ZT 00°98272T SRIALTANEIXE TYILO:

LZ 62 5G°689°8 SP"965°¢ 00°982°2T 00°98Z°21 000 3deg TE3O,

000 00°0 0o'Q 000 00°0 1INQ-SISFSURIL TRIO,

0o o 00" o 00 @ 00°0 00°0 GEASNVELL 000-666-000-F0:

nQ-szagsuery :edA] JUTODOOY

LZ'6C 566898 SF 966°¢E 00°982°2T 00°982°ZT i91n3TpUsdxy TEIO;

080°00T  1QO“¥Et) 00°vze 000 000 SNOANYTIAISTH 000-556-000-%0¢

7992 SGTET0’H S CLE’E 00°9822T 00-9282'ZT HONYNI LN IR 000-0£6-000-%0¢

arnitpuadxy :=dil 3Unooos

000 3de

saangy TPuadxs

0070 00982721 00°0 00°98Z‘2T 00°98Z 2T SEANHATY TYIOJ

00°0 00798221 (o} 007982721 00"98272T 000 2deQ T®30]

00'0 000 [Hol! 000 00"0 ‘UL-SI9FSUBIL TEIO]

00’0 000 0079 000 000 T SN Q00-669-000-F07

ul-srajsuell :adAI JUNODOY

000 00°982°21 0070 00°982°2T 00-2BE'ZT I3TUDAIY TRIO]

00°0 00-98Z°ZT 000 00-982°¢T 00°98Z°2T SINAHSSASSY 'TYIOEAS 000-2L9-000-70¢

0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 THOONT LSTIHLNT 000-%99-000-%07

snusasy :adir junocooy

000 3dsc

S2NUIADY

QNNA INIVH TIVEI 9I9 - $0Z PuUnd

azsq (TFEONEY) TYHION (TYHEONEY) TYHION LE90NE AEANTHE I@sang NOILAI¥DSHEA HEEHON 15
19504 % HONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/TO Gg-vz0e TYNIDTHO

ATIYTIVAY HONYTYS OLA G2-%202

LZ/01 :abeg

06 85 :PejeTdwoDl xeei TeoSTH §
$Z0Z/TE/T0 ONIANA doIgad

dIHSNMOL F€0d ¥0d IJ0dWM TINIIANAIXE ANY HANZATI

dm], 250y :€Q
HIIIAQ :I2S[
Hd §5:€0 §20¢/50/¢0



cB ¥EE 61°825°'T (6T"261°T) 00" 32€EE 00°9€E STINLIANZAXH ? SHANIATH 40 LHN
9E"ZE 0% 0,52 09°622°1 00°008°¢E 00°008°‘€ STENLIANZAXE TYLOL
06°0 65°860'F TF-LE 00°9ET’® 00°9ET’'¥ SHOANIATT TYIOL
SINIVH HATIO SHYITIIM - S0 PunZ
9g-gg 0% 0LG’T 096221 00°008°‘¢ 00°008°€ SHINITANIAXET TYIOL
9€E°CE 0¥ 0L5°T 09°622°T 00"008°E 00" 00B‘E 000 3deq Te30L
go*o0 0070 00-0 000 00-0 13NO-SIBSFSUBAL TRICL
00°0 00°eC go*o 000 00°0 HAASNYIL 000-666-000-502
ng-siagsuer] :adAT JUnOIOY
ge e 0v QLS e 09°6ZZ°T QU 008°E 00°008°€E rernaTpusdxy TEIOL
Q0°0 0ot Q 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SNOENTTIADSIN 000-S66-000~50¢
9¢€° Tt 0%°0LS’2 09°622°T 00" 008°€ 00'008°€ WIYdTT/IONINTLNIYH 000-CE6-000-50¢
aanaTRuadxy :adAy JUNoDoY
000 1deg
saInjTpusdrxg
06°0 6%°860°F T#°LE Q0'9ET’V® 00" 9ET’¥ SHOANIADT TELOL
06°0 65°860°F T¥ " LE 0C"9ET’P Q0" 9ET'¥ 000 3deq Te3oL
00°0 co°aQ 00°0 poto 000 Iur-§IaJsueil TEIOL
(o]0 R] go-e 00°0 a0°o0 00°0Q SHAISNTIL 00C-669-000-502
ur-gI9surIr :adLl junosooy
06°0Q 65°850°% 1% LE 00°9ET'F 00 9ET’F tRnULARY TRIOL
00°0 007008°E 000 00°008°€E 00 008°¢c SININSSISSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-50¢2
ET°TT 66°86¢ T%°LE 00°9€¢ 00°9€cE THOONT JSTIIINI 000-799-000-502
anueasyd odAL JUNOISY
000 38sqg
SaNuUaATY
INIVWN ZAIGd SHWYITIIM - S0Z PUNA
Jqasn (TYRIONEY) "TYWION {TYIEONEY) TYRRION LIADANT THANINY LIHANg NOTIILATHDSHA HAEHAN 19
LHdgE % HONVTYE SC0e/TESTO YA A AEA TYNIDIIO
ATINTIYAY JONYTHELd AL S¢-%20e
o 06" 8% "Umumﬁnﬁbm Teaf TEOSTA %

LZ/TT :9beg

JTHSNMOL HSCHY ¥Cd IUOdEYd MHNLIANEAXH ONY HONHZAHY

geoe/1e/1 NIONE dOoI¥Ed

~- duL 950Y 1€
. d1gddEq :Iesn
W SS:£0 §202/50/2C



00°68% 0T GL8'STE T (079972601} 00°60% ‘€22 0O 60%'E2T STANTITANZAXT ¥ SEHANIATE 10 L3N
00" 00T 000 00" 000‘E0T'T 00°000'€0T'1T 00" 000°E0T’T SMEALTANISXYE TYIOL
6L°0 0T SL87STE'T 06 EES 0T 00°60F’92E’T 00°60%92E'1 SAANIATE TYLOL
. igNAd T¥IE - 902 pund
00°00T 00 o 00°000°‘€0T’T 00°C00‘€0T’T 00°0007€0T'T STENLIANIEXE TYIOL
00°00T 000 00 000°‘€0T T 00°000‘€0T'T 00" 0007€0T T 000 1dsg TEICl
00" 0 co" 0 oo 0 00°0 000 I1NQ-SIVISURIL] TEICI
000 (Ho 000 000 000 HIASNTIL 000-666-000-~90%
anp-sasgsuea] :adAl 3UNODIY
00°00T 00'0 00°000°E0T’T 00°000°€0T T 00°0007€0T°T :2an3TpUsdyy TEICL
[oToRdlo] 000 00" 0 00°0 000 AYIIN0 TYIIAYD 000-046-000-90%
000 9070 0070 Q070 00°0 NOIIAYIHLNOD TYIIUEW JSTH 000-L56-000-907
oo o 600 00°0 00°0 000 AOVHEOIYHD XYL 000-956-000-902
0e-0 [e{ollls! 0o o 00°0 00°0 £ NOLILY¥IS-SNCENVITADISTH T00-566-000=-907
000 000 000 00°Q 0070 SNCEINYTIADSIH 000-556-000-902
000 co'o 00°0 Q0" 0 00°0 HONVNIZLNIVR NY ¥Ivddd 000-0E6-000-907
00 00T 000 00°000°E0T'T 00°Q000“E0T T 007 000°€0T‘T NOTINEININOD YIDON 000-208=000-902
000 000 0070 00°9 000 SHITAANS 0Q0=-92.-000-902
060 000 000 00°0 000 ASNAAXE TIEIIATN/¥OIA 000-STL=000-902
000 0070 0a-o 00°0 00°0 SADTAMES TYNOSHAA C00-20L=000-902
ganaTpusdry :adil 2unoDOy
000 adsg
soInl1TpusdXy
6L"0 0T SLBYGTE'L 06" €EG 0T 00°607“92E“T 00°607“92E"T SANNAATI TYIOT
6L°0 0T GL8'STE’T 06°€ES°0T 00607 ‘92E’T 00°60%'9ZE’1 oco 3deg Tezod
000 000 00°0 (o]oRdla] 00°0 IUI-SISJSURIL TRIQL
o0 00" 0 00°0 000 00°0 SYEISNTEL 000-669-000~907
ur-gasysuer] :adAJ 3UNOoOY
L0 0T"SLB gTE’T 06" EES’0T 00" 60F ‘92E°T 00° 607 ‘928’1 :9nuassy T30
00’0 00" 0 000 oo 00°0 £ ROIIVIS-X¥dNNS T00-689-000-90%
000 Qo 0 00°0 000 00°0 SILEIEOM AUANAS 000-589-000-90%
89°07¢ {0 EES'S) 06" EES ‘0T 00°000°g 00 000°S EHODHNI ISTEHINI 000~%29-000-90%2
00°0 (o]oRlla] 0070 00°0 000 XYL ATMEJO¥d TYNOSYEd dIYARNN 000-02%-000-90¢
0070 00" 60F‘TZE’T 00" 0 00607 *TEE’'T 00" 60F‘T2E’T SNOILOETION XYL INMEEAD 000-0T%-000-90¢
anusazy :adAl juncooy
000 3dag
SBNUBASY
NI F4Id ~ 907 pung
azsn (TYREONEY) TYRMON {TMONEY) TYRHON ILHDANG ARGNINY I99and NOTIIdT¥0SHA HITHAN IO
1909 % EONYIYE SE0T/TE/TO SZ-¥20Z TYNIDTEO
EIGYITYAY HAONYIVE ALK SZ-%202

06°85 :psilsTduc) Ieez TEOSTI &
GZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIONE AOTHHEd

Le/et iabeg JIHSNMOL dS50d dCd L¥0ddd TMMALIANTIXT ANY HONIAHS

dmI, 8809 g9
HIdEdd - xas()
Kd S5:€0 S20Z2/50/20



00°001 8Z°8%0°%¢ (BT 9%0°%2) 000 00°C STANLIANEEKE 3 SEONIATE JO LEN
PT-¥0T (10" L¥O'T) T0°LbE'92 00°00E ‘52 poto0E’se STYNLIINEIXE TELIOL
6076 Lz 100€e gL°86e’c 00’ COE‘S2E 00°00E7ST SIONIATY TZIOL
igNAd RERLERID - 607 PURG
PT F0T  (TOTLFQ'T) TO"LE¥E‘9Z Co-QoeE‘se 00"00E’‘SE STANLIANAGXE TELOL
FT-FOT  (TO°LEFO’T) T0°LPE‘9Z 00'00£‘S2 Qo-ooE‘se 000 3dsg T®IOL
000 000 00" 0 000 000 13nQ-sI8F5UBLIL TRICL
00°0 Q00 000 000 00" 0 UEISNTIL 000-666-000-60¢
ano-sxagsuery :odAl JuUnNcODY
PT 0T (TO"LED’T) T0-L?E‘9Z 00"00E‘ST 00°00E‘SE 12In3TPUREXE TRIOL
00°0 o0 0090 coto 00°0 AVILAC TYLILYD 000-0L6—-000-602
000 00°00S 0070 00005 00° 00§ HSNEAXT 2§ IH 000-556-000-502
0070 00°000°% 00°0 00°000°F 00°000°'% SIIVTd ANOIS HAVID T00-0E6-000-602
GLTWPT  (§9°909°L) §9°909‘%¢ 00000 LT 00°000°LT HONYNALNITH 000-0£6-000-602
0Cc-0 £0°00¢ 00" 0 00-00¢ 00°00€ ONTSIIMIACY T¥DET 000-006-000-60¢
00" 0 000 0070 000 000 juialal 000-0£6-000-602
0070 00700072 000 00°000°2 00°000°T SEOIAMES TYALIYILNOD 000-T08-000-602
ZO'9TT  (9g70%2) 9L 0FL‘T 00"00G6°T 00°005°T SEITAANS 000-92L-000-602
00°0 00°0 000 00 g 0ot o SASNIINT ATSEINTHITI 000-12L-000-602
0c° 0 00°0 0C- o 00°0 00°0 ASNIIXE TETOIATW/ YOI 000-STL-000-60T
000 £o'0 0c"0 000 00°0 SEDITAUES 0F0-Z0L-0D0-60T
00-o0 00°0 0070 0ct o 0070 NOIXAS LNYLSISSY DE0-20L-000-60T
0070 0070 0070 00" 0 0070 NOLXIS 020-20L=-000-602
sanyrpusdx® :3adAL JUNODOY
000 Adag
gaxnlTpuadyy
606 L2 1007°€2 £L°862°2 00°00E’GT 00°00€£’S¢e STNNEATE TYIOL
60°6 LT TO0’ET gL 862’2 00*00g’sze 00 00E75¢T 00C 3dea TEIOL
00" Q 007009 'FT 00" 0 C0°009'9%T 00°009'PT IUI-SIBFSURIL TEIOL
00°0 00°00%°F1 000 007009 °%T 0070038 ‘%L SUHASNYIL 000-662-000-60¢
UI-SA2ISURIL :adA1 3UunNoOs0Y
8F° 12 LET TOF’8 £L°862°C 00 00L‘0T 00°00L 0T ianuasdd TEIOL
0070 00°0058°T 0070 00"00c‘z 00°005°T SIAIEDT A¥ANNS 000-58%-000-602
00°00T  (EL"86) EL" 86 0070 000 THOONI LSTAZIMI 000-¥9%-000-602
00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 SEDTAUAS 000-2%9-000-602
000 0070 000 000 00°0 SEEA YEASNYEL IOT 000-5%9-000-602
05°LE 00°0LB 00" 0EE 00-002°T 00°002°T INFHMOINE/ $ETes 10T 000-¥F9-000-602
TL°92 0O QET’S 00'048°T 00-000°L 00°000°L SETYS 10T 000-£%9-000-602
000 000 000 00’0 000 FATIWHLS INTHaY-§99d 000-809-000-60C
snusAy adk] UMCDDY
000 1dag
SATIUDADY
aNnd ZEEIENED - 607 PUE
azsn (THIYONTY) TYIHMON (TYREONTY) TEHEON 1E9a0d JEANINY LIsang NOILITEDSHEA JEEHAN 19

Ioad % FONYTYE $Z0Z/1E/10 $Z-rZ0T TYNIDIEO

ATEEIIEAY HONYTYd QLA SZ-¥2ne
Ve 0689 "U®P®HQHANO A3l TEOSTH % - dm] 950Yd €0
: §z02/TE/1  ITANZE 4OT¥Ad ieIggdEa :38sn

LZ/€1  :=beq dIESNMOL ES0Y W04 I¥0dm¥ MMNALIANIAXE aNY HONIAET

Wd GG:£0 ST0T/S0/2C



TE'9EL'Z TT°8IP’T (T1°89€"T) 000§ 00 0¢§ SMINLICNEIXE 3 SEONEATY JI0 I
00'0¢ 00°SLE‘T 00-GLE’T 00-osL’e 00°05L'2 STINLIANZEANE TEIO.
52°0 TT E6L°E 6879 oo-o08‘z 00°008°2 SHANEATY TEIO:
TANAI FINYNILNIVW HATHO EYMITILIO - (QZE PUmL

00° 0% 00"GLE’T 00°GL€'T 00 0s5L’'e 00-°0SL’Z STANITANEAXT TYLO!

00-0¢g 00°5LE’T 00"SLE’T 00 05L°e 00°0sL‘T 000 3dea T®10]

00°Q 000 000 00°0 000 IQNO-SIVFSUBIL] TR0

0070 000 000 0070 00" 0 OS IH-SHHEASNVHL 000-666-000-0¢:

anp-szegsuexl :adAL aurnoosy

Q0- 05§ 00°GLE'T 007GLE’T 00°0SL'2 00°0SL°%Z rsanarpusdxy T230]

000 c0"0 00 e 000 000 SNCANYTTADS IH 000-556-000-0%:

00 0% GO GLE'T QU SLE’T a0 0SL‘Z 00-"0sL’Z FONYNILNIYH QNY SYIvdmad 000-0EE-000-02:¢

aangtpuadxy :adAl Junooos

000 2dac

ssInjyTpu=adxs

G20 T1°€6L°T 6879 Qo-008‘z Q0°008°‘2 SANNEATE TEIOL

520 IT E€6L°C 6879 o0-o08‘e ootoos’e 000 3dag TEa0]

00°¢ 000 000 "o 0g"0 IUI-SIBISUEI] TEI0]

000 000 000 000 000 SUEASNYLL 000-669-000-022

UI-sIagsuery :odA 3Unoost

Sz 0 T1'€6L'E 689 00°008‘z 00'008°‘e ronuUaASyY TR0

000 00°0SL’z 00-o 00°06L7Z 00°06L°2 SINAHSSHSSY TYINIES 000-ZL9-000-027

8L ET 1T €% 6879 Q0 0% 00°0% HHOONT ISHdELNT 000-%99-000-02¢

snusasy :odAl IUNODIoY

000 3dsc

SSNUIADY

aNNd FONYNEINIYH HATMO AYMAILILO - (0ZZ DU

qdasn {TYIEONTY) TVEoN (TYREONEY) TYEON 1E90Nd QEANIHY ILA9ang NOILdTI¥OSEa EEAHON IS
Iods 2 TINYTYL GZ0e/TE/T0 SZ-¥Z0E TYNIDTHC
FTITTIYAY HONY'TYE QLA SZ-rZoe

0685 :peieTdwo) IESL TeOSTI & dmy o509 4Q

SZ0Z/TE/TO0 ONIQNHE qOTIRE HETEEEd x2S

LZ/%T :9beg dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d IMO4dEd TINIIANTEAXE ANY FNNIATT Wd §9:EQ §202/50/%20



go-oot (00°s656°€) 00°566°€ 0070 0070 SEHNLIANEAXT 3 SHANZATY IO ZEN
6E'S P6 HEL'FI 30°0%8 00"GLG'ST 00°6L5ST STEALIANIGXE TYLOL
vO TE F66ELDT 90 GE8‘Y 00°"GLG'ST ' 00"GLE'ST SANNIATY TYLOL
19900 - Sve pung
6E°S b6 FEL'HT 90" Q%8 00"5LG7ST 00 GLS ST STINIIANEIXE TYIOL
€6 PETREL'TT 90°0%8 00"GLE'ST Q0 SLE’ST 000 3ded Te3OL
000 (010 0] Q0°0 00’0 0070 PANQ-SI93SUBIL TEIOL
Q070 000 000 000 00°0 HAISNTIL 000-666-000-S%2
anp-siagsuexy :sdAL JUNOTOIY
6E"G 6 PEL'PL 90" 08 00"5LG'ST 00"SLS ST iaxn3Tpuedxy TRAOL
000 00°0 0o-o 00°0 000 INIHAIO0E HIII 000=-0L6-000-5F2
000 000 000 Qoo 0c°0 SINTREACHANT NOIIYIIOTT/SIvd T00-0€6-000-5%2
000 00-8TS’6 0070 00°61S5’6 00°STIG'6 YIVdTE SHOH JONIR 000-0£6-000-5%2
0o 000 00*0 000 000 INIHSITANd ANY ONIINIMJ 000-006-000-6¥%2
98" €T ¥6°612°S 0" 0%8 00709079 00702072 SHUDIANES 2ITdnd 0DO-£08-C00-SPZ
0070 000 0070 00" 0 00°0 SUATHNYH TREALOZTHONY FACHIY 000-208-000-S%Z
00°Q 00°0 000 0670 00" 0 NOTINYISINTHAY 000~-0ZL-000-SF¢
aanytpuadzy :odAl Juncody
000 2dsg
ssaniTpuadny
¥0'1€ 6 6EL70T 90°5E8°F 00°GLS'ST 00 SLG ST SENNEATI TYIOL
PO°TE PET6EL0T 90" SEB’Y 00'8L8'6T 00°GLG/ST 000 3daqg Te3eL
0¢"0 go Qo Qo0 o0t 0 no-o UT-SIISURIL TEBIOL
00°0 000 000 000 0070 HAISNTIL 000-669-000-6¥%2
ur-sxagsuexy :adAL JUNOIDY
¥0"TE P& 6ELOT 90" GE8'F 00 5LG'ST 00"GLS ST 1dnudAdY Telol
000 000 0070 000 co'o , SONIATAIQ 3 LSTIHINT 000-799-000-5F%2
Q1€ PE 6ELIOT 90°6£8°‘Y 00" GLE ST 00" GLSST ALNOAQOD=-SLd THDH 000-885-000-SPZ
onusasy :odAl JUNOIYY
000 3d=d
SSNUSADY
9EA0 - §¥Z PUNd
aasn (TEHEONTY) TYREON (TYIEONEY) THHEON IEDHANE UEANINE Lasand NOTIZTE08Ed EEIHOAN 19
i8ad 3 EONYTYE SZ0Z/T1E/T0 §Z-v2Z0T TENIDTHO
EITYIIVAY HONYTYS JLL §2-%20¢
= 06" 8¢ “UQHMHQHDU Ie2X TEBOSTd %

LZ/GT rabeg

dIHSNMOL d850d ¥0d LY0ddd FHNLIANEIXE ONY HONIAET

§202/TE/T {IONE JqOIdEdd

<~ dML 980 €
- 'gIggmg :Iess
W GG*EC §20Z/50/T0



00" 0 00"0 000 000 00°0 STINLIANHAYXE ¥ SHNNHATY A0 I3
000 00" 0 00°0 000 000 SETMNLTANEAXE TELO.
000 00°0 00°0 000 0c 0 SHNNIATE TYLO,
CdEN - L¥Z PUL,
63000 Qoo 00° 0 ocro 000 STINLIANEIXE TYLO.
00°0 000 0070 000 000 000 3dag TE30
00°0 000 Q00 000 000 12In3TpUSsdRyE TP30,
00°0 oo 0 00 0 000 0070 ALNNOD OL $AII0UL TTYS dSN T00-£€6-000-LF:
000 og-o 000 oo 00p INANAYd NMOJZ - d8N T00-ZES-000~LF
00°0 . 0070 00°Q 0070 000 NOILVLITIEVHEY - 4SN T00-TEG-000-LF1
00°0 0G°0 000 00°0 00°0 HOTILITOWIEI IDEL,CYd — dSK T00-0£6-000-L7%
00°0 (614 RNs] 00°Q 000 000 dSNHEJXH HOVHETIH 45N 000-098-000-LF:
Q0" 0 0oo 00" 0 00" 0 S0 1] JIIVIEE LNVID - SHUSNAAXH 000-008-000-L7%:
00" Q co0"0 Qo0 0o'0 000 INIRNTIT LHT 000-8TL~-000~LF
0070 000 000 go°0 co'Q SUXYL TIOWAYd 000-STL-000-L¥
00°C 00°0 00°0 00°0 go'¢ HONTANENT HITYHH dSN 000-F0OL-C00-LY
00" 0 oo'o 00"0 00°0 o0 d5N - SEIUYM 000-20L-09Q0-L¥F:
sxnyTpuadxy :adAL IUNODO
000 34
s3In)TpUadx:
0c o0 00°0 05°0 00°0 00°0 SHANEATI TYIO:
o0 0070 co-o 000 0070 000 adsag TeZ0;
oo-o 00" 0 000 00" 0 00°0 IINUIADY Te20,
000 0070 00°0 ac"o 00°0 HHOONI LSTSIINI 000-%99-000-L¥:
000 000 00°0 000 0070 SEATYS HESO0H 000-685-000-L¥:
00°0 000 go-e oo°o Qo0"0 SINTNIASHNEHATITY LNTID — JSN 000-88S—Q00-L¥!
anusasy :adAl JUNODDY
000 ad
SaTU2ADY
dSN - L¥Z PUn
agsn (TYREONTY) TETION (TYFMEONEY) TYHION IHEDANT JRANIRYT LEDANG NGILdITYDSHT AIIHAN TS

10ad % HONYTVE SZ0C/TE/TO ce-veoz TENIDIHEC

HTAYIIYAY HONYTYd dIX S2-¥20¢
068G :peleTdmo) Ie9] TROSTI 3 dm1, o509 :g(
S¢0¢/TE/T0 ONIQNE QqOIddd ETEgHd :I5S(

LZ/9T t@beg dIHSNMOL d508 ¥0I JNOdTY MINLIANZEAXH INY FONEATT

Hd SS:E0 GT0E/G0/¢(



oot o 000 00"0 000 Q0°0 SHIASNTIL 000-666-TLE-EVE

ang-sragsuell :adAg JUn0dI¥Y

ZL™ T8 €6°60G°LE S0°06% 00 00000 88 00°000786 12IN}TPUIEXE 12I0L

po-e 00°0Q go o 0070 00°0 AENAIXE SNOHNYITIDSIN 000~SG6-TLE~EFE

co'o 00°0 000 00°0 oo SINTHIASHNIHITY NOILdTYDSHEd 000-9¢6-TLE-6FC

00’0 000 [0]shdls] 000 00°0 TINYMOTIY IOVETIN 000-098-TLE-EFZ

00°o 000 00°o0 00°0 Q0°0 SENOEdTTIL 000-058-TLE-GPE

00°0 000 000 Qc"0 00°0¢ SNOIILIEOSaNs/SSRITTEH/ SHNd 000-0ES-TLE-6TVZ

i AN 00" EPS'PT Q0" LGSR 'T 00°0007LT 00'0007LT ISNFIXE QYIHIAAQ HOIJJ0 000-0Z8-TLE-BFT

eLLL 6B"L22°2 ST gLL’L 00000701 00 000°CT HOILOEASNI SNIFHATd 000-EQ08-TLE-6VE

£0°'69 S8 CZFT 0T ST LGL'PT 00°000762 00 000‘se WOLOTASNI TYITHLOATE 000-208-=TLE-6FZ

og-o 00" 0 oo°o 0070 Q0°0 SONILIEN JEELO Z00-T08~-1LE-EFE

00709 0Q-009°g 007007 ‘8 Co000’'PT 00°Q00'FT INIDVWYH LIWgdd T00-T08-TLE-6FT

0070 000 0Q-0 00 00°0 SAITAGES TYALOTILNOD 000-T08-TLE-6FC

00°0 00’0 co"o 00°0 000 ASNAIKE DNITITH/ HDOELE0d 000-6CL-TLE-BFE

0ot o goto 000 000 000 STITAANS 000-0CL-TLE-6TT

Qo0 o0 000 a8 o0 000 SHSNHAXHE JQHSILIHTIEA D00-TZL-TLE-EFT

00°0 000 000 oo o 000 SAXYL LNIHAOTANENA 000-6TL-TLE-GVC

00" 90 00°0 000 00°0 g0 e NOTLQGTUINOD ML/ INHHIEII LI 000-8TL-TLE-6FZ

00°0 00’0 00" 0 00°0 0Q"0 ASNIIXT TIVOIQIN/YDIL 000-STL-TLE-6FC

0go 00" 0 [s]rRe] 00" 0 00°0Q STOYM TEOIIITO 000-20L-TLE-6PT

L5758 ST TEL'T SL°892°07T 007000’ CT g0 0Q00°2T HOLOEASNI TYOINVHOIR T00=-TOL-TLE-E?C

81 %8 00°G9T’E 00°G€879T 00°000°02 00°000702 TYOINYHOER/20L0E4dSNI ONIaT1Iad 000-TOL-TLE-6FZ

aanaTpusdxy :sdAl JUNODDY

tLe 3dag

saaniTpuadxd

Lo"sL Z0 ESH €2 86 LFS'FL 00°000°86 00°000786 SHONHATY TYLOL

TG EL 00°T967G2 D06ED‘TL 00°0Q0'86 00°000'86 Tie 3deg TEIOL

0070 oo-o 00" 0 000 no-@g TUI-sIBISURIL TEIOL

000 Qoo 00" o 0070 co"0 SYTISNTIL 000-669-TLE-6FZ

ul-sIagsusxy :9dAL JUNODDY

TS EL 00°196'5Z D0"6EC'TL 00700086 0000086 1BNUIADY TRIOL

oo“o 00°Q , 000 0p"o 000 AHOONI LSTIEINT 000-%¥99-TLE-EFT

9% 98 00°£8T°2 Q0'EEB'ET 00'000'91 00°000°9T SLINgAS TEOINVHITR 0S0-9LF-TLE-6FT

oo.o 00" 0 , 00" 0 Q0" 0 co0°0 SIIFIHd TTHM SHF0-9LY-TLE-6FC

mﬁ.ow oo.mmﬁ\m 00°T0Z°6 00°000°¢€T 00 000°ET SIIWNEdd DNIFWOTd 0F0-9LP-TLE-GVE

wo.¢m oo.mmmsm 00 TT09T 007000752 00°000°G¢ SIIFgdd TYOTdLOETH DE0-9LP-TLE-DOFE

ma.mm oo.mhwxﬁ 00'TZE’T 00'000°% 00" 000°F MATABY NY'Id T20-9L¥=TLE-BFE

89°9L 00" LEe ‘6 00°£L9‘0€E 00°000°0CF 007000707 SIIMdEd DNIaTIINd 0Z0-9LL-TLE-EFT

snusasy :odij JUNOCIDL

TLe adac

00°C0T (86°80572) B6 80S°T 00"Q go-o 000 3ded Te3o]

00°00T (86°8087°2) 867805°Z 00°0 poto ;enURAEY TR0

00°00T (86°80G‘Z) B6°805'Z 00°0 00" ¢ SONIATAIG ¥ LSMALNI 000=-%92-000-6F

snusasy :odfl UNODY

000 3dac

SOTUBAD

aMnd NOIIDEASMI ONIUIING - 6F7 PUt.

aiasn (TYEONEY) TYHION (TORCNEY) TERION LIDINE JEANINY LADANG NOILATEOSEd HHEHAN T
1909 % AONETYT ST0Z/TE/TO S2-%c0c IENTOIVNO
HIEYTIVAY HONYTYE LA SZ-FEQE

Iae 08 8% "ﬁmumﬁmﬁmu Ieax Te2STd % ~—~, dm] =509 g

b GZ0Z/TE/ NIONE J0oIgid . ! grggEd :IsT

, LT/ LT :obeg ATHSNMOI HE50Y YOd IH04dEY HEQIICNIIXE JNV HANEATY Hd S$G:€0 S20g/80/2



00001

(E6-LSD BT}

£6°LS0FT 00’0 00" o SMINLTONAIXE 3 STANTATI A0 L

TL'TH 56605 LE G0 06F ‘09 00700086 00° 00086 STANIIINEAKE TELO

LOT9L Z20°Zsh ez 86°LFSG 'L 00°000°86 0000086 SANNTATE THIOM

SONOE NOIZOEASNI SNIAIING - 6FZ PULL

TLTT9 S6°60G'LE S0°06F ‘09 00°000°88 00°000°85 STINLIANAdXE TYLO)

2L TY S6°605°LE S0 067 ‘09 00° 000886 0000088 TLE 3d9Q Te3O]

00°0 000 00" 0 00" 0 000 IITNO-SIFJSURT] TeI0]

saIn]Tpuadxs

QMO NOIIDHASNI ONTICTIING - 6%7 PUN

azsn (TYNEONEY) TYHEON (TYIYONEY) TYREON IEDUNE JIANINY hfcialefatz NOILITEOSET WIEHAN IS
Ioae s HONYTYL G¢0Z/TE/TO §Z-pZ0T TYNISTHD

FTIVTIVAY EONYTIYE ALX $Z-7202T

LZ/8T :9beg

06°8S :PeleTdWoD IESX TROSTI %

S202/TE/T0 ONIANY dOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥0d I¥0dEd MENIIONTAXT ONY HANEATE

dmi 2809 :d(
HIggdd = IesL
Wd 9&:£0 S20€/50/¢0



Z8'S¥T  (96°895Z7S) $6°89L°9T 0070058 °TT 00°008'TT STINLIGHAAXT I SHONIARE J0 IdN
00°0 00000702 000 00°000702 00°000°02 SEENIIANEIXA TELOL
£Z €S FOCTEL'FT 96°89L7ST 00°006'TE 60006 '1E SIONIATE TELOL
:dNnd 9 3 4 - GGz pund
000 00°000°02 ocTo 00'000°02 0000002 STYALIANIEXH TELOL
00'0 007000702 0070 00°000°0T 00°000°0Z £6L 3dsq T®IOL
000 po-o00‘ce 0070 00000702 £0°000702 ;ean)TPuadxy TE30L
C00 00° 000702 00°C 0070002 - 00°000°02 SESYHONNd INEWAIODE 93d 000-GLE6-EBL=-GGZ
00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 0G0 SEDIAYES TYALOTILNOD 000-TO8-E6L-55T
000 0o-0 000 000 0070 SEITEdns dad D00-LEL-E6L=55Z
000 000 000 0c'o 00°0 SESNAIXHT JASYNTHITS D00-TEZL-E6L-5GT
sanaTtpuadx® :adAl JUNODOY
€64 =dag
00°0 000 000 0079 00°0 000 3deg TRIOL
000 00" 0 000 00°0 000 :arnaTpusdrd Te1CL
000 00°0 000 00 ¢ 0060 TOUYHD INIWAINOT DFd 000-858-000-§5T
000 00" 0 000 000 00°0 ONITIYH/IOVLSOL 000-6ZL-000-GGT
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 NOTINEIYINGD IE¥ HEAOTINI 000-8TL-000-55¢
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 Do-0 NOTINGTHINOD dMI QEW/¥OII 000-STL-000-552
00" 0 000 00°0 0G0 00°0 ASNTAXE HONVEOSHI HITYIH 000-%0L-000-552
0070 000 00°0 10 R] 00" 0 STOYM-dOIVIISINIHAY JTEYO Q000-Z0L-000-54T
srnaTpuadxy :adAl 3UNOSOY
000 adea
saanjTpusadyy
€2 ES 0 TELIHT 96°89L°9T 00°006°1¢E 00°0058'1E SEANZATY TYICL
£ €S O TELFT 86°89L°9T 00°005'TE 00°005°TE 000 3deQg TEIOL
D00 000 0070 000 0070 IUI-SIPISURIL TEIOL
0070 000 00°0 000 00" 0 (NI) SYHISNVEL 000-669-000-552
ur-sxarsuer] :ediy junoocoy
EZ ES PO TEL'TT 96°89L°9T 00°00G6‘TE 00°00G°TE ronuasAdyd TEIOL
BT Z¥ (AR AW AN 15°98Z°¢€T 007008 1€ 00°006°TE SIAIZOTY oEd 000-L99-000-G65¢2
00°00T  (S¥-E8%‘E} gy z8v’c 000 000 SANIAIAIC/ LSEITINT 000-F99-000-G52
anusasy :2dAl 3UnoOODY
000 3daa
SINUSADY
aNnd 9 g 4 - 56T puna
adasn (TUHMONTY) THERMON {THIRONTY) TYREON LEDANE AZANTNY LEoang NOIL3I¥DSEA dETHOR T

15d49 % ZONYTYE 5Z0Z/1E/T0 §Z-120T TYNIDTEO

FTICITEAY IONYTYE QLA 6Z-¥20¢
P 06°§S :pejeTdwr) Ie3f TEOSTI %

1z/6T :ebea

§Z02/TE/T

IQN" QOT¥Ed
dIHSNMOL AS0Y ¥0Jd ILHQddd WHNLIANIAXE ONY JONIAEH

~~dm1 esoyg :€d
_ /gIddma :a9sn
Hd GS:£0 §202/50/20



vS 2T 02 BTT‘ET CF"188°T 00" 000°sT 0000075t STENLIANAIXT 3 SANNEARY 0 LI

000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 STINLIANAIRE TYLO

7521 08"8TTET 0F"I88°T 00°000‘ST 00°000°ST SHONHAATY TY.LO.

AN FEAIDALSYHANT - Z0OF PUm,

oo 000 000 0c-o 000 STINLIANIIXE THIO

o0 0c-0 000 000 000 000 3deg Te3o,

000 000 00°0 00’0 e]oRdo] IANQ-$ISISURIL T30,

00°0 000 000 000 (o]eRdlo] YHASNYEL 000-666-000-20

ng-sasysurrl :edAl JUNCDO

00°0 000 Q0" 0 00°0 00" 0 1an3Tpusdxd Tejo;

00" 0 000 000 00°0 000 INTWAYE LSTHELINI 000~-566~000-20!

0070 000 000 g0 0 g0 INAWAYS T¥dIDNIHEd 000=-T66-000-20

000 00 o Qoo 00°0 000 SNCENYTTIISIN/ AYILA0 TYLIdYD Z00-0L6-000-20]

000 000 00°0 00°0 co'e ALEAYS DTT4Ad/AYILA0 TYLIJYD T00-0£L6-000-Z0

0070 oo oo-o D0"0 000 AN¥T 7 9dTd/AYILAQ TYIIAYD 000-0£6-000-20

000 000 goto 00°0 00°0 SNOINYTTADSIH 000-556-000-20!

00°0Q 000 00" o 00°0 0070 SEEALIONAIXE I0Y¥ HODHTAL 000-0E6~000~Z01

00 0Q 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SADIAMES TUYALOVEINGD C00-108-000~20]

000 000 000 00°0 00°0 SHITIANS 000-92L~000-20]

aanjtpuadxy :adil 3Umonoy

000 3dac

ssanlTpuadH:

¥STZT 09°8TT'ET 0F"I88°T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SHANEATY TYIO.

G 2T 09°8TTET 0F"T88°T 00000 °ST 00°000°GT 000 3daQ T30,

000 00 0 Q0" 0 00" 0 00°0 IUTI-SISISURIL, TBIO]

00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 00°0 0070 SO0ENYTTADS IH/ SURISNTIL Z00-669-000-201

0070 0oeo 00" 0 000 00°0 ALHIVES DITENS/SUEISNTIL TC0-669-000-Z01

0070 000 (alolls] 00" 0 000 aN¥T 3 90749/ SYEASNYEL 000-669~000-201

Ur-szegsuer] 1adAl qUNODOY

76 2T 09 8TIT €T 07°188°T 00°000°GST 00" 000°ST IINUDARY TRIO!

000 00°0007ST 000 00°000°ST 00°000’ST SENNIARY IDY¥ WODETAL 000~2L5-000-201

00°00T (0% T18BYT} 0F-188°7T 000 000 LETIIINT 000-¥95-000-201

ocTo 00°0 00" o a0 0 o0 THODNI INVED 000-065=-000-207

snusasy :adi] junooox

000 3da(

SIATIUDADY

aNOd SEALDALSYHANI - ZOP DUy

amsn {(TYWIONGY) TYIRION (TYRRONEY) TYREON IE9a0d JEANINY hicealefat: NOTILETADSET VIAHAN 5
1904 % TINYTYL §Z0z/1£/10 SZ-¥202 TYNIHTHEC
ATIFIIYAY HONVTYE LA §Z-v¥z02

068G :pejerdwo)y IEsx TESSTI 2 dml 280¢ :a¢

SZ20Z/TE/T0 ONIONE QOId=Ed HTgEEd :ISS[

LZ/0z :ebeg dIHSNMOL E50¥ HOd I¥OdEY HYALIANEIXH ANV HANTATS Wd SS:E£0 S20Z/S0/2C



00" 00T (907 2%) o902V 00" 0 0070 STINLIANIIXH ¥ SHOANTFATT A0 IIN

0070 0o"0 Q0°0 000 000 STINLIQNEIXE THEIOL

00° 00T  (90°2¥) 90" Tk 00" o 00°0 SEONAATY TYLOL

Y L - T0L PUNI

007001 (90 28) S0 2ZF 00 0 0070 SHEONEAMI TYLOL

00°00T (502wl 90 2% 00°0 000 000 adsag TE3Cl

000 00°0 00" 0 oo o 00°0 IUL-SISISURIL TEJ}OL

000 00" 0 0070 Q00 0o" 0 SaNNa 000-669-000-10!

ui-sxarsuezr :odAL JUNODDY

00°COT (90" 2¥) 902k 000 00" 0 :nU2ASY TE3IC]

0C°00T (90-g%} 90°ev co'0 00" 0 THODNI ISTIELNI 000-799-000-T0!

snuaazy :adAl JUNEDDN

000 3da¢

SANUBADY

¥ 3 I — TO0L PULL

qaEsn (TYIIONTY) TYWION (TYIEONEY) TYIRICON LIDONE CQHUNITT LA2ANg NOILdTIOEHd HETFHNR T
I20€ % HONYTYd GZ02/TE/TO S2-%20¢ TYNIDIYEO

TTEVIIVAY HONYTYd dIA GZ-ve0e
o 06°8G P919TMMQD IRSK TEOSTI § —~, dmg 8509 e

Le/Te :9bedq

dTHSMMOL TS0 YOI I¥0dTd TINLIANIAXE ANY HANIATH

§z0Z/TE/S

NIONE qOTIdid

' 9TEFEd 119

HE GG:E0 §Z0T/50/2



0T°62 SvT16C SSTERS 00°c¢g8 go-¢es SHUNLIANAdXT 3 SEANIANY AQ LIS
00’0 000 00°Q 000 0070 STANLTINIIKT THLOI
0T°99 S% " T62 SSTEFS 00" SES8 00°GES8 SHANTATY TYLOI
SONDA XNL ~ EQL PUTLd
000 000 000 00"0 0070 STANLIONIIXT TYIOT
00°0C 00" 0 0070 000 000 000 3daQ T®iO]
00°0 000 0070 00°Q 000 TAN0-SISFSURIL TRIOI
g0 Q 060°¢ 00°0Q 0070 a0°¢c SHTISNTIL 000-666-000-£0!
no-sxegsuery :9dAl 3unoooy
000 00" 0 coo 00" Q 00°Q t2anaTpusdRy Tel0]
0o°0 00°0 [s[o RN 000 00°Q SNOENYTIADSIH 000-956-000-€0L
sxnjtpuadxy :adil aunoony
000 3deqg
saan]Tpusdyy
QT S9 St T6Z GG ERS 00-g£8 00" Gtce SEOANEATI TVIOL
0T° 68 §¥ 162 S8 ERS 00" GEB 00°GEB 000 3deg TejoL
0159 S% T62 S¢EfFs 00°5€E8 00 ge8 PRNURAYY TEIO]
QT°59 SP 1862 S8 ERS 00'GEB 00°SES SONEIIIATA 3 LSTEHINT 000-%99-000-£0L
enusaxy :adAL junoooy
000 3dsg
sanuaasyg
aNOd ¥¥4 - 0L pung
ausn (TYREONEY) TYRION (TYRECONEY ) TYHION LEDJNG THANSINY LIDANG NOILdTHOSHd JHERAN T2
12dd % HINYTYd §Z02/TE/T0 §¢-v20z TENIDIIO
ITIYIIYAY HONYTYE JLE $Z-%¥Z02
0685 :polerduc) Iesx TeOSTA 4 dml essoy gQ
SZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIANYT qOIdZd IIEEHJ :a98N)
Lg/ze isbeg dIHSNMOJL HSOY ¥0d IL¥MOdEd MINITANIAXT NV HONTATT

Hd GS:t0 Sz202/60/20



§9°029°9 LETETTFT (LE E067ET) 00°0TZ 00°0TC SAINLIANZAXE ¥ SHANIATY 20 LEN
£8°6L 00 0V F 00 LZEET 00" L9E’ST 00" L9E 8T STANIIANIAXT TYLOL
€170 LETEES ‘BT £9°EE CO"LLG 8T 00" LLS 8T SEONBATY THLIOL
TIOYLNOD JFEM EMYT HSId - ¥0L PULE
£€8°SL 00 0FF R 00°LZ6 LT 00 L9€78T 00" L9EBT SMINIIANEIXE TEIOL
£8°GL 00°0%% ‘7 00" LT6'ET 00 L9281 00" L9E BT 000 3dag TRICL
g0° 0 00°0 00°Q 000 000 I3nO-SIVISURIAL TEICL
000 00" 0 00°0 00°0Q coto SUTISGNTEL 000-666-000-F0L
npo-siazsuer] edAl JUNODOY
€8°CL 00°0F% ¥ 00" LZ6ET 00" L9E’BT 00" L9€’8T i9anTpuedxE TEI0L
00°0 0o°e 00°0 o0 o 00°Q SACENYITIISIH 000~-566-000-¥0L
BZ EL 00°806°F 00"6CT LT 00°L9E78T 00" L9E’8T AONYNAINIVH YT o00-0E6-000-F0L
00°00T {00 89%) Qo0 88¥ 00°Q 000 SNIHSITHNd-TONYNHINIYW T/ 000-006-000-%0L
sanlTpuadxy :odAl 3UNOIIY
000 3dag
S8IN1TPUILXE
£1°0 LE*E58 8T E9'EC 00" LLG 8T Q0" LLG 8T SHANIATY TELOL
ET°0 LETEGE 8T £9°ET 007 LLE'BT 00°LLS°8T 000 adeq Te10l
000 00° 3 000 00" 0 000 IUI-SISISUEBIL TeIOL
00" 0 [s[a go0°Q 000 00°0 SYRISNTIL 000-569-000-%01
uT-siagsues] :odil JUNODDY
£1°0 LETEGS ST ESTEC 00°LLG 8T 00" LLG'8T IANUSASY TR3IOL
go°o 00°L9€°8T 00°'c 00" L9€ 8T 00 L9E 8T SINTWNSSISSY TVIDHAS 000-2L9-000-¥0!
g Tl LETOBT £9°t¢ 0 0Te oo-"otZ HHOONI LSHIELNI 000-$99-000-¥% 0!
gnusady :o2diI JURCDDY
po0 adsc
SHNUDADY
TOYINOD JHEM EMYT HSIA - v0L PU
aasn {TYINIONTY) TYRMON (TYWEONEY) TYREON LADINY QHINTNY LESHANT NQILAIYDSHd HHEHON It

1odE % EONWTYE G20Z/TE/T0 $Z-%202 TYNIDTEO

HTETIIYAY AONWYTEE dLXA Sg-¥ZQc
06°85 PpejeTdo) IBSX TEOSTH %

P

Lz/ee :e8bea

dTHENMOL ES0W ¥0d I¥oddd HUNLIQNAIXE JNY IANIATY

§zez/1E/1

AIANE QOTY¥dd

o, dmg, @509 EK
_ - HIE9Eq (39S
Wd G§:£0 §Z202/50/2



P4°G60°Z T8°£99°LZ (T8 €0% 92} 06 082t 00°092°T SMNLIINEAXT ¥ STOANTAMY IO I4

9£°zZ8 00°089°Ss 00°0Z5°¢9z 0070022t oorogz’es SENLIANEdXE TELO
GE'0 TE E€Fc’ce 6T 91T 00 09% ‘E€ 00°09% ‘EE . ] SANNIAEY TYLO
TQNOE dYS ¥YYHEYEE TAYT - 0L Pun

9€- 28 00°08%°¢ 00°02¢°92 00°00Z2E 00°00Z‘2€ STINITANIIKE TYIO:

9g-zg 00°089°g 00°0zZ5°9¢2 00" 00z’‘zE o0 poz’‘eE 000 3daa TeE30;

9g°28 00082 'S 00°0Z5'ge 00-00g’ee gQ-0o0g’‘ee reangTpusdxm Te3o]

0e 0 0o 0 00°Q 0070 00°0 SOCENYITAISTH 000-566~000-5D!

9¢-Z8 00-089°g 00 gZs9e Q0-o00Z2’zE 00°00¢°zE HDNYNEINIVH C00-0€6=-000-50:

IngTpuadxg :adil Jumosot

G600 3dac

gaInlTpuadxg

SETQ T8 CPE‘EE 6T"9TT 60" 09% ‘£¢ 00" 09% ‘EE SHONIATY TYLO.]

SE"D I8 EFEEE 6T°9T1T 00°08% ‘g€ 00°09%’cE 000 1desg TeE3C]

oo Q0" o 0078 000 00°0 IUI-SISISUBRIL TRIO]

000 000 0070 00°0 00 0 HAISHTIL 000-669-000-50L

ur-sisgsueil :adi 3uncooy

§E'Q T8 EFE‘EE 6T 91T G0 09% ‘£E Co°09%‘ce janusaey TEIOL

o0eto 000 0o0-0 0070 00" 0 HHOONI 9ZHIO 000-085-000-502

000 00" 00g’2E 00" 0 00-°00Z‘2¢E 00-002°Z¢ SLNINSSISSY TYINFEAS 000-2£9-000~-50/

ZZ6 T8 EFT‘T 6T 9TT 0009821 00°082°T HHOONI LSTEIINT 000-799-000-50L

snusady :adAl JUNODDY

000 3daq

SENURADY

aNOd G¥S YVHIYEd IMYT - 604 PUnd

azZsn (TYHHONEY) TYRION {TYIEONEY) THHMON IIDGNd AICNIHY Iasang NOILATYOSHA HETWAN T9
1909 % TINYTYL §20Z/TE/T0 ¢¢-veoe TYNIDIHO

ITEYTIVAY EONYIVE dIX GZ-$20Z

0685 :peloTdwo) IvSx TROSTS & dmr, 950y :gq
GZ0Z/TE/TO DNIONT AOINHd qIggEd :Issn
LE/%T :abeg dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d I1d904F¥ TINIIONIIXT ANy ENNIATY Rd SS:£0 G2Z0Z/S0/20



§LT6TT'T 98°60T°P9 (9g°£58°8¢) 00°962°S 00°962°§ STINLIQNEAXT 3 SHONIATY J0 LAN
5006 LI %9579 £8°GEF 68 00" 00099 00" 000799 STHOLIANGEGXE TYLOL
z8°0 €0 FL9°0L L6°T8S 00°952°TL 00°9G62°TL SEORIATE TYLOL
QN IYYT ODIFETL — LOQL PUNI
§0°06 LT F96°9 EQ GEV ‘68 00°000‘%9 00" 000 ‘99 STEALIINEd¥E TYLOL
S0 0E LT $96°0 £8°GEF ‘68 00° 0007’99 00°000°99 000 3dsg T=iol
00" 0 0070 00°0 000 0070 1IN0-$ISISUBRIL TEIOL
00°0 00°0 ao-Q 00-0Q go"e SUAASNTIL 000-666-000-L0L
InQ-sIvFsUBRIY :9dAl JUNODDY
5006 LT 52679 €8 GEV 64 00" 000798 00000799 rarnaTpusdxd TEI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 goo 000 SNCENYTTADSIH 000-2G66-000-L0L
S0°06 LT 595’9 €8°GEV ‘65 00700099 00700099 FONYNZINIYW EYT OJISdIL 000-0£6-000-L04
sxaaTpuadxy :adAL JUNODOY
000 2dag
ssanlTpuadxy
2870 £0°FL970L L6°18S 007952 TL 00°96Z°IL SHANIATY TYLOL
z8°0 E0"PLO ‘OL L6 TBS 00'9Sz’'TL 00°952'TL 000 3daq Te3od
00" 0 00"0 0070 000 000 IUT~SXSISURLL TEIO]
go° 0 00°0 00°0 000 Qoo SYHISHNTIL 000-669-000-L0!
ul-gxsgsuesy :odAl JUNODOY
¢8°0 €0°FLO0L L5188 00°9SZTL 0085z 1L tonURARY TBICQ
0o°o 007000799 00°o 0000799 00°00099 SINIHSSHSSY TYIJILS 000-2L9-000-L0!
LOTTT €0 FLYF LETT8S 00°95Z°S 00°9¢z’S HHOONT LSHIELNT 000-%#98-000-L0!
snuassy :eodfl juncooh
ooo 3dec
S3NUIAL DY
aNad EI¥T 02IS4IL — LDL PUL
qasn {TOTIONTY) TYIRE0N (TYWEONEY) TUHEON LISINY THINIHY LI2and NOILIITHOEEC WIIHAN TS

Iodg % HONYTEd $20T/TE/IQ SZ-¥eoe TENIDIUG

ATEVTIVAY TONYIYd dLX cc-¥coe
= 06'85 :pPAS[F=QD IvsL Te2STd § ~~ dmI 250" g
p S20e/TE/1 NIONYE aoIygud mTdddd XSS
LZ/S2 :abeg JTHSNMOL ES0Y Y04 LY¥0dEY HENLIANHIXH dNY HANIASS

Hd SS:E0 SzZ0Z/S0/ 2!



67" GE (LE"LSD) (E9-152) {00 60L) {(00°60L) SHANLIANIIXE ¥ SENNIATY A0 Id
£5°LE PLTEEL 9Z°GLE 00"000‘t Q0 000°T SHMALIONAIXKT TYILO
Z1°8 LE€°L9T E9°EEC 00°T62 00'162 SALNIATY TYIO
SSIHOIT SEYOHS ATIOH - 198 pun
EG LT VL FTL 9E°SLZ 00" 000°T 00 000°T SHANITANEIXE Tei0
€8T LE YL PEL 9Z°GLE 00°000°T 00°000°T 000 3deg Telo
00°0 00" Q 0G0 000 000 1IND~SISFFURIL TR0
000 g0t o co°0 000 0070 ELISNYEL 000-666-000-T8
IMO=-sIsgsuer], :adil qunooo
EGTLE PLFEL 9zZ°§Le 00°000"'T 00°000°T ‘eanjrpuadxy Telo
000 000 00°0 000 000 SNOEANYTTIISTH 000-55€6-000-T9
£5°LE PL ¥FCL 9z°§tLe 007000°T 00"o000‘tT SHILITILIN 000-026-000-T9
sanitpuadxy :a2di] junooy
000 3ds
saInlTpusdx:
1’8 LELSBZ £9°¢cT 00" 162 00°162 SHANIATT TYLO
Z1°8 LE"LSZ £9°EZ 00" 162 00°1T6¢2 000 3deg Te3c
0o0'aQ 00°0Q go'0Q 000 Q0°0 IUT-SISTSULIL TEI0,
co-o 00°Q 00" 0 000 000 SYTISNTIL 000-662-000-T9!
UT~§IaFsuer], :9dAL JUNOIO
cT" 8 LETLBE E9"EZ 00162 00" T&eC isnusAsyY TRIO,
00°0 00°18 000 00 18 00°18 SLNTHSSIASSY TY¥IDRAS 000-2£9-000~T9!
ST°TI LE"OBT £9°¢€¢ 00°CTZ 00°0TZ HHOINT ILSTYEINI 000-%#929~000-T19!
enusasy :adil 3uncod
000 3de
SOTIUSAD)
SLEDIT SHUOHS XATI0H - 198 PUn,
azsn (TYHEIONSY) TERE0ON (TYWEONEY) TYRION LHDANE QHEANINY IEDang NOILdI¥DsHEa HIENAN T

L9dg9 % dDNETYd §202/TE/TO SZ-tz0z TENISIVNO

HTEYIIVAY HIONYTYE JLA GZ-%20%7
C6°8S ‘peojeTduwol Ieex TROSTH & dmI, @S0y g
SZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIANT gOoIudHd qIgaaq :IoS|

LEZ/9Z dTHSHMOL HSO0YW d0d I¥0d™d FANLICGNIIXE ANY FNNTATS

Hd SG:€0 SZ0E/S0/ &



9z ¥2S EE"V0E‘6T9 T (6£° 806 “6GE°T) 00*26E'652 00" 96E'65¢ SMINIIANTAXE 3 SHANTAT A0 LIL

GE“LY LO"TLL'LBE g6 1¥8’LED'T 00" ET9’'620°€E 00-ET9'620'E SANAZ ITY -~ STINLIANEIAE TELOJ
¥9°0¢2 97 SL0'L09'E FGTEEELLY 00°600°G82°¢E 00°600°582°¢ SONNI TTY - SEAANFAZE 'TYIOM
000 0070 000 000 00°0 STINTIONIIXE ¥ SHONTATI I0 LA
co'o 0070 000 00°0 000 STYNITANEGXE TELO;
0o'o 00°0 000 00°0 000 SANNEATE TYLO.

ISINFHLSTANT - §28 DU

00°0 00°0 0070 og-o 00t 0 SHMOLTANEINE TVLO

00’0 00" 0 (VI¢Ra] 0070 000 ooo 3dsg TE3O

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0Q re1ngTpusdxd TEIO

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SEAA AJOSIATY TO0-8TL-000-69

sxnatpuadxy :sdAL 3UNODD

000 3de

saznlTpusdx

00°0 000 Q0°0 000 oo o SENNIATI TEIO

0070 00°0 0070 00"0 00°0 , 000 3deg TE3O

00°0 AL} 00" 0 00°0 000 ianusaxy TEIC

0¢°0 00°0 000 co"0 000 SSOT/NIUD ¥0 T00-F99-000-59

snusady :2dAl UN0DD

000 Ads

SOTURAS

SINTHISEANI - G98 PUT

aqdasn {(TYHIONTY] TYRION (TYEONEY) TYRRIOK JESANT qEANTHY LIOaNg ROIL4THOSHA FEENAN N
1908 % HONYTYE §202/TE/TO S2-v202 TERIDIAHO
HTETIIVAY FONYTIVE dLA SZ-FZ0Z

o 06 " 8% "ﬁmuwﬂméﬁu Ie2L TEOSTH § ~ dmy ss0y g

, cz0z/1€/ INIANZ aoIddEd ! gragEq :I9s

- Lz/lz :@beg JIHSNMOL ZS0Y ¥O& I¥Od¥d MMALIUNHAXE ANV EANIATI RI SS:€0 SZ0Z/S0/Z






02/05/2025 03:42 PM

User: DEBBIE
DBE: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCFE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2025

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 1/22

Balance

| j ¥** Aggets **¥

101-000-001-000
101-000~003-000
101-000-003-001
101-000-003-002
101-000-003-003
101-000-004-000
101-000-004-001
101-000-018-000
101-000-019-000
101-000-020-000
101-000-026-000
101--000-027-000
101-0300-028-000
10i-000-035-00Q0
101-G00-035-001
101-000-056-000
101-000-067-000
101-000-067-203
101-000-067-204
101-000-067-205
101-000-067-206
101-000-067-209
101-000-067-245
101-000-067-247
101-000-067-242
101-000-067-255
101-000-067-402
101-000-067-701
101-000-067-703
101-000-067-704
10 ‘P0-067~7105
10. .00-067-707
101-000-067-861
101-000-078-000
101-000-078-001
101-000-078-002

Total Assets

*%% Tiagbilities ***

101-000-201-000
101-000-202-000
101-000-203-000
101-000-204-000
101-000-205-000
101-000-214-000
101-000-2314-0601
101-000-214-24%2
101-000-228-000
101-000-229-000
101-000-230-000
101-000-231-000
101--000~232-000
101-000-233-000
101~000-234-000
101-000-339-000

CASE-CHECKING-SWEEP

INVESTMENTS

Ch'Ss

OAKLAND COUNTY POQOOL

MICHIGAN CLASS

PETTY CASH-TREASURER

PETTY CASH - GENERAL

PETTY CASH

A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS

A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU
TAXES RECEIVABLE-DEILINQ/REAL

TAX RECEIVABLES

TRXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

A/R REIMBURSEMENTS

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

DUE FROM NSP FUND

DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND

DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENAWCE
DUE TQ/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND
DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND

DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND

DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP

DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND

DUETO/FRCM BLDG INSPECTION FUND
DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND

DUE TOQ/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
DUETO/FRCM TRUST & AGENCY

DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND

DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR

DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT
DUE FROM STATE

DUE TO OAKLBND COUNTY

DUE TO/FROM GENESEE CCUNTY

DEFERRED REVENUE

BCCOUNTS PAYABLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGAL FEES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND

DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSA

DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO
GARNISHMENTS

DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA

Total Liabilities

! } %% Fund Balance ***

101-000-390-000
101-000-398-000
101-000-398-000

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

Total Fund Balance

(B, 938.35)
1,874, 685.85
20, 657.97
10,926.38
22, 686.10
120.00
1.00.00

]
[
[=]

OCOoOC OO0 0000C0ODD0OO
o
o

[3%]
-
N W
O =~
o QO

o000
oo o
c oo

0.00
217,471.00
0.00
0.00

{192,264.19)
1,900,035.58
20,657.97
11,071.68
23,089.17
120.00

2,296.93
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
217,471.00
0.00

0.00

2,140,376.40

1,982, 048,66

0.00 ©.00
2,561.16 {1,670.88)
¢.00 0.00

©.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 643.54

0.00 0.00
7,170.82 10,018.20
0.00 1,047.92

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

102, 618.00 102,618.00
112,349.98 112,656.78

2,023,0983.68
4,932.74
0.00

2,023,093, 68
4,932.74
0.00

2,028,026.42

2,028,026, 42




02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2722
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAIL FUND
Current Year )
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Beginning Fund Balance 2,028,026.4

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(157,734.54)
1,870,291.88
1,9082,948.66



02/05/2025 03:42 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2025

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
—=
A
U} #%% pgsets ***

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MATINTENANCE SAD (424.64) (2,411.24}

201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,102.72 2,111.59

201-000~026-000 BSSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

201-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,678.08 (299. 65}

*%% Tiabilities *#%*

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

201-000-214-000 DUE TQ/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***

201-060-3%20-000 FUND BALANCE 1,678.08 1,678.08
Total Fund Balance 1,678.08 1,678.08
Beginning Fund Balance 1,678.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,977.73)
Ending Fund Balance (299, 65)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {299.65)



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE ' Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

4/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balancea
%% Dgsets ***
203-000-001~000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 18,162.80 2,319.99
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 42,055.23 42,241.33
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 60,218,03 44,561 .32
wk* Tigbilities **+*
203~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 255.49 0.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 255.49 0.00
*** Fund Balance **¥*
203-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 59,962.54 59,962.54
Total Fund Balance 59,962.54 59,962.54
Beginning Fund Balance 59,962.54
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures {15,401.22)
Ending Fund Balance 44,561 .32
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 44,561.32



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance
: j_;** Assets **¥

204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 8,978.75 5,382.30
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-0060-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets B,978.75 5,382.30

*%% Liagbilities **¥

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance *%*%*

204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 8,978.75 8,978.75
Total Fund Balance 8,978.75 8,978.75
Beginning Fund Balance 8,978.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (3,596.45)
Ending Fund Balance 5,382.30

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,382.30

Ry



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT !
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

¥xk Agsetsg Fxk

205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-~CHECKING 5,022.19 3,792.59
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 8,411.01 8,448.42
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS . 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TEX FUND (.00 0.00

Total Assets 13,433.20 12,241.01

4% Liabilities ***

205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* FTund Balance *%=
205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 13,433.20 13,433.20
Total Fund Balance 13,433.20 13,433.20
Beginning Fund Balance 13,433.20
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {1,192.19)
Ending Fund Balance 12,241.01

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,241.¢



User:
DBE: Rose Twp

GL_§Ember

v

02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: /22
DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
Description Beg. Balance Balance
L Assets ¥k
206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 576.65 17.66
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,222,951.63 130, 984.52
206-000-003-001 Ccp's 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,223,528.28 131,062.18
*%% [iabilities *#**
206-000-202-000 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TOQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**#% Fund Balance **%
206-000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERICD 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28
Beginning Fund Balance 1,223,528.28
Nat of Revenues VS Expenditures {(1,092,466.10)
Ending Fund Balance 131,062.18
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 131,062.18




02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUHD
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

***% Assetg *x*

209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (50,526.79) (74,933.47)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 7,224.83 7,653.56
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Asgsets ‘ (13,208.91) (37,186.86)

**% Tiabhilities **%*

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 70.33

209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00

209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities Q.00 70.33

**+% Fund Balance ***

209-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD {13,208.91) {13,208.91)
Total Fund Palance (13,208.91) {13,208, 91)
Beginning Fund Balance (13,208.91)
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures {24 ,048.28)
Ending Fund Balance {37,257.1

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {37,186.%



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
i —\1‘ B X3 Assets *%%
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 3,623.57 2,248.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,577.56 1,584.45
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL . 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,201.13 3,833.02

¥ % Tiabilities ***

220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
220-000-320~000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 5,201.13 5,201.13
Total Fund Balance 5,201.13 5,201.13
Beginning Fund Balance 5,201.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,368.11)
Ending Fund Balance 3,833.02
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,833.02

N



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 10/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k%% Aggets *x*

245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 0.00 3,995.00
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 3,995.00

*¥%* Tiabilities ***
245-000-~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,9985.00
Ending Fund Balance 3,995.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,995.00



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year

GL NQpber Description Beg. Balance Balance

L

**% Dgsets ***

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 6.00
247-000-002-000 T0O RECORD MSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.60 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Asgets 0.00 0.00

*x% Tiabilities **%*
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TQ COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*+* Fund Balance ***
247-000-390-000 BAI. AT BEG OF PERICD .60 , 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
N Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
j Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 249 BUITLDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** DAssets *w*
249-000-001-000 CASBH-CHECKING-SWEEP 173,588.61 187, 646.54
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 6.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 173,588.61 187,646.54
*¥*% Tiabilities **
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,915.65 10,915.65
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE. TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FOUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIRUT 0.00 0.00
2497000—233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 10,915.65 10,915.65
*** Fund Balance **#
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 162,672.96 162,672.96
Total Fund Balance 162,672.96 162,672.96
Beginning Fund Balance 162,672.96
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 14,057.93
Ending Fund Balance 176,730.89

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

187,646.54



02/05/2025 03:42 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF Page: 13/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
GL-“ﬂ@ber Description Beg. Balance Balance

] I

**++ Agsels ***

255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 260,880.49 277,649.45
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS . 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000~-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 325,986.05 342,755.01

*»*% Tighilities ***

255-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTICNS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% pund Balance ***

255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 325,986.05 325,986.05
Total Fund Balance 325,986.05 a25,986.05

)
- Beginning Fund Balance 325,986.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 16,'768.96
Ending Fund Balance 342,755.01
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 342,755.01




02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*h* Assets kEw

402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 143,444.08 145,325, 48
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-~000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.00

Total Assets 143,444 .08 145,325, 48

*%% Tiabilities *#**

402-000-202-000 ACCQOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 ¢.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TQ//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities Q.00 0.00
*¥*¥% Fund Balance *+**
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 143,444.08 143,444.08
Total Fund Balance 143,444.08 143,444.08
Beginning Fund Balance 143,444.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,881.40
Ending Fund Balance 145,325.48

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 145,325.¢



02/05/2025 03:42 BPM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2025

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
\1 *kok ASSEtS % e K
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 61,809.91 67,336.97
701-000-003~-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035--000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {370.52} {370.52}
Total Assets 61,439.39 66,966.45
*%% Ligbilitlesg ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425,50
701-000-214-0Q0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-992 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 22,105.00 22,705.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (6,486.50) (6,486.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE {1,692.50) (2,807.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 16,827.87 52,827.87
701-000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 61,076.55 66,561.55
**% Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BATANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 362.84 362.84
“ Total Fund Balance 362.84 362.84
J
Beginning Fund Balance 362.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 42,06
Ending Fund Balance 404.90
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 66,966.45

\ —




02/05/2025 03:42 pM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE ‘TOWNSHIP Page: 16/22
User: DEBBIL Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥* Assets kk#
703-000-001-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 2,369.926 2,618,288.06
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (1,601,45) (1,601.45)
Total Assets 768.51 2,616,686.61
**% Liabilities *+*
703-000-202--000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0,00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS .00 235,952.77
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 1,906.99
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 BIG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS 0.00 8,360.76
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 3,040.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS Q.00 845,778.84
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 1,500.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
T03-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/1, WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 11,174.49
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 20,332.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 34.00
703-000-214-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 3,928.97
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 63.99
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 492.5°
703-000-220-000 TIPSICC LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 49,780.6
703-000~221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OAKTAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 13,357.56
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 27,319.84
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 423,104.05
703-000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 7,183.05
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,378.606
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 260,0644.81
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 179,603.66
703-000-225--055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 20,270.22
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 50,013.46
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 157,8679.32
703-000-225-071 OARKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 229,584 .97
703-000-225-075 Z00 AUTHORITY 0.00 22,846.28
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 46,952,53
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHROOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-0D55 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 ORKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (8,910.07)
Total Liabilities 0.00 2,615,374,55
¥*+ Pund Balance *#*%
703-000-390-000 BAL.. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 768.51 768.51
Total Fund Balance 768.51 768.51
Beginning Fund Balance 768.51



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TRX FUND

GL Number Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 17/22

Balance

}‘ Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,312.06
2,616,686.61



© 02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
: Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

L Assetsg ***

704-000-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 20,852.17 6,925.17
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,256.89 5,280,52
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
104-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 26,109.06 12,205,.69

**% TLiabilities *++

704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 6.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*¥**% Fund Balance ***
704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 26,109.06 26,109.06
Total Fund Balance 26,109.08 26,109.06
Beginning Fund Balance 26,109.06
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (13,903.37)
Ending Fund Balance 12,205.69

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,205.6°



92/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP ' Page: 19/22
Jser: DEBBTE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 705 LAKE BRAFMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
5L *amber Description Beg. Balance Balance
— )

*%* Agsets ***

705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 19,282.41 {7,237.59)
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 26,284.33 26,400.52
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 45,566.74 19,162.93

**%* Liabilities ***

705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
thal Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%x+ Fund Balance ***

705-000-390-000 - FUND BALANCE 45,566.74 45,566.74
Total Fund Balance 45,566.74 45,566.74
Beginning Fund Balance 45,566,774
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (26,403.81)
Ending Fund Balance 19,162.93
N Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 19,162,93
i
J

S



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** DAssets **x

707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 102,738.29 43,302.46
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 131,423.01 132,004.98
707-000-026--000 TAXES RECETIVABLE 0.00 0.00
107-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 234,161.30 175,307.44

*%*% Tiabilities +#*=

707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERATL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liahilities 0.00 0.00

*%* Fund Balance *+*w

707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 234,161.30 234,161.30
Total Fund Balance 234,161.30 234,161.30
Beginning Fund Balance 234,161.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (58,853.86)
Ending Fund Balance 175,307.44

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 175,307,444



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEEBIE Period Ending 01/31/2025

DB: Rose Twp

L]

Fund 861 BOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year

GL quber Description Beg. Balance Balance
- )
} w¥%% Rgmetg *X¥

861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,340.68 2,976.57

861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,256.99 5,280.62

861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00

861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL . 0.00 0.00

861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,597.67 8,257.19

*%+% Liabilities **¥

861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88.85 0.00
861-000-214-000 DUE TOQ/FROM GENFRAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTICN FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities gg.85 0.00
*** pund Balance **%%

861-000-390~-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,508.82 g8,508.82
Total Fund Balance B,508.82 8,508.82

Beginning Fund Balance 8,508.82

et of Revenues VS8 Expenditures (251.63)

} Ending Fund Balance 8,257.19

S Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,257.19

—y



02/05/2025 03:42 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBTE Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* kR Assets *¥%x

865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
B65-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 $3,873.05

**% Fund Balance *#**

B65-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance : 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05



86 19T

00-F0L-68¢-T0T/T¥DII40 3 THLINIQ TTIILFY ANYAWOD TONVIOASNI 94IT WONA 1SYId HOKO GEBFE NED S§Z02/E£0/20
00°SL 0L-0T¥-TCT/GZ0C NYCL KIDES ONITIOLM vdZ HOTYYHS BJOTINZA HOTUYHS YE8%C NES $z02/£0/20
E6°HST £6°FST ENA ST0Z ‘6T WYL HIVA ANI SHOIAYES 017dndEd 217404 £EBDE NES GZ0z/€0/20
TEOSOP £2/10 - €Z/ZT S¥D ADMENE SUEWASNOD ZOUNEESNCD ZE8ve NED GT0Z/E0/20
86°2Z GZoZ ‘€Z-T0 OEHL ZZ-2T ADMEANE SHEWASNOD KYNASNOD TEBYEZ NES §ZOZ/E0/Z0
9L €8T T/E - £/% H0Indds LSYOHOD J0 LSYIWOD 0E8YEZ NED 6Z0Z/€0/20
06°8FT Ge0Z £2/2 - ¥Z/1 snd LSYIWOD LSYIHOD A0 LSYOHOD 62852 NED GZ02/E€0/20
00°0S2'LT QAANT ¥¥EA Y04 SINRODIY A0 NOITUNIHVKY *00Y JINENd QATAILNSD dTT Z718d 21sd 8¢8v2C NZE9 §Z02/0E/10
0T"E6 FOYATIH S202 XIYANYr YATIIN ATE9Id HETTIN LTBYT ot GZ0Z/0E/T0
00" Z¥ FOYITIH G202 XUYANVD TTEMIILS JYdE MTIILS T 9ZB%E NED 5Z0Z/0E/1I0
SH SLE ‘T -TLE-67T/HOLDIASNI EWOTd 3 HOMM XI¥ONED HSTAM ¥NIISIVA HSTEN SZave NED 5Z0Z/62/10
00° 0TS $202/62/0T DNILLAD NMUT ONI 041 2dL yZavz NED S202/62/10
00°016°T d0-NYETD SNIUdS be0e "d¥ ONI 24L& 24L £EZ8FZ NED SZ0Z/62/10
£Z2°98T FBLE666 ‘EFLLE6 ‘OFLLE6 ANI YEEHAT NOIYES NOIETH Ze8%T NE9 §202/62/T0
08°ZBL'T 00-208-TLE-6TZ/HOLITGSNT TEITUILOETH NYL YIAYEM 2000 AEATINI 128¥%¢2 NES 5202/62/T0
00°L8T'? TYMINTT FUUMLIOS TYORNY TIYMLICS ¥ 3 S€ vysd 0Z8%ZT NEAS 5202/62/10
789601 000-0E6-59Z-TO0T/TITIIC dML OL SYIVAHE I SNOILQTOS EWOH £5H FHOH £9H 6T8B%E NED §202/82/10
1L T6E STYINEIYA ¥ ¥90awT - YIVATY NOIS 9ELS SAIIAr MEELS 8T8%2Z NZD §20Z/LZ/10
LT 0TE SEITEdNS 3 SYIVATA IgELS sortar NEILS LT8FEZ NED SZOE/LZ/TD
0528 vl / HWOD dTHSMMOLESOW 9T EWYN NIYWOd SHILIVA 99 HALIYH G9M 918%Z HED GZ02T/LZ/TO
G9°ZC¢T'T c20Z/%2/10 TIWA OWITIIL LIIQEND $SANISAE STIdYLS g §EIAYLS SI8%2 HED SZOZ/LZ/TO
15 Sl A4 G$Z02/TE/T0-SZ02/10/T0 ESVAT ONI ¥S0 HODIY HOOIY viave NES S20Z/LT/10
Ly 18T SN0 XYL TONI ‘SKELSAS ONIINI¥E 1sd €IBVE NED GZ0e/LT/10
00665 FIOLILSNI DISYE GZ0Z DJ0SSY SHMMASYMMI TYATOINAN NYDTHOINW YIHH ZI8VE NED GZ0ZT/LZT/TO
[AA ! GZOZ/LT/TO-PC0E/LT/ZT 2AS TIYH JI0 ADMEANT HId Rchrs 1I8%¢ NED szoz/Lz/10
6L795F Z/ST/T~pZ0E/L1/¢T SHAI¥A DAS SEDIAI0 dML ANYAHOD DIMIDETH ZIA 2 2ETE €1d 0T8PZ NED SzZ0T/LE/10
00" SF9 4T ‘ONTIYVET VSIAIATHNE ‘dSKI FOUNEAL 9NITO0D ¥ ONILYEH INIHHNTd YIVE NOd dIva NOd 608%¥g <  NIED 520Z/LZ/10
00°8%T (2) INFRIADOVTI4ETd AYILIYE NOLINE DINYD ALIMNJZES IHAOD 00HS IEAQD 808%2 NED G20T/L2/10
T2 %E ‘D2 N¥rQ - %202 ‘6T J2d) HOLWIINID dNWnd AS¥ENE SUTHNSNCD IOUNESNOD LCBYEZ ict) G202/L2/10
0GLLS §Z02/2/6-L2/% AINLILSNI VIILNED EONIFJIINOD NNI IMOINCD THOIHOD 908%Z hicta) §Z0Z/LZ/ 10
0S°¥1S §Z0Z ‘Tz WYW-97 ¥¥H (TTIH) EIOALILSNI YEINAD FONMMEJINOD NNI I90dW0D IAECANOD 508%2C NFHD §TOZ/LZ/TO
00702 MGLE ¥Od 8¥BIGZTOH# amodg ALTIAS WNO wND 08%2C NED §zZ0Z/LE/T0
£8°452¢ ¥Z02/€2/2T ® ¥202/22/1T NO IDIA¥ES ¥od PGEH4 NOIIVEOJH0D SYLNID SYINID £08%Z NES 5z02/L2/10
00°26L €/7-TE/€ ANOD THONNY YIW ¥0d TIIMTIILS YZYId aNVHD AYMNY NYHD KYMIY ZOBFZT NED §202/LE/TO
LT %59 LIAANTE AC NITT NI HSYD TIAILTE XTYONED HAIHONYIS NYSNS HAIHOOYTISS TOBYE NED §208/52/T0
LT %59 42 J0 OFIT NI HSYD AMEILEY $Z0Z AW¥ONy ONWHIS ¥ TIAYQ ONVHOS 008%2 NED §Z0Z/5Z/10
0076665 -0E£8-6BZ-TO0T/IIOITIENT HFHASTIHL ALOdAC DQSSY SUTMNSYNEL IYAIJINON NYDIHDIK YL 66LYT NED G20Z/5e/10
067 LLS -T0T/ILALILENT SNISAQT MMINSYILL ALOdHd HEINTD FONTIZANOD NNI TEOIROD ITI0ANOD 86LFZ ich] GT0Z/S2/10
007867 Z=TOT/ATENSYIYL 490 INY SYTY S¥0GF SZ0Z DOSSY SUMIASYIMI TYdIDINAW NYOTHOTH YIH LEL®T N9 §Z02/Te/10
00°052°T 000-08-68Z-TOT/IONYISISSY T¥OIT AIIIYT T QIAYd FILIYT 96LFE NI gzZ0z/12/10
00°002°T TC0-TO8-TLE-6FPZ/MANIVITE XIHINOHW 29d DNI SALYIDOSSY NYRIYOM FTSITIVD TS TTIYD S6LYT N2 GTOZ/TZ/TO
05°812°T 00-TOL-TLE-BFZ/SMITATI NYTd/DASSNT DUTH JNI SALYIDOSSY NYHLYOM FTSITIVD AISITIVD ¥ELET NID GZ0T/TZ/TO
00°9€£°T 000-0T6-68Z-TO0T/IONTINSNT dHOD SHNYFRRIOM aNAd LRAAIDOY INEAIODY £6LFE NEE) §Z0T/12/10
00°G6S°T 0-6TL-66C-T0T/SAMNITd ATAYA LNIWAOIIHIANA ADONISY SNI INAWACTAWINO NYOIHOIN ZOTEHANATIN ZHLVE NFD 820T/ST/10
gp-Z9z —TOT/HLISdEm OL SHUI¥AdR/ONILSOH ATHINCH SHALLYW 93M WALLYH SEM T6LbE NAD Ge0Z/FT/1I0
86°191T 00-%0L-68Z~TOT/TYOILAC ¥ TVINAQC FTITITI ANYAHOD HON®IASNI EdIT WANO IS¥Id HONO 06L7E N GZ0g/v1I/10
BE-OFF 000-8Pp—€97-TOT/SLESIT ISMILS AMERA JLJ THLD 68LFT ekl §Z0Z/HT/ 10
00"S€0°¢E TIIHIATOW/M TTIYD ? HEEWIIEd/ TYILNYd AON O1d ¥EZTEd T WYITIIM WHZTE 88L%¢C NES SZ0Z/VI/10
£z 628 000-058-682-T0T/STHOHd ADLIIO SSANISOE LSYOHOD nd LSYIHOD LBLYT NED GZOZ/BI/TO
007996 000-0E6=-592-T0T ITYS/TIAOHS/MCTd o CCADNENEINIYR W20 W32 98LFT NED GZ0Z/¥T/T0
00°59% 000-0£6-000-602/SATIAIMTED £ LOD 1HdS ONI 244 245 GBLEZ N2 SZ0E/60/T0
957028 000-808-682-T0T/THI I¥0ddNS XYL ¥5SHd OTONHOII NOIIWWRMCINI ALNAOD ANYINYO QUICANT D0 PBLYT NED SZ0E/60/10
00" 006 “TSS 00-208-000-902/5202 XE¥NNYL TOA 2/T IS8T ATITECHIAY FYld ALNAOD ANYTIYO HIYONR YAD0N £8LYE NED 520Z/60/10
00°20T 000-098-T0T-TOT/ONINIVEIL $TYIDILIO MIN WHAHYH SHIH HEHYHAA TN Z9LYE el §z0z/60/10
00"€TT 8-68Z-TOT/SSINISNE §9€ HOIAAC IIOSOIOIN €oA - IHDIY "L°I IHAOTY "I°I T8LYZ Nicto) GZ0Z/60/10
L6 802°1 82-T0T/000-92.-6BZ-T0T/SIDIYHD UYISOVIL MNYE ¥YLS9YLd HTLEOYTd 08L¥2Z NED GZ0z/60/10
g6 e8e’1 000-82L-682-T0T/STIIL XYL ONI SHENIYYd SNIIENYYN CRINYAQY QADINEATY 6LLYT NED 5zZ0Z/60/10
(NOWIWOD) ILNAODJY dATO0d TVddNED NED Jukd
Jumouny uoTidTansag SUEN AOpUIA IOPUIA oD yueg a3ed YosUud
A= o \NL%SB asoy :gd
m-w 5 G20tT/90/20 - 5202, 60/T0 WOMd HIVA MDEHD Srgama :xesq

z rabeg .

dTHSNMOL FSOY ¥CH YAISIOHY MOFIHD

Wd 96:20 §202/9C/20






SV 228

ISIUIWRSANYSTC § IO TPI0]

0070 ISHOIYD PIOA ) SSIT
Sr-ZZ8 PENDBUD P IO TERIOL
{STYLOL JV¥S
00-0sg SZECTO0 * SZTETCO0 AMNI TTENOAIN WYITTIM ATENOTOR 90TE q¥s geoe/Le/10
00"gLE ONIMOTAMONS / d¥0¥ 4N NYHETO QTYNOQIH WYITTIIM ATEROAOW So1g a¥s SE0Z/LZ/T0
00"SLT SZ-TT-T ONIMOTd MONS QATYNOAIH WY ITTIIM ATERCTIN F0TE avs §20CT/LZ/T0
Sk ce 'E/TIVEL OIF W04 dIVd ANYS ¥Od FSWATHIE GINEOE T WIATAS THRIOYW £0Te adEs §202/60/10
DONIMOHEHD INIWSSHSSY TVIDHEAS O¥s ued

JUTLOWY

_\hu.r

/T

uvoTydTIosag

JWEN TOPUIA

2N
gz0z/%0/20 -~ mmom&mo T0 WOYMd HIV¥A MOHHD
:9bey ; dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥Cd dALSIDTI MOFHD

IOpUIA HISUD Hueg S3Bq H2IUD

~=~dmi 8809 :4qd
_ /FI8dEq :Issn
Nd LS:20 SZ0Z2/90/20






¥6°885'Z

0070
b6 885°C

P6°888°C LO0-8LT~TT-90d INHWAYd ¥EAC YOI dNAITH IINTIE ANOHWAYWY

1SIUAMSSIANGST T IO TEIOL

ISYDIYD PTOA ( SS9T
:Syd8Ys T 3O TEIOJ

8TYILOL XYL

IIATIE SL¥8 XYL S202/0E/10

ONIMOHEHD XYI XYL ueg

JUNOUY uotadtaosag SWEN IOPUSA

ﬁ x
\ 5202/90/20 - §202Y60/T0 WO¥Z ZIYA MOEHO
. /1 :9beg mHmmzzoammommommmaﬂwmmxommo

dopusp A9YD yueqg 2318 A2IYJ

“Ndmg, esoy :ga
/ATEEa :a8s)
W B8G:g0 SZ0z/e0/Z0






08 591’

9

tsUsuEsSINYSTI BT JO TRIOL

0070 1530970 PTOA O SS9
0§°5H179 15Y08UD FT FO TeIOL
TRIVLOL NED
¥B S56'T -5£8Z-TCOT/NOISNEd S707 NYr JAIHSHMOL 350" 00 TONEASHI FILT ADOORTH NEOL HAOO0INTH reeve NED SZ0T/TIT/ 20
QL EFT Z0Z NYL SHIYAION/ONILISOH HIISHIM LTHINOK SHALIVIA SaOM EIALLYA 238 EGE¥T NED G20Z/1IT/20
86797 Z-TOT/ETEASTHIL 3 MOSIAMHAASSHIVIL TN TYTHOLINYC 3 01430 NYgdIAdns NYgInans 2g88ve NED gZ202/11/20
LT P59 O0T/SIISANTRE 0 AFIT NI HSYD TIEILEE €33 HALHOATIS NYSOS WALAOAYISS 158%2 NIo §202/11/29
LT %53 TIENEE JIC QFAIT NI HSYD dSEILEd AUYOddEd ONYHOS “¥ QIAWC ONYEDS 0SB¥E N2 €Z0Z/1T/20
007851 9Z-TOT/TINIXII IHDIT dW¥d FOTIAO AIvdEd RITEJ S< ZATYT S 6VBYZ NI2 SZOEZ/EL/20
ST #FE 000=-92L=-68Z-TO0T/SELA00 TILXZ ONI ¥S0 HOOIE HOOTE g¥8ve NID €Z0Z/11/20
QL 209 000-858-682-TOT/EANITHOUN IDYISOd ATIS TYIONYNII TYHEQTS S$HMOF AENLIE IMOEAINLIL L¥BTZ NED STOT/TT/E0
006l 000-9ZL-682~-T0T/90SInTHANS J0d S3E00d NOIINIDOSSY SAIESHMOL NYDIHDIH YIN 9Fa¥ce NED GZ02/11/20
09°99T 000-92L-682-T0T/S¥00d TEWOE HOILVIJOSSY S4IHSKMOL NYOIHOIH YIH Speve NEo SZ0Z/T1/20
TLEFY 000-8%P~E9P~TOT/SIEDIT LIMILS ASNMENT JLJ TI&a F8ve NED 5¢0T/TT/20
08° 00T 000-8%¥-E9P-TOT/SIEOIT IITIIS ZD9EANE SETHASHCD AEPENEENOD £y8re N3D SZ0E/TT/20
£276eS 000=-066-682-10T/SAROHd TDOLILEQ SSINISHE ISYIHOD ng ISYOHOD Zh8wre NTD czZoe/1T/20
QP 682 000-92.-682-T0T/S2ITddAs FADIIIO YIQEH-STITAYES NOINO JIEITIY IQERINTTITY TyeeZ NED GZOT/IT/20
.hMVU%ﬂVV% v {(NOWIOD) INACDOVY JFI0Cd TYIINID NID Jued
Jumomr— ~ uoTadTIOSAq

—=

/T

:obeg

IADAZ%

WeN IOPUSA

S202/TT/20 ~ S2Z0E/L0/Z0 WOYI IIWA MOHEHD

dIHSNMOI FSOY ¥Od YILSIDEY MOUHD

IOPUDA L el jued 83ed Io=YD

daJ, asod :4d
JIdddaa -I9sn
Wd 80:20 SZTOZ/81/20






TL 282 ISIUAURSINGSTd £ J9O TRIOL
[1[aRs] 1$Y09YD PTOA [ SSIT
TL E89 1sxDeD £ JO Telel
18IYLOL J¥S
——————————
—————————
00" 0&% 0E6-000-£02/52/%/T ¥ ¥2/27 ENITIAZ &LI¥S FOIAMES DILSAS SYIMI IdES SIaMI 60TE dqes 520Z/TT/20
00° 02T 00-DE6-D00-G02/E0 SHYITIIM TYAOWIY MONS N¥D¥d RE0D N¥9WE Z¥0D 80TE aqEs Geoe/11/e0
TL 21T 000—0Z6-000-T99/SIHDIT SHTIOHS ATIOH IO9ANT SYIHASNOD AOENESNOD LOTE aqus 5202/11/%0
SNIMDOIHD INAWNSSHSSY TW¥IDEIS T¥S HUed
SUNOWT ustadraossag sueN IODUIA IOpUSH HoeyD xued o3ed AD9UD

/T

:abeg

GZ0Z/1T/20 — SZ0Z/L0/Z0 WOUd ITIYQ MOEHD
JIHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥Od ¥HILSIDEY MOIHD

dmr @509 :€d
ZIEEHd IS8Sn
W4 60:20 €20Z/8T/Z0






05815976

ISJUIMMMSSINGSTT OT FO TEIOL

000 ISHOBYD PICA [ SS9
05°LG9 6 1s¥2eyd 01 IO T=3oL
SSTVLOL XYL

rr———————————
L0051 SINTAAYITIAC XKL SWYITIIN ¥ YIIINNIC SWHITTIIMD SBF8 XIL SZ0EZ/ET/E0
0% " %59 SINTHATIIIAO XL OFTEI ATAYd ¥ YHINWYNYS slcytck ve¥a XL GZ0Z/ET/ 20
B2 LGT’T SINIHAYIHIAO XYL HILIA AN gaIIa AN £g¥o L GTO0Z/ET/20
92 L60G°T SINEHAYIYEAD XYL SOTIY IVYMATS 8 THONTHY SOTTY Zave X4y §20Z/ET/20
L8°SLE SINEHAYSIIAD XV NOIMEN YUYSIUd 3 AN¥D KOIMIK T8%8 XML SZ0Z/ET/C0
00°E2P’T SINIHAYIIAAQ XL THYI "H1iw¥ ¥ dITHENOd THdId 08¥%8 THL SZOZ/ET/20
9.°96G6 SININAYITHIND XTI NOLTCOH SHEHML HOLTOH 6L¥SE XYL SZT0Z/E1/20
¥Z*20T°T SINIHAYIIIAD ¥VWL Sdig d NEITHLIYE 3 H HIESOr HNAAE 8Lv8 XIL SZ0Z/ET/ 20
FSTTLE’T SINEHAYIIIAS WYL SWYITIIN ¥ SEAUL SWYITIIA O LLY8 L g§TOZ/ET/E0
ST°65¢ SINFHATIITAC ¥WIL SHYITITM Y SHRYC ERYITIIM I SLES XL SZ0Z/ET/C0
ONIMOHED X¥I XYl Hued
unoury uoTadTIdseq SWEN IOPUIA IOpuss b=k:1r ] yaed 29wy AIID

/T i=bed

Ge0Z/ET1/20 - G20Z/ET1/20 WOMI HIVA HMIFHD
dIHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥03 ¥AISIDEY MORHD

dm] asog dd
TIdgaqa x9sn
Wd $Tig0 S202/8T/2T0






727 ¢0E
2v°97

eh e
67861

67 °B6T
6L°GTT

Qg LSC

" IUMY JLA

95°LYS

poTtrad sTyL ssuadxy

¥9°20¢E
[AAc)

cy 9%
67°86T
6861
90°9€ET

06° %S¢

7 IUWY C(LLA

0F"¥8T

poTIag STYL 3suadxg

G6°FE

g6 vE
S¥Te¥T

Sy "6¥T

§% 20T
6E6TT

» T 3UY ALK

79" Z0E NOISNE
v ot ¥E TIYITOEA
P 9F gE TIYOIQIEH
67°86T ¥H JHAS00S
67" 86T qd DESDOS
6L78ZT MLIS 00°SLT 00°SLT 000
0E£°LSZ MIIZ Zr 9Z0°¢ TH9Z0E 000
TIUmY AN pI d¥¥/pea £ " AUWY dLR TQuwy CAng SINOH 10
§Z0Z/ST/T0 :983Bd X0°YUD TZEST :I_2qUON ¥O8YD TOOQTIIN :PI =s9Aorduy
00°0 2y 102°¢E §5°G9F ‘2 L8 SEL
rdag -31d dLi £E4 S50ID potzad STUL ABd 3ISN POTIRG STUL "Pod
¥9°20€ NOISNEJ
Zv or 9y IYITAER
TV oy 21 FIYIIdEA
6F 86T ¥ JES008
67" 86T g% 0ASI0S
90" 9€T MIIS 00°SLT 00"GLT 00" 0
06" #SE MII= ZF 920’E rAA- YAV 00°0
Ty CaInp PI dxm/ped % IUY QLA Tqmury CInd sanod IO
§Z0Z/ST/TO *23BQ AP3UD gTECT :ISqUUN HDSYD gmgor  :pI sddordud
000 06 0Iv‘e 9Z°¥00 ‘€ ¥2°907
-deg -ITd alx Aed 8019 poTIag STUL Arvd 38N POTISd STUL "P=Q
G5 %€ ¥E TYIICEH
C6"FE cicflicesyimanaicizt
ST 6FT ud DES00S
S 6hT g9 DESDO0S 00°6LT 00°6LT 00°0
S¥ 20T MIIS 00"00€ 00°00€ 000
6E"6TT MIIZ 06°GE6 ‘T 0S5 GE6°T oo"e
SAmY CInD p1 dxm/ped »"IUDY ALK Uy Ing SINOH I0
GZ0Z/GT/T0 :938Q Y29UD LTEST :Zaqumy y23yd TIIH :pI °3iordw
- NED QI ¥uRd  G§Z0Z/GT/TO :932d 1SG4 3QAUD  §20E/GT/T0 :932q PUF POTIRI Aeg
\i GLE :C [ozhed

.G 3o I @beg

0o°o
00°0
§IN0H

pungsy UCTIONEI]

00°0
00°0
SIATOH

g0°0
pungesy uoTICORAd

co-0
00°¢
000
SINOH

Jusuasnipy ¥o9UD = .

HITYEH OETT NI

RIYTYS
pPI opoD £=d
¥ETIIK vagdaqg  :eeioTdng

Zy 102t
poTIvg STYUL Aed $5019

HLTYIH OHIT NI

AATIYS
PI ®pod ABd
SHgOr W WYITIIN :9dfoTduz

0S°0TIV'’C
pPOTIod STUL ABd SS0ID

HLTYEH QdIT NI

SONIIZHA
IYTYS
pr 8pon Aed
TIIH W INYIQ :osioTdwd
oto  :auewizedsqg

$YD8UD PICA ‘SYOOUYD ‘Siusuasnlpe jueIInD TR UC POSEq SIEP IDSYD SYI IO SY SSNTRA 32ITISIT SOOTEA dLX =+

dTHSNMOL HSOW 04 5d0dTd SEISIDTE TIO¥AYd

N

W 0S:2T GZ0Z/90/20






uBUISHIPY ¥oOOUD = «
¥ Juny JLE Ty CaInD pI dxa/ped £ " IUNY QLR Tauury "IN SINOH IO gINoH PI @pod A®Bd

0To t3usupedsg I0F STRICE

S5 LPS 00°0 ¥ T10Z°E ZF 9T9‘C 00" G8S 00°0 Zr t10'e
pOTISg STUL ssusdxry *deqg -zTd arx Aed ssoi9 poTIed STUL A®d 38N PoTIRd STUL "Ped PUNIay uotionpsdq poTIed STUL Aevd S§0I9H
$9°Z0E ¥9°20€ NOISNIJ
v 9% 27 9% uH TIYDIAER
Th o A1 HE HVOIAEH
6% B6T 6% 86T 98 DESD0S
6¥° 86T 67 86T g 0FSI08
6L°G2T 6L°SCT MIIS 00°5LT 00"SLT 0070 000 HITYEE QEIT NI
0E"FTIC E“FTE MIII ATV ZP 92Z0'E 00°0 000 AaYIYs
% JIUCY ALE ‘QuWY a0 pI dxE/pea ¥ 3UY dIA Tjumy tInd SINCH IO £IANCH PI =pod £rd
GZ0Z/ST/T0 @320 YD9YD FZEST :ISQUN {OSUD . TIIMTILE :PI e=Roydug TTEMTILIS ATIawvdg :esdoTdwy
57 10T 00°0 05°0TT’C £0°999°T LY ¥97 co-0 0§ 0TI Z
poTIsd STYL asu=dxd ~dag -zTd aLA Ard s5019 poTiad STUL Aed I°N potTIxad STUL "P=d pungay UoTionpPad poTISd STUL A®d SS0I9
09°0€ 09°0€ ¥E TIYOIAEA
09°0¢ 0%°0¢€ g TdvoIdEr
G 0ET S8 0ET ¥d 2350CS
$8°0€T §8°0€T 2E oASO0S
0L"68 0L°68 MIIS 00°GLT 00°6LT 0070 000 HITYEH QEIT NI
ZETE6T zEE5T MI13 06 6E6°T 05°6E6'T 0600 00" %9 XOYINS
¥ T SUNY dDE Tauwiny CInD eI dx3/pad " ULy JIE Uy AN sSITCH IO SINOH pI speD Aevg
§Z0Z/GT/T0 :=23ed X2°UD £ZEGT ISqUUY HOSYD SMYds Pl esfoTdug SWYAS ¥ ATHUdWIM :eefoTdwy
S5 LFS 00" 0 TP T0Z'E ZPELS’T 00829 00°0 Zv 102t
poTIadg STYL osusdxm deg -ztd dLA Aegd ss0I19 potIogd STUL Aed 3N POTI®G STUL Pl pungsy uoTiISnPa=Jd poTIag STUL Aevd SSOIL
§Z02/GT/T0 :®3%q AD¥UD TZES rISqUON {OSYD T00QTIIH  :pI @=AoTdul ' JITIIN YEgEd  :esioTdur
010 :ausurjaeds(
§09UD DPTCA ‘Syosyd ‘sjuswilsnlipe juaxino TIe UO PSSE] 31D ¥osuo 8yl A0 SY SenTeA 3SSTISIT sanTeA QLA
o NED QI Xued  §g0Z/CT/TO :93®Q 1504 X29UD  §Z0E/ST/T0 :93BQ PUI POTIS Aeg e
j B CLE = ToIked u
. ¢ Jo.z abeg ATHSNMOI ESOY ¥0d I¥0d™Y HELISIOEE TIOH¥AVd Wd 05:2T $202/90/Z1






G9°L 00°0
poTIad STUL 2suadry ~deg "xTQ
gF°T SF°T
SY°T S T
Qe’o 0’9
0eg"s 0z°9
»"3UWY JLA TN T ITD
GZ0Z/ST/T0 :91Bd OIUD
SG ECT Qoo
poTIag STYL osuadxyg deq "xTg
00°0L Q0oL
ST0T ST°0T
ST 0T g170T
oy Ed 0F " E¥
0% EF 07" EF
QL 62 SL°6C
43U JLX TJUY I
GZOT/ST/TO :33=Q Y°9YD
065°8g6’T aoto
poTIdg STUL IsSusdxy ~deg *ITA
LL"GL8 LL"SLB
LLTGL8 LL™GLS
6LTGLS 6L°6LS
¢6°L0B Z6'L06
18°%0¢ T8°F0C
18702 I8 %02
IZ°6ET'T TZ 6ET'T
\\i
. ¢ 10 g sbeg

NED :dI Jueg

00°Qot
aALL Aza s5019

49 IO ITTH
B3 TEYOIUHER
¥F 2ES008
g9 0ESI0S
pr dxa/ped

9TEST

aLE ABd 55019

GE°T6 go" L
pOTZ®d STYL A®d 38N POTIad STUL "P=Q
007001 00°00T 00°0
0c-o 00°0 co-0
" 3uury JLXE Uy InD SINCHE IO
(IIqUON HDIYD TOCHOOMS :pI @3ioTdurg

poTIed STUL ABd 219N

peTIsd STUL "P=d

punged UGT1ONPad

00°T
000
SINOH

pungsy UoTIoNPeq

AUSWISNLPY ¥29UyD =

00700T
PeTISd STUL AEBd §85019

ONINOT
od
pPI =po) Aed

gy¥o0odd TAVHOIX :eefordud

00°CcoL
poTI®d STYL A®Rd SS0IDH

NOISNEI
w4 TIYOTAEH
o flicry st
gd DESJ0S
a9 0ESI0S
MITS 00°00L 00°00L 000 00°0 TALSNEL
PI dxHE/PRd » T 3O QLR fWrY CInD SINOH O SINOK PI 9poD Aed
GTEST :Iscqumy ID2YD avaqdnog ol esfoTdud OVIQENCH 4 WdgdEa  :esiordwm
0z0 :3usunzedeg
92 ST ¥I §9°5ze'1T 85°66L°2 00°0 97 GZT'F1
aLi A=d §5019 poTIag STYI Aed 19N POTISE STUL "P=d pungsy uceTionpad poTaed STYL Aed SS0ID
T DESD0S
89 0ESD0S
MIIS
NOTSNEA
Y FTE¥IIaTH 92°066°ZT 9Z°056°21 0070 00" %9 AIYTES
a9 AIYOIAER 00 00€ 00°00E 0070 0072 SONILEHH
MIIE 00°6L8 00°GL8 000 00°0 HITYEH NATT NI

syDBYD PTOA ‘SYDeUD ‘sjuswasnlipe juerind TTE UC pPSeRY SIEP YOSUD Yl 30 SY Se0(RA I99TIad gonTeA QLX

§20Z/ST/T0 :®3'Q 3504 ¥29UD

[OoxA®a

GLE €

§20Z/51/10

JIHSNMCL Z§0d d0d I¥0dHd JEZISIOEY TIOUAYd

ra3eq pug poTisd Aeg

_——

\

®d 06:TT $202/90/Z






0070

jusuzsnLpy YoPUD = &

€9 L 00°00T 0T 88 06°11 00°0 00°00T
poTIed STUL =@susdxd daq "ITqd aLx Aed ssoIn pPOTIad STUL Aed 39N POTISI STUL "P2(d pungysy UoTIONPA] pPoTI=g STUL Avd S50I5
SPT S¥ T vy SV IAEN
SvV°T 7T TH HAYOIqIR
029 0Z°9 ¥ odso0s
0z°2 029 4 JES008
YA SZ*v MLIS 0o 00T 00°00T 00°0 00°T ONINOZ
" AUNY JLE AUy CaIng pr dxa/peg x AW ALA ‘AU T IND SINOH 5O SINOY pPT 2pod AeRg
6Z0T/ST/T0 :93Bg ADIUD ZZEST raaqUL XDIYD HOTYYHS pr @sfordwd HOIMYHS © H40TENEd :99ioTdmy
SSEZT 000 00To0L 0L T9¥ Q€ 8EZ 00°0 00°00L
POTI=d STUL mmﬁm&unm. .QMQ “ITd JLA .m.mn._ 5019 POTI=ag STUL h.mm asN POTIagd STYL “pad U.ﬁ._.._.m._.m.m uoTIonpadg poTIad STUL hmm S50I9
00°0L 00°0L NOISNHAJ
6T 0T ST 0T ¥ TIvOLaEH
€T 0T ST 0T TH TIYOIQEH
0% "EV Qv "EF ¥l DES00S
0% £F 0% £V 2= 0ES00S
SL"6T SL 6T MLIS
00°65T 00°GS8T MLIJ 00°00L 0ot00L 000 000 AILSNEL
£ 7AUMY JIX TIUWIMY I PI d=d/ped ¥ TIUNY QLA fqumy IAnD sIn0Y 10O sInoYy pI °pol Ke=dg
$Z0Z/ST/TO :93ed 29U OZEST :ISCUMN I3YD dIHYH Pl SeAoTdug VARYH © TIYHOIR  :@oioTdun
=-N 0070 00°00T SE€°26 GO L 000 00°00T
poTI=d STUL osuadxdg dsg "ITQ adlX A®d sscag poTIsg STUL Awd 39N poTIS®d STYL ‘Rod pungsy uoTionPId poTISgd sTUl Avd SSOIS
cF°T ST ¥E TIYOIAEH
VT Sv°T 28 DIV IAER
0Z2°9 0279 ¥d D@SO0S 000 00°0 00" 0 oecto god
09 0Z°9 FE oHASI0S 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 00°T ONINOZ
"W QLX Uy Cand pI dxg/pad x 0 MWY dLX Tauury CaIng SINCH IO SIANOH pI 8pon Aevd
§Z0Z/ST/TO *@3Bd #{O9UD GTEST :ISQUNN o=UD dooy pl @eforduy J00¥ M ¥EISIEHD :@afoTdun
0zZ0 :ausuxeda
syooys pPIoa ‘gyosyo ‘sausumisnipe jusIano T2 UO PISBQ 2]BP }OIUYD oY JO SV SONTEA I0STIRI senTea QLA
o NE9 QI Jued  §z0Z/ST/TI0 :93BQ 3503 ¥2RUD  §Z0Z/ST/TLO $93BQ PUI POTI=g ABd —
_ CLE Toxfieg
. G Jo.p obea dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥OdA IMOdTd ¥EISIOTY TTOWAVA

Rd 0S:ZT §202/90/2






§6°852°2 00°0
poTI®d sTUL ssuadry *deg -aTd
LT T86 L1186

LT T86 L1186
PoTEFS FSTEPO
T6TLYOT 26 LF0'T
9% 622 9v'6Z¢

9% 622 9%°6¢¢
TZ°¥6Z°T T2 62T

* "3 JLE TiUY CaAnd
S0°0LE 00°0
POTIag STUL osusdxg ~dag -~xTd
07°G60T 0F 50T
07"G0T 07501
GLTED SL°E9

Q0 0OFT 00°0F%1

89" %2 G9°Fe

G9° %2 S9°Fc
00°8S1 00°G8T

" JUWY QLA Tluay CJInD
. ¢ Jo.g =2beg

NHD

92°528°GT

aLx Aed sscin

93T DESO0S
Y 0dS00%
MIIS
NOISNEd

dY ZIYOIQER
25 YOTAEH
MI1d

pI dxz/ped

00°00L°T

aALL A=d s5019

¥d 03FI08
a9 DHE8008
MIIS
NOISNE

HE ZIvoIdEH
qY FIYOTIAAN
MITd

PpI dx3/pag

88°9L9 ‘2T

pPoTIad STUI Aed I™N

00°00%
007007 T
9Z°056 ‘2T
000
00°00€
00°sL8
go'c

" 3uwy (QLX

0z 1S€’1

PoTIsg STUL ARd 139N

00" 00E
00700% T
00°0 '
0070

» YUY QLA

8E"8FT 'L
potasg STUL "Ped

00°00E
00-00%°T
9Z°086°CT
0079
00°00F
00°¢L8
00°0

TRuary CIand

08°8FE
PCTIRd STUL “P=d

007 00€E
00700%'T
0070

ce-o

Tjumy Cangd

000

000 00°¢
000 00°0
0070 0079
0070 o0
00°0 00" ¢
00 0o°o
go°e 0070
SITWOH L0 SINCH
00°0

0c-o 00°€
0070 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 000
$INCH IO SINOH

pungyey uoTIdNESJ

punzsy UOTIONPSQ

Jusunsnipy A28yl = &

9z"5z8 4T
potxad STYL ABd SSOID

SNINCE
FILSNEL

IVIVS

od

SONILIEH
HITYIH NAIT NI
¥OH

PI 2po) Aed

:ITozkea I0I $TEIOL PUBRIS

00°00L"T
poTIagd STUL Aed S50I9

ONINOZ
HALSNEL

2d

Jod

PI =pos Xeg

gzo c:3jusmyxedag Ioz STEIO;

SYDSYD PTOA ‘S3ooud ‘siuswuisnipe juszano TTE UO Paseq S3IBP YOSYD BUL IO SY SSNTRA JOITIL SINTRA ALK

1gI Yued

§Z0Z/ST/T0 :®3ed 3804 F2JUD

SLE =L

GZ0Z/ST/T0 :91Bd PUH POTISg Keq
ToxAea

dTHSNMOL ESO0Y ¥0d Id0ddd YELSIoEd TTOFAYd

B

Wd 0S:2T §202/90/T






VIW/AT - €L518G6¢
¢l S20¢/90/20 Pl S1ed

GZ0Z/0£/10 '0} G20Z/G1/ L0 "poLiad Aed
L OO0 -lagquinpy uny L lloaARed - GZ0Z/0E/L 81ep 303U
Lo} dIHSNMOL FSOY Auedwod

LE'ESO'SLE

FE'E99'SIS

LE'E99'S5LS
S'099'E
86°0¥E'e

asuadxg |elop

Su'ELL'TS

SOELL'TS

SUELL'TS
£0°PED
8Y'50F
£0°PEQ
EQYED
BY°S0F

) Aungen
Jafeopdwy

0008

50008
0005
£0008
e000s

oN 23y

g Auedwon Jo) shed JoN jej0L

86°ZLY'LLS S5e61E 0£'2e8'es 9Z'0S6'ELS 0070 :sjejo) Auedwo)

9 :fousnbay fyyuounwag 1oy SAed 13N (0L

8EZLY' LIS SG'E6LS 0E'2ER'CS 92'086'2L$ o000 Alyzuowiwes sjejo) Aouanbaig Aeg

15°881' LS 1S]E101 Ho2UD JuUaWAR
S9UBINSU|

iSpayn-juawiey |
& l0l - 0} Jol sAed JaN oL

Jre—, ‘ ‘ _ yrxpoouey uyop SZOZI0E/L0

L¥'¥Z6'6% S5'E6LS QECER'TS 92056'21$ GO0 01 - 1 sjejol Juauguedaq
BU'6VE'T 0070 rs'8.9 [A A A0 R> 000 Aeipeag ISmINS Se0z/0END
SELSS') 0c'o S9°LlE 05°5€6'} 000 v Apaqupy ‘siieds SZOCOENLD
S0'LLEET [s]e)} LE'GGL Z'oZ0't 000 BIGaQ USIN SZOZI0EL0
BE6IE'Z 000 YS'9L9 Tr'oe0'e 000 I weiiap “seqor 5202/08/10
SLGBE'L G5°E6L 0287t 05'SE6'| W aueiq 14 SZ0Z/0E/LD
oo . S n— LA o Aaunedag

o S . - . :hzuznbaly Aeg

Aed 19N suscIsnNpag PIBGYUAN XEL pleg (Bl SINOH 21eQ M23UD

Aewiwing joifed
TN ™






